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CORPORATE OBJECTIVES
VISION

> Be a dominating player in salt Industry & Allied products

MISSION

» To produce/supply good quality of salt & value-added products.
» To accelerate the process of modernization/mechanization of

manufacture of salt and allied products.

» Make available quality iodized salt to weaker sections through public
distribution system.

» Efficient utilization of resources.

» Increase the market share of SSL.
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Chairman’s Statement
At the 58t Annual General Meeting

Dear Shareholders,

It is an honour and a privilege to present the 58" Annual Report of your company. The company started
its journey almost 59 years’ back. Your company continues with its task to build business with long term
goals based on intrinsic strength in terms of its brands, quality manufacturing process and customer
relationship.

The Director's Report on the working of your company, Audited accounts for financial year 2022-23 and
Auditor's Report thereon have been with you. With your permission, take them as read. | would like to
underline a few salient features regarding the achievements, constraints and tasks ahead:

» Company’s Performance:

You as our shareholders have shown great faith and belief in what we are doing and that gives us the
strength and determination to keep exceeding your expectations. | am pleased to inform that during the
financial year 2022-23, turnover of your company has increased from ¥ 4190.40 lakh to ¥ 4517.02 lakhs.
This year company earned a profit of Rs. 1129.85 Lakhs against the previous year profit Rs. 1085.41
Lakhs. This is mainly due to increase in production and sales of common salt and processed salt and
savings in expenditures. During the financial year 2022-23, company has produced 273256 MT common
salt and 32909 MT processed salt as compared to 214039 MT Common Salt and 26431 MT Processed
Salt in previous year. In view of the cumulative deficit, no dividend has been declared by the company for
the year 2022-23.

» Significant Initiatives during the year:
Marketing Initiatives:

Efforts are being made for capacity building, improving the brand image, introducing value added products,
enhancing geographical reach and geographical tagging of the unique products.
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To capture the market share and enhance revenue, strategy is being chalked out to penetrate the products
manufactured at Nawa and Gudha Salt Refinery into the market with huge quantity.

Company has signed MoU with M/s National Federation of Farmers Procurement, Processing and
Retailing Cooperatives of India Ltd. (NACOF) for sale of salt and is augmenting the customer base on
regular basis.

Design of 1 kg packet has been made attractive to gather attention of customers in the market.

New Products Development:
Company has commenced production of Black Salt on pilot scale at SSL

Algae Farming:

SSL has initiated a pilot project to establish “Centre of Excellence” in Algae Farming with an aim to address
Air and Soil Pollution hazard’s and earn carbon credit Co2 sequestration with the help of Organic food
supplement, fertilizers Pharma and Nutraceutical.

» Future Outlook:

Development of new area for production of salt:

In order to enhance production capacity of common salt, company is exploring and developing the
untapped huge abandoned areas. Company is developing abandoned area for production of good quality
Pan Salt to be used in Refinery to increase revenue.

Marketing Initiatives:

Company has signed MoU with M/s National Federation of Farmers Procurement, Processing and
Retailing Cooperatives of India Ltd. (NACOF) for sale of salt and is augmenting the customer base on
regular basis. A Branding Consultant has also been engaged for augmenting the branding and marketing
activities.

Enhancing Security System:
In view of enhancing security system to reduce the theft of brine / salt, 50 CCTV Cameras has been
installed and DGR security has been positioned at the SSL.

Systematic Improvement:

Improved visibility and business presence of the company in numerous sectors helped the company
achieve sales target while working for larger territorial footprint, wider customer base and high value/quality
products.

Installation of 4000 MW Solar Plant:

Company is planning for Installation of 4000 MW Solar Power Plant at Sambhar unit, which shall be a
major step for generation of Green Energy. Environment Impact Assessment report for the project has
been prepared through Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore.

» Corporate Governance:
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Company has complied with all stipulated conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the
guidelines on corporate governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises.

» Industrial Relations:
During the year, Industrial relations in your company remained cordial.

» Acknowledgement:

We are confident about maintaining business momentum and delivering a strong performance in the
coming years with continuous expansion of business in new geographical areas and increasing customer
base.

| take this opportunity to thank the Government of India, various State Governments, officers of Ministry
of Heavy Industries, Niti Aayog, Bankers, Business Associates, Salt Commissioner’s office and major
customers for their advice and continued support extended. | am also thankful to all my colleagues on the
Board for their valued guidance and counsel. The officers, staff and workers of the company also deserve
thanks for their dedicated work and cooperation. In conclusion, | would like to thank you for sparing your
valuable time and to participate in the proceedings, as a shareholder of the company. | look forward to
inspiration, help, cooperation and assistance from you all in the coming months. | now move to the
Director’s Report as well as the audited balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss for the year
2022-23. It is requested that Director’s report as well as the annual accounts be approved and adopted.

Sd/-
(CMDE Kamlesh Kumar (Retd.))
(Chairman & Managing Director)
Place: Jaipur
Date: 02.11.2023
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (2022-23)

To
The Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Sambhar Salts Limited, Jaipur, we are delighted to present the 58™
Annual Report of your company along with audited financial statements for the financial year 2022-23.
The company has achieved a top line of ¥ 45.17 crore during the financial year as compared to ¥ 41.90
crore in the previous year. The company is catering to the salt industry across the length and breadth of
the country for last 59 years.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
The Company’s financial highlights are as provided below:

(in Lakh)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from Operations 4517.02 4190.40
Other Income 323.77 471.96
Total Income 4840.79 4662.36
Less: Accretion (+), Decretion of stock(-) (570.17) 220.19
Less: Expenditure for the year excluding depreciation and interest (Net) 3452.92 2640.97
Adjustments relating to prior period (7.89) 3.16
Profit before depreciation and interest 1950.15 1804.36
Less: Depreciation 363.12 289.60
Profit after depreciation 1587.03 1514.76
Less: Interest 429.18 429.35
Profit before Tax 1157.85 1085.41
Tax Expense 28.00 -
Net Profit for the year 1129.85 1085.41
Total Carry forward losses (3082.69) | (4212.54)

During the year 2022-23, turnover of your company has increased from % 4190.40 lakh in the previous
year to ¥ 4517.02 lakh in the current year. With this year’s profit, the carry forward losses of the company
as on 315t March, 2023 are ¥ 3082.69 lakhs in comparison to previous year ¥ 4212.54 lakhs. The profit in
the current year is due to 27.66 % higher production of raw salt, sale of salt at higher prices and savings
in expenditures.

Your company continues with its task to build business with long term goals based on intrinsic strength in
terms of its brands, quality manufacturing process and customer relationship. It accords high priority to
rationalizing and streamlining operations to bring reduction in costs.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS
The Company’s profit for the financial year 2022-23 is mainly due to increase in production and sales of
common salt and processed salt and saving in expenditures.

The Authorised and Paid up share capital of your Company remained unchanged during the year at ¥ 200
lakhs and % 100 lakhs respectively. The share capital of the company is subscribed by Hindustan Salts
Limited, its holding company and Government of Rajasthan in the ratio of 60:40.

SSL was incorporated with an objective to take over the Salt Works, which were earlier owned and

managed by its holding company HSL, at Sambhar Lake. The company has over 90 sg. miles area at
Sambhar, Gudha and Nawa in Rajasthan. The company has diversified the business on many counts and
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considerable infrastructure has been added to produce various varieties of high quality salt to cater to the
market demand. It has salt refinery at Gudha & Nawa and Process Salt Plant at Sambhar. To capture the
market share and enhance revenue, strategy is being chalked out to penetrate the products manufactured
at Nawa Salt Refinery into the market with huge quantity.

Comparison of the physical performance of your Company vis-a-vis previous year is given as follows:-

Particulars Quantity in M.T.
2022-23 2021-22

Production:

Common Salt 273256 214039

Processed Salt 32909 26431

Sales/ Issues:

Common Salt 160742 194143

Processed Salt 33695 26796

Inventory at the close of the year after adjustment:

Common Salt 126993 77175

Processed Salt 26 17

Refined Salt 2743 3513
PRODUCTION

The production of common salt in FY 2022-23 is 273256 MT as against previous year 214039 MT, which
is a increase of 27.66 %. The production of processed salt has increased by 6478 MT which is 24.51%
increase.

SALES
The Company sold 160742 MT of common salt during the financial year as against 194143 MT in previous
year and sold 33695 MT of processed salt during the financial year as against 26796 MT in previous year.

INVENTORIES
The physical inventory of common salt of the company was 126993 MT at the close of the year against
77175 MT in the previous year.

EXPORTS
The company is making all efforts for export of salt in financial year 2023-24.

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The paid up Equity Share Capital as at 315 March, 2023 stood at Rs. 1.00 crore. The Hindustan Salts
Limited and Rajasthan Government hold 60% and 40% of equity shares respectively.

DIVIDEND
In view of the cumulative deficit, no dividend has been declared by the company for the year 2022-23.

BORROWING

Borrowing from Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) was ¥ 3576.50 as on 31.03.2023. The interest
accrued/ payable on loan as on 31.03.2023 has decreased to ¥ 2258.55 lakhs as against % 2529.37
lakhs as on 31.03.2022. The short term borrowing of the company from banks was nil as on 31.3.2023
against % nil as on 31.03.2022.

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVES
Your Company has not transferred or proposed to transfer any amount to any reserve as on 31.03.2023.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
During the year under review-

e Smt. Aparna Arora, IAS, ACS, Revenue Department Department, GoR was appointed as Director w.e.f.
11.01.2023 in place of Shri Anand Kumar, IAS.

e Shri Mahendra Kumar Parakh, IAS, Commissioner Industries, GOR was appointed as Director w.e.f.
09.05.2022 in place of Smt. Archana Singh, IAS.

e Shri Naresh Kumar, Deputy Secretary, MHI was appointed as Director w.e.f. 02.02.2023 in place of
Smt. Parveen Gupta.

e Smt. Prerna Joshi, Salt Commissioner, Gol was appointed as Director w.e.f. 19.10.2022 in place of
Shri Sushil K Satpute.

e Tenure of Shri S.L. Agarwal, Shri H.M. Johari and Smt. Kavita Chaudhary all independent directors
was expired on 20.01.2023.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, the key managerial personnel of the
Company are Cmde. Kamlesh Kumar (Retd.), CMD and Shri Vikas Yadav, Company Secretary.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The independent directors have submitted the declaration of Independence as required pursuant to section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of Independence.

QUALITY & RELIABILITY:

SSL pursues continual improvement in the quality of its products and performance leading to customer
delight through commitment and team work of employees. SSL is committed to deliver value to its clients
through significant investments in quality and in process of manufacturing of salt.

DEPOSITS:
The company has not accepted any deposits during FY 2022-23.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 as required under Section 92
of the Companies Act, 2013 is included in this report as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this
report.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee to prevent and prohibit from any sexual
harassment at workplace and redress any such grievance of woman employees as required under Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. No complaint of
sexual harassment received during the FY 2022-23.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, EXPENDITURE ON RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As required under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, the particulars relating to the conservation of energy, technology absorption, expenditure on
research & development and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are:
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Conservation of Energy
Energy Conservation measures taken:-

b)

d)

The following steps were taken to minimize the energy consumption.

Use of LED bulbs & Tubes in office premises.

Maximum use of electricity and minimum use of DG set.

Use of maximum sun-light in day time.

Copper blast choke use in Tube-lights.

Switch-off the lights, Computers, A/Cs & other electrical appliances used in organisation when not
in use (Lunch Time).

The streets lights are not in use or minimum nos. are in use during full Moon-Light hours.
Replacement of existing fluorescent lights by LED Street lights at outdoor/ common utility.

Steps are been taken to replace the old motors with today’s energy efficient motors.

Use of correct load motor. (No under/over capacity motor use)

Introduction of the solar Pumps in various production areas to save electricity.

Capacitor Banks are provided and checked frequently to maintain the power factor.

No use of broken wires/Cables or wire/cable is used with minimum joints to avoid the electric
losses.

Preventive Maintenance of Machines is implemented to reduce the friction in rotary parts
(Oiling/Greasing), which also reduce the power loss and saves energy.

Use of Limit-sensor in Pumps to avoid the unnecessary running of motors.

Light sensors are in implementing in streets lights to save the energy & manpower also.

HT/LT lines connectors, Insulators and jointer-Plates are serviced timely to prevent the carbon
formation on these, which leads to save of electricity.

Proper selection of wire & cable with the load used to save electricity.

Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy Additional investments and proposals,
if any, being implemented for reduction of energy consumption-

1.75 MW of SPV has been installed for company’s captive power requirements at Nawa & Gudha
areas, resulting in huge savings.

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL

Total Energy Consumption and Energy Consumption per unit of Production —

Sr. No. Description 2022-23 | 2021-22
1 Electricity
(A) Purchased Unit (Lakh KWH) 19.25 17.00
Total amount (% In Lakhs) 140.06 146.55
Average Rate / Unit in ¥ per KWH 7.28 9.63
(B) Own Generation
0] Generated Unit through Diesel Generator (Lakh KWH)| 0.1313 0.01
KWH Unit Generated per Ltr. Of Diesel 2.02 0.08
Cost per Unit 46.01 49.15
(i) Through Solar Power 1927210.60
Generated Units (Lakh KWH) 27.16 19.27
Total amount (Rs. In Lakhs) 99.62
Cost/Unit 3.67 3.77
2 Julie Flora Wooden Chips Fuel (Qty. in MT) - 1471.59
Total Cost (Rs. In Lakhs) - 21.89
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Average Rate (In Rs.) - 1488
3 Wooden Blocks (Qty. in Tonnes) 144556 | 468.728
Total Cost (Rs. In Lakhs) 60.35 17.57
Average Rate (In Rs.) 4174.8 3750
4 Other / Internal Generation Not Applicable
Qty. (Ltr.) Mobil OIl - -
Total Cost - -

Consumption per Unit (MT) of Production:

Sr. No. Description | 2022-23 | 2021-22
1 Consumption Per Unit (i.e. MT) of Production
- Production (MT) 262161.83 25447
- Electricity (KWH) 17.75 25.90
- Julie Flora + Wooden Block Fuel 0.042 0.08
B. Expenditure on R & D/ Lab Testing (R in Lakhs)
Capital 0.00
Recurring 15.54
Total 15.54
Total R & D expenditure as a Percentage of total turnover 0.34%
C. Technology Absorption Adaptation and Innovation
1. Efforts made for Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation. NIL

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts e.g. products improvement, cost reduction, product

development import Substitution etc.

NIL

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of

the financial year), following information may be furnished:-
a) Technology imported.

b) Year of import.

¢) Whether imported technology has been fully absorbed?

d) Areas where absorption of imported technology has not taken place, if any.

D. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

NIL
NA
NA
NIL

(i) Activities relating to export initiatives taken to increase exports, development of new markets for

products and services and exports plans.
(i) Total foreign exchange used and earned.

- Earnings in Foreign Exchange.
- Foreign Exchange outgo.

-15 -

NIL

NIL
NIL




Sambhar Salts Ltd.
58th ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY:

Your Company believes that for its sustained success, it must maintain global standards of corporate
conduct towards its shareholders, customers, employees, all other stakeholders and society in general.
The Company has always focused on good corporate governance, which is a key driver of sustainable
corporate growth and long-term value creation for its shareholders.

The Company believes that corporate governance is not just limited to creating checks and balances. It is
more about creating organization excellence leading to increasing employee and customer satisfaction
and shareholder value. The primary objective of corporate governance is to create and adhere to a
corporate culture of conscience and consciousness, transparency and openness, to develop capabilities
and identify opportunities that best serve the goal of value creation. The Company believes, it must
leverage its human and capital resources to translate opportunities into reality, create awareness of
corporate vision and spark dynamism and entrepreneurship at all levels.

Above all, corporate governance must balance individual interest with corporate goals and operate within
accepted norms of propriety, equity, fair play and a sense of justice. Accountability and transparency are
key drivers to improve decision-making and the rationale behind such decisions, which in turn creates
stakeholder confidence.

The Board of your Company constantly endeavours to set goals and targets aligned to the Company’s
vision and mission — To produce/supply good quality of salt & value added products, To accelerate the
process of modernization/mechanization of manufacture of salt and allied products, Efficient utilization of
resources and Increase the market share of SSL.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of Directors of the company as on 31.03.2023 is as under:

The Board consists of eight directors including one Chairman & Managing Director. The brief particulars
of all the Directors are given below:

Name of Director | Category of | Date of Birth| Qualification Directorship in other
(Shri/fsmt.) Directorship Date of companies
Appointment

CMDE. Kamlesh Chairman & 15.06.1969 Hindustan Salts Ltd.

Kumar (Retd.) Managing Graduate

Chairman & Managing Director 05.08.2020

Director

Aparna Arora, Addl. | Government REXCO, Jaipur Vidyut

Chief Secretary Nominee 01.10.1968 | MA (Political | Vitran Nigam Ltd., Jodhpur

Revenue, Government Director Science) Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.,

of Rajasthan 11.01.2023 Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Ltd.

Mahendra Kumar | Government Rajasthan  State  Agro

Parakh, Commissioner, Nominee 30.10.1963 M. Com Industries Corp. Ltd., Man

Industries Department, Director 09.05.2022 Industrial Corp. Ltd., Raj

Government of SICO, Rajasthan Export

Rajasthan Promotion Council,
Rajasthan Industrial
Corridors Development
Corp. Ltd., RIICO, RSLDC
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Naresh Kumar, Deputy | Government 01.09.1969 HMT Watches Ltd.,

Secretary, Ministry of Nominee 02.02.2023 Graduate | Richardson and Cruddas

Heavy Industries, Gol Director (1972) Ltd., National
Bicycle Corporation of
India Ltd., HSL

Prerna  Joshi, Joint | Government 27.05.1988 Hindustan Salts Limited

Director, DPIT cum Nominee 19'10'2022 Graduate

Salt Commissioner, Director T

GOl

MEETING AND ATTENDANCE:

During the financial year 2022-23, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held on the dates
mentioned hereafter 21.07.2022, 28.10.2022, 24.02.2023 & 28.03.2023.

Name of |Whether | Board Meetings | Category of Other Membership of
Director Attended| during respective Director |Directorships| Committee of other
(Shri/smt.) Last tenure of Directors Boards
AGM Held Attended Chairperson/Member
CMDE. Yes 4 4 Chairman & 1 2 -
Kamlesh Managing
Kumar (Retd.) Director
Anand Kumar No 2 0 Government 9 - -
Nominee
Director
Aparna Arora NA 2 0 Government 4 - -
Nominee
Director
Mahendra No 4 1 Government 7 - -
Kumar Parakh Nominee
Director
Parveen No 2 1 Government 4 - -
Gupta Nominee
Director
Naresh Kumar NA 2 2 Government 4 - 2
Nominee
Director
Sushil K NA 1 0 Government 1 - -
Satpute Nominee
Director
Prerna Joshi No 3 2 Government 1 - 2
Nominee
Director
S.L. Agarwal No 2 2 Independent 1 2 -
Director
H.M. Johari No 2 2 Independent 1 - 2
Director
Kavita No 2 2 Independent 1 - 2
Chaudhary Director
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Board Procedure:

The meeting of the Board of Directors are normally held in Jaipur, Rajasthan and are scheduled well in
advance. However, due to Covid-19 pandemic, meeting were held through Video Conferencing mode.
The Company Secretary, in consultation with the Chairman & Managing Director sends written notice of
every Board meeting to each Director. The Board agenda is circulated to the Directors in advance. The
Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and review the
financial performance of the company.

Board’s Responsibilities:
The Board’s mandate is to oversee the company’s strategic direction, review and monitor corporate
performance, ensure regulatory compliance and safeguard the interests of the shareholders.

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and review the
financial performance of the Company. The notice of each Board Meeting is given in writing to each
Director. These Meetings are scheduled well in advance and the notice of each Board Meeting is given in
writing to each Director. The agenda and the relevant notes are sent in advance separately to each
Director and only in exceptional cases the same is tabled at the meeting. The Board reviews the
performance of the Company every quarter vis-a-vis the targets set by them and helps in the major
strategic decisions and policy formulations. The members of the Board have access to all information of
the Company and are free to recommend inclusion of any matter in agenda for discussion in consultation
with the Chairman.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee is committed to good corporate governance with best discharge of its assigned
duties. It is informed that pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rule, 2014 company is not required to constitute the Audit
Committee. However, under the Guidelines on Corporate Governance of CPSEs issued by Department
of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises dated 14.05.2010, the Board
has constituted the Audit Committee to discharge the duties.

Composition of Audit Committee:
Audit Committee as on 31.03.2023 consisted of the following Directors:

1 CMDE. Kamlesh Kumar (Retd.), CMD, SSL - Chairman
2 Smt. Prerna Joshi, Nominee Director - Member
3 Shri Naresh Kumar, Nominee Director - Member

Audit Committee Meetings and Attendance:
During the financial year 2022-23, Audit Committee of the company met on 21.07.2022, 28.10.2022,
17.03.2023 & 28.03.2023.

Name of the Member Status Category Number of
(Shri/smt.) Meetings attended
Shankar Lal Agarwal Chairman Independent Director 2
CMDE. Kamlesh Kumar | Chairman | Chairman & Managing Director 4

(Retd.)

Hari Mohan Johari Member Independent Director 2
Kavita Chaudhary Member Independent Director 2
Prerna Joshi Member Govt. Nominee Director 0
Naresh Kumar Member Govt. Nominee Director 2
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Audit Committee Terms of reference:

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is constituted to assist the Board in fulfilling oversight
responsibilities and to ensure that the framework of internal control, practices, and systems are robust.

Membership

Chairperson and Members of the Committee

The Committee shall comprise of a minimum of three Directors with independent
Directors forming a majority and majority of the members of the Audit Committee
including its Chairperson shall be persons with ability to read and understand
financial statements.

One Independent Director having Financial knowledge will be appointed as the
Chairperson of the Committee by the Board.

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Committee, the remaining members
present shall elect one of themselves to chair the meeting.

Reconstitution
The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required.

Secretary

The Company Secretary shall act as Secretary to the Committee and attend all its
meetings.

Quorum

The quorum would be one third of the strength of the Committee or two Members,
whichever is higher.

Questions arising in any meeting shall be decided by a simple majority of votes.
A duly convened meeting of the Committee at which a quorum is present shall be
competent to exercise all or any of the authorities, powers and discretions vested
in or exercisable by the Committee.

Frequency of

The Audit Committee should meet atleast once in every quarter. Atleast four

Responsibilities

Meetings meetings of Audit Committee should be held during the year.
The Chairperson of the Committee or the Chairman of the Board may each
convene meetings of the Committee at any time to consider any matters falling
within this Terms of Reference.

Duties and o To oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its

financial information to ensure that the financial statements is correct, sufficient
and credible;
e To review with management, the annual financial statements before
submission to the Board, focusing primarily on;
a. Matters required to be included in Directors’ responsibility statement to be
included u/s sec 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
Any changes if any, in accounting policies and practices.
Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by Management.
Qualifications in draft audit report.
Significant adjustments arising out of audit.
The going concern assumption.
Compliance with accounting standards.
Compliance with legal requirements relating to financial statements;
Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
. To review & recommend the Company’s financial policies to the Board for
approval;
o To examine the financial statements and the auditors’ reportthereon;
e To approve and recommend the annual budget to the Board for approval.

mT@moooT
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Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

To recommend to Board fee for Statutory Audit;

To recommend to Board for appointment, remuneration and terms of

appointment of Internal auditors and any audit related services of the company;

To review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and

effectiveness of audit process;

Reviewing with the management Quarterly performance;

To review with the management, performance of external and internal auditors,

the adequacy of internal control systems;

To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the

department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

To review the follow up action on the audit observation of the C&AG audit;

Provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditor,

internal auditor and the Board of Directors;

To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal

control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board,;

Consider and review the following with the management, internal auditor and

the Statutory auditor:

1. Significant findings during the year, including the status of previous audit
recommendations;

2. Post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To give approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the

Company with related parties;

To take on record CAG Audit Report;

To exercise its powers and carry out its responsibilities as may be required from

time to time under the Whistle Blower Policy;

To address and deal with such other matters as may be delegated by the Board

to the Audit Committee and matters referred under Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT QUALIFICATION:
Itis always the company’s endeavour to present unqualified financial statement. In this regard, the Auditor

has drawn attention under opinion on the Note No 1(b), 9 (a) and 20 of the financial statements in their

reporting under CARO.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of Board
and its powers) Rule, 2014 is not required to constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
However, under the Guidelines on Corporate Governance of CPSEs issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises dated 14.05.2010 the Board had
constituted the Remuneration Committee. Tenure of all three Independent Directors of the company was
expired on 20.01.2023, therefore the committee was re-constituted on 24.02.2023.
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Composition of Remuneration Committee as on 31.03.2023 is as under:

1. CMDE. Kamlesh Kumar, CMD, SSL (Chairman)
2. Smt. Prerna Joshi, Joint Director, DPIIT cum Salt Commissioner, Gol (Member)
3. Shri Naresh Kumar, Deputy Secretary, MHI, Gol (Member)

During the financial year 2022-23, the Remuneration Committee met on 21.07.2022.

Name of the Member | Status Category Number of Meetings

(S/Shri) attended

Shankar Lal Agarwal Chairman | Part time Non-official 1
director/Independent Director

Hari Mohan Johari Member | Part time Non-official 1
director/Independent Director

Kavita Chaudhary Member | Part time Non-official 1
director/Independent Director

GENERAL BODY MEETING:
The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under:

Financial Year Date Time Location
2021-22 27.12.2022 | 12:00 PM | Registered Office: G-229, Sitapura Industrial
Area, Jaipur-302022.
2020-21 30.11.2021 | 12:00 PM | Registered Office: G-229, Sitapura Industrial
Area, Jaipur-302022.
2019-20 17.12.2020 | 04:30 PM | Registered Office: G-229, Sitapura Industrial
Area, Jaipur-302022.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board in its meeting held on 30.08.2010 approved the “Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for
Board Members and Senior Management” in terms of guidelines on corporate governance in Central
Public Sector Enterprises (CPSESs) issued by the Government of India. Pursuant to this Board members
and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code on an annual basis within 30
days from the end of FY and same was placed before board. The certificate of Compliance is enclosed as
Addendum to the Directors’ Report.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Being a Government Company, the remuneration of functional director like Chairman and Managing
Director is decided by the Government of India. Government Nominees were not paid any remuneration.
Details of the remuneration of functional directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company during
the year under review are provided in the extract of the Annual Return in Annexure — A of the Directors’
Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Website

The company’s website www.indiansalt.com hosts information for investors and all stakeholders. The
Annual Financial statements of the company are available on the website in a user friendly and
downloadable form.
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Official News releases

The company communicates with stakeholders by way of official news releases in electronic and print

media.

Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.11.2023
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
The Management discussion and analysis statements are attached to this report.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Your company realizes the criticality of aligning human resource development initiatives with strategic
objectives to achieve organizational goals. Significant steps towards skill development and capability
build-up, talent acquisition, development and retention strategies are continuously undertaken for being
an employer of choice. Human Resource policies and processes of the company have transformed and
evolved over the years in order to stay relevant to the changing environment, enhancement of
organizational agility and ensure compliance with the changing rules and regulations from time to time.

Your company has 69 employees consisting of 16 executives and 53 Non-Executives at the close of this
financial year 31.03.2023.

RESERVATION OF VACANCIES:

Your company is implementing the guidelines issued by the Government with regard to reservation of
posts for SC, ST, OBC, Physically handicapped (PH) and Ex-Servicemen (Ex-S) as well as for any other
concessions /facilities. The number of SC/ST/OBC/PH employees at the close of the financial year, in the
various categories remained as under:

Group Total No. of SCs No. of STs No. of No. of PH No. of Ex-
Strength as as on 31%t as on 315t | OBCsason | ason 31t | serviceman

on 31st March March 315t March March as on 31

March March

2023 | 2022 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022

A 16 10 3 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 1 1

B 7 12 1 2 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0

C 4 3 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 1 0 0

D 42 48 19 22 1 1 14 17 0 0 0 0

Total 69 73 23 26 2 2 22 22 1 1 1 1

Voluntary Retirement Scheme:
During the year no employee/ worker has been voluntarily retired under Voluntary Retirement Scheme.

Training & Development:

Training and Development program is a vital component for driving excellence through Human Resource.
The Company invests and encourages its employees to acquire newer technical as well as behavioural
related skills for improving quality, productivity and achieve excellence in their respective areas in order to
stay with the change technologies and newer skills.

PROMOTION OF HINDI LANGUAGE:

The Official Language Implementation committee constituted at the corporate office and at the unit
continued their efforts to overcome from the difficulties in the progressive use of Hindi in the Company.
Hindi Pakhwada was observed from 14.09.2022 to 28.09.2022. Various programs and competitions were
held during Pakhwada to create interest among employees in Hindi. The company has actively
participated in the various activities being organized by NARAKAS, Jaipur during the year 2022-23.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND WELFARE ACTIVITIES:

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your company believes that Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) plays a major role in the development
of any country. The Company comes under purview of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 as during
the year 2020-21, company earned a profit of Rs. 5.34 crores. In pursuance of the same, CSR Policy has
been framed duly approved by the Board. However, during the year 2021-22, owing to negative average
profits, no expenditure was made under CSR. For the year 2021-22, company earned a net profit of Rs.
10.85 crores. Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 9.10 was approved as CSR budget for the year 2022-23. The
CSR expenditure of Rs. 9.10 Lakh was made over ensuring environmental sustainability. During the year
2022-23, company earned net profit of Rs. 11.30 crores, therefore necessary provisions shall be made for
CSR expenditures as per the provisions of the Companies Act.

Annual Report for CSR Activities:
(as per the requirement of The Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company. (Annexure-A)

2. Composition of CSR Committee : NA (the CSR expenditure amount is less than Rs. 50 Lakhs)

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects
approved the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company:

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report). NA

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any

S.No. Financial | Amount available for set-off from | Amount required to be set-off
Year preceding Financial Year (in Rs.) for the Financial Year, if any (in
Rs.)
Nil Nil Nil

. Average net profit of the company as per section 135 (5) — 4.54 Crores
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135 (5) — Rs. 9.08 Lakhs
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or Programmes or activities of the previous Financial
Years. --- Nil
I Amount required to be set off for the Financial Year, if any. — Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation for the Financial Year (7a + 7b + 7c) --- Rs. 9.08 Lakhs

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financial Unspent CSR Account as | Schedule VII as per second proviso to section
Year (In Rs.) | per Section 135 (6) 135 (5)
Amount (In | Date of | Name  of | Amount Date of Transfer
Rs. Lakh) Transfer Fund
Nil Nil NA Nil Nil N/A
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:- Nil
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads
(e ) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(8b + 8c + 8d + 8e)
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sr. Particular Amount
No. (In Rs. Lakh)
0] Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135 (5) 9.08
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 9.10
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii) — (i)] 0.02
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of Nil
the previous financial years, if any
(V) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii) — (iv)] 0.02

(A) (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sr. Preceding | Amount Amount spent | Amount Amount
No. Financial | transferred to in the reporting | transferred to any | remaining to be
Year Unspent CSR | Financial Year | fund specified spent in
Alc under Sec | (in Rs. Lakh) under Sch. VIl as | succeeding
135 (6) (in Rs. per sec. 135 (6), If | Financial years
Lakh) any (in Rs. Lakh)
1 2019-20 Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 2020-21 Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 2021-22 Nil Nil Nil Nil

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s)
: Nil

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year.: Nil

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5). : NA

12. We hereby, declare that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Palicy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

-25-




Sambhar Salts Ltd.
58th ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23

Annexure-A
SSL Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy Outline
CSR VISION STATEMENT & OBJECTIVE:

In alignment with the vision of the company, HSL/SSL, through its CSR initiatives, will continue to enhance
value creation in the society and in the community in which it operates, through its services, conduct &
initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and community, in fulfilment of its role as a
socially responsible corporate, with environmental concern.

Objectives of the HSL/SSL CSR Policy:

(I) Ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the organization, to operate its business in an
economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing the interests of all
its stakeholders.

(ii) Directly or indirectly undertake projects or programmes or activities that benefit the communities and
results, over a period of time, in enhancing the quality of life and economic well-being of the local
populace.

(iii) Generate, through its CSR initiatives, community goodwill for HSL/SSL and help reinforce a positive
and socially responsible image.

Salient Features of the Policy:

- It covers the requirements stated in the Companies Act-2013, the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules-2014 and
DPE Guidelines on CSR & Sustainability;

- It defines the thrust areas for CSR activities, which are based on the activities mentioned in Schedule VII of
the Companies Act, 2013.

- It specifies that 2% of average net profit during the three immediately preceding financial years will be
allocated for CSR activities.

- The CSR projects or programs or activities, that benefits only the employees of the company and
their families shall not be considered as CSR activity.

- Any unspent / unutilized CSR allocation of a particular year will be carried forward to the following
year, i.e., the CSR budget will be not lapsable in nature.

- Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities shall not form part of the business
profit of the company.

- where the amount to be spent by a company under section 135(5) does not exceed fifty lakh rupees,
the requirement under section 135(1) for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such Committee provided under section 135
shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of the company.

- CSR Committee with the approval of the Board of Directors may amend its CSR Policy, from time to
time

Web-Link to CSR Policy:

HSL/SSL CSR Policy is hosted on www.indiansalt.com and can be accessed through the link
https://indiansalt.com/news-detail.php?newsid=81&page=1
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WELFARE ACTIVITIES

Company has provided all statutory facilities to its employees. To provide medical care to the employees
and their dependents and also to the local residents of nearby villages, a well-equipped 25 bed hospital
with qualified doctor and para-medical staff is operational in Sambhar Unit. During the year under report
14054 nos. of outdoor patients which includes our staff members, bandewals and local people have been
treated at our hospital. Company provide free medical facilities to the regular and work charged employees.

A large sized park is maintained for company employees, their families and also for the general public.
The company is running canteens for the employees and workers on no profit and no loss basis. Company
has also organized sports event on the eve of Republic day and Independence Day for the employees
and their family members.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005:

As per the requirements of RTI Act, necessary updated information including the names of Appellate
Authority, Central Public Information Officer and Assistant Public Information Officer of the company
posted on the website. During the year, company addressed 6 RTI applications. No applications remained
pending at close of the year.

REDRESSAL OF PUBLIC GRIEVANCES:

Your Company is committed for resolution of public grievance in efficient and time bound manner. In order
to facilitate resolution of grievances in transparent and time bound manner, Department of Administrative
Reforms & Public Grievances, Department of Personnel & Training, Government of India has initiated
web-based monitoring system at www.pgportal.in. As per directions of Gol, public grievances are to be
resolved within specified time period. Your company is making all efforts to resolve grievances in time
bound manner.

ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AND POLLUTION CONTROL:
The Company is fully committed to the maintenance of the proper environment at work places. Besides
maintaining the parks already developed, additional plantation of trees has also been undertaken.

PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVES:
No Presidential Directives has been received during the year.

FRAUD REPORTING:
No fraud on or by the company has been noticed/reported during the year.

EXPENDITURE ON BUSINESS PROMOTION, ENTERTAINMENT, ADVERTISEMENT & PUBLICITY:
The company has not spent on foreign travel during the year. Expenditure incurred on Business Promotion
and Entertainment was ¥ 1.82 Lakhs (previous year ¥ 13.95 Lakhs) which works out to 0.04% of the
turnover. Expenditure on advertisement and publicity was % 6.84 Lakhs (Previous year % 1.96 Lakhs).

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER:

During the year under review, the contribution / provision made by the company in the form of various
taxes / interest to the National Exchequer, both Central and State, has been of the order of 149 lakhs as
against 7 62 lakhs in the previous year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Certificate on Compliance with Condition of Corporate Governance for the financial year 2022-23 is placed
elsewhere in the Annual Report. Information on number of meetings of the Board held during the year,
composition of committees of the Board and its meetings held during the year are contained in Report on
Corporate Governance.
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Management reply to observations of Corporate Governance Certificate:
The reply to the observations made in Corporate Governance Certificate for the financial year 2022-23 is
as under:

Compliance of guidelines relating to independent directors, due to cessation thereof w.e.f 20/01/2023:
Tenure of all three Independent Directors was expired on 20.01.2023. Government of India is the authority
to appoint Independent Directors in SSL. All compliances related to Independent Directors shall be
complied after appointment of Independent Directors by the Government.

Meetings of Board & Audit Committee as per prescribed guidelines: Company is regularly holding Board
meetings. During the year, Board & Audit Committee met four times as required, however, sometimes due
to non-availability of members, meeting could not be held on time for want of proper quorum. The same
shall be taken care of in future.

Minimum number of Nominee Directors as per DPE Guidelines: As per the guidelines on corporate
governance for CPSEs issued by DPE, the number of Nominee Directors appointed by Government shall
be restricted to a maximum of two, however as per AOA, GoR will have two nominees on Board in addition
to nominee directors appointed by Gol. Being a Government company the power to appoint Directors
vests with the President of India.

VIGILANCE:

Vigilance branch has been closely monitoring the system in vogue, policies and procedures of the
company and giving suggestions for system improvement from time to time. The Vigilance Department
lays considerable emphasis on Preventive Vigilance and is promoting the use of the IT to bring about
greater transparency. Instead of punitive vigilance, surprise checks and inspections are carried out and
suggestions for system improvements, transparency in work, simplification of rules and regulations and
usage of technology is promoted. The Vigilance department is headed by Chief Vigilance officer (common
CVO for REIL, ILK, HSL & SSL) and assisted by Vigilance Officer. Vigilance Awareness Week-2022 was
observed from 315t October 2022 to 6" November 2022. The Vigilance department follows policies and
circulars issued by Central Vigilance Commission to build and strengthen a culture of transparency.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the period under review, Company had not entered into any material transaction with any of its
related parties. Company’s major related party transactions are generally with its holding company, which
is also a government company. All related party transactions were in the ordinary course of business and
were negotiated on an arm’s length basis and forms part of financial statement, attached as a separate
section of this Annual Report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/ COURTS/ TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There is no significant and material orders passed by regulators/courts/ tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS SYSTEM:

An internal control system is formulated in the Company to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely
feedback on the achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedures,
rules and regulations safeguarding of assets and economical and efficient use of resources. The internal
auditor which is a Chartered Accountant firm appointed by the Company continuously monitor the
effectiveness of internal controls. The scope of internal audit activity is well defined in the letter of
appointment of internal auditors. The audit committee reviewed the reports of internal audit submitted by
the internal auditor.
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PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Details of Loan, Guarantees and investment as required under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 forms
part of financial statement, attached as a separate section of this Annual Report.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The company is not required to have requisite number of independent directors on the board as per the
Companies Act, 2013, however under the Guidelines of Corporate Governance of DPE dated 14.05.2010
company should have independent directors on board and accordingly the Administrative Ministry has
appointed Shri S.L. Agarwal, Chartered Accountant, Shri H.M. Johari, Chartered Accountant and Smt.
Kavita Chaudhary as Independent Directors w.e.f 21.01.2020 for a period of three years from the date of
notification of their appointments or until further orders, whichever is earlier. The tenure of all Independent
Directors was expired on 20.01.2023.

PROCUREMENT MADE FROM MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES DURING 2022-23:

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) was notified by the Government under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which stipulates that 25% of total annual
procurement of goods and services shall be made by all Central Ministries /Departments /CPSUs from
Micro & small Enterprises (MSESs). Within this percentage, a sub-total of 4% procurement is to be made
from MSEs owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs and 3% from MSEs owned by women entrepreneurs. The
total value of procurement during the year 2022-23 is % 5.62 Cr and out of the total value procured from
MSME is % 3.85Cr.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report.

VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR BOARD’S REPORT
The management has not voluntarily revised the financial statements or Board'’s report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
As per the requirements of section 134(3)l of the Companies Act, 2013 your directors hereby declare that:

(i) Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 315t March 2023, the applicable
accounting standard have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(i) The Directors had selected such Accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimate that are reasonable prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of 315 March, 2023 and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period.

(i) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of the adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and others irregularities.

(iv) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(v) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable
laws and that such systems were adequately and operating efficiently.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS:
Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Comptroller and Auditor General of India has
appointed M/s J.N. Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Dausa, as Statutory Auditors for the financial
year 2022-23.

Management Comments on Statutory Auditors’ Report:

The Statutory Auditors, M/s J.N. Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Jaipur have given their qualified
report on the financial statement of the company for the year ended 315t March, 2023. However, they have
drawn attention under “other opinion”, CARO and qualified opinion on Internal Controls. Management
reply to the observations of the Statutory Auditor is as under:-

Auditor Observation

Management Reply

Emphasis of Matter:-

We draw attention to Note No 6 Regarding Death cum
Retirement Gratuity (Retirement benefit). To the financial
statement, which describes that Liability for Gratuity as on 31-
03-2023 was provided for Rs 102.92 lakh in the books, but no
Investment was made as required under AS -13

Company has taken the policy for Gratuity from LIC
and paid premium regularly. In respect of Investment
company has taken necessary action during current
financial year

We draw kind attention to Analytical Ratios disclosed in the
Financial Statement by The company in which no proper
explanation / commentary was given by the management of
the company while preparing the financial statement

Company has disclosed detailed ratios in point no 30
of Note No 30” Other Notes of Accounts”

We draw your kind attention to Point No 18 of Note NO 30
Other Notes of Accounts whereby company had written off the
old credit balance amounting to rs 75.36 Lakh during the F Y
2022-23

The old out standing amount write off after given the
proper time to party for claiming the amount through
notice publish in newspaper

Companies (Auditors’ report) Order, 2020

(b)

As per the information and explanation given to us the
company has no written policy and procedures for physical
verification of the fixed assets at reasonable interval. As
per information and explanation given to us physical
verification has been conducted by the company during
the year, discrepancies observed and the same was
rectified. However on scrutinization of reports of physical
verification it has been observed that physical verification
was conducted on sample basis only

1 (b) Company has taken necessary steps for
preparation of policy on verification of Assets
however company has appointed a Chartered
Accountants Firm for physical verification of Assets
during the financial year.

@)

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the company has defaulted in the
repayment of loan or borrowing from its holding company
i.e. Hindustan Salts Ltd

(9)(@) It is not possible to repay the loan and
outstanding interest to holding company Hindustan
Salts Limited due to accumulated losses. However,
necessary steps are being taken by increasing the
production of common salt and process salt etc.,
make profit to pay the amount of outstanding loan and
interest in phase manner.

20

As per the information and explanation given to us and on
basis of books and records examined by us we report that
the company had made donation of rs 9.10Lakh to its
holding company in respect of expenditure incurred by
Hindustan Salts Ltd at its unit . Further the company had
made provision of Rs 18.12 Lakh in respect of CSR
expenses which shown that the company had unspent CSR
amount of rs 18.12 Lakh related to other than ongoing

(20) The company is in process for opening a
separate bank account for unspent amount of CSR.
The unspent amount of CSR will be transferred in
such account during current financial year
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projects and the same was not transered to a fund
specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act 2013 till the
date of our report. However the time period for such
transfer |l,e, six month of the expire of the financial year as
permitted under the second proviso to sub section (5) of
section 135 of the Act has not elapsed till the date of our
report

Statement showing the management reply on Statutory Auditors’ observations for the year 2022-23 is as under:-

Long-Term Borrowings of Rs. 148.60 Lakhs (Note No. 4)

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 4 of Financial
Statements whereby nature of Long-Term Borrowings has not
been sub-classified as secured and unsecured in each case
which is in deviation with the compliance of Division | of
Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.

This loan has been given to SSL by our holding
company Hindustan salts limited, Jaipur & Same is
treated as unsecured loan.

Short Term Borrowings of Rs. 5686.45 Lakhs (Note No. 7)

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 7 of Financial
Statements whereby nature of Short-Term Borrowings has not
been sub-classified as secured and unsecured in each case
which is in deviation with the compliance of Division | of
Schedule IIl of Companies Act, 2013.

This loan has been given to SSL by our holding
company Hindustan salts limited, Jaipur & Same is
treated as unsecured loan.

Staff and CSR Expenditure of Rs. 68.82 Lakhs (Note No.
25.4)

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 25.4 of Financial
Statements whereby the expenditure amount of Rs. 68.82
Lakhs was shown as Staff & CSR and the amount of same was
not bifurcated separately as Staff Expenditure and CSR
Expenditure. Also, the company has not complied with the
Disclosure requirement of CSR Expenditure of as per Division |
of Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013.

We would also like to highlight that company had made
donation of CSR Expenditure amount of Rs. 9.10 Lakhs to
its holding company i.e., Hindustan Salts Limited which is
in deviation from the CSR Activities classified in Schedule
VIl of Companies Act, 2013 and the same was also not
disclosed by the company in Notes to Accounts. Also,
company had an unspent CSR amount of Rs. 18.12 Lakhs
which was neither transferred to special account not
disclosed by of notes to accounts

Records of staff expenditures and CSR has been
separately maintained but combined figures have
been shown in the financial statements. Staff
expenditure is Rs. 41.60 Lacs and balance Rs. 27.22
lac are related to CSR. Same information has been
communicated to the statutory auditor in the sheet
attached.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure is
governed by the Companies Act, 2013, in India.
According to the Act, companies meeting certain
financial criteria are required to spend a specified
amount on CSR activities in the financial year
immediately preceding the financial year in which the
profit is earned. The profit earned in the financial year
2022-23 will be considered for calculating average
profit to incur CSR expenditure 2023-24. The
company has incurred expenditure as per statutory
requirements.

The holding company has incurred CSR expenditure
of Rs. 9.10 lac on behalf of the company and
company has made a provision of amount on average
profit including the profit earned during FY 2022-23.
It will be spent during the financial year 2023-24.

Financial statements have been prepared as per the
companies act as per knowledge of the company
staff. However, if there are any non-compliances
related to disclosure and classification, company will
take advise for next financial year and take care.

Expenditure of Rs. 95 Lakhs
We draw your kind attention to payment of Rs. 95 Lakhs made
to M/s Sanbros Spares Pvt Ltd towards canvas roofing and the
same was shown under head CWIP. However, as per our

Work is not completed yet, Life of present roofing has
almost finished. Canvas Roofing has the life of more
than one year, company has also giving the

-31-




58" ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23

Sambhar Salts Ltd.

opinion canvas roofing is only a process which stops leakage of
roofing and does not increase the life of building. Hence, the
same cannot be treated as Capital Expenditure.

Due to erroneous treatment of revenue expenditure as
capital expenditure resulted in understatement of profit
before tax by Rs. 95 Lakhs and overstatement of capital
work-in-progress by Rs. 95 Lakhs.

guarantee of 2 years and a life of more than 20 years
hence cannot be treated as revenue nature
expenses.

Trade Receivables of Rs. 7.42 Lakh (Note No. 16)
We wish to draw your kind attention to Note No. 16, Trade

5 Receivables of Rs. 7.42 Lakhs whereby company has not
followed appropriate procedure to obtain confirmation for their
balances featured for the FY 2022-23. Also, we have been
provided with ledger of 2 parties which was having Nil balances
and the same was signed by some personnel which seems to
be inappropriate procedure of obtaining confirmation.

Therefore, we are unable to comment on the realizability of
such trade receivables, due to uncertainty involved.

The Company follows the system to obtain the
confirmation of debtors annually. The accounting
department of the company send mail to the
commercial department to take confirmation from the
debtors and then the commercial department do the
needful.

6 Trade Payables of Rs. 655.04 Lakhs (Note No. 8)
We draw kind attention to Note No. 8 of Financial Statements,

where Rs. 206.44 Lakhs of Trade Payables are outstanding for
more than 3 years. Company has not followed any procedure
to obtain confirmation of their outstanding balances featured for
the FY 2022-23 as there is no system of seeking confirmation
from such parties. Therefore, we are unable to comment on
the liability of such dues, due to uncertainty involved.

Company is being to implement a system to confirm
the debtors and creditors balances.

7 Contingent Liablities (Note no. 29)

We draw kind attention to Note No. 23 of Financial Statements.
The Company had not disclosed the impact of Pending
Litigations on financial Statements.

Due to absence of information and uncertainty involved,
we unable to comment on same.

We have pending court cases where we believe that
the claims against the company are without merit, and
we are vigorously defending our position. Given the
uncertainty surrounding the outcomes of these legal
proceedings, we have been hesitant to disclose the
impact of the same in our financial
statements.Financial impact of these contingent
liabilities on our overall financial statements is
relatively negligible. We believe that disclosing them
would not provide meaningful information to our
stakeholders regarding our financial health or
performance.

Deficiency in_allotment of Work Order for Salt Production,
infrastructure development, extraction, haulage and
8 transportation _at SSL _central stores including maintenance of
existing salt production infrastructure (Kyar No. 9-10) to M/s
Mahadev__Contractor _and Suppliers. Work Order dated
22/08/2022.

Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above Works

a. Sambhar Salts Ltd (SSL) floated a tender on 8™ July 2022 for
Salt Production, infrastructure development, extraction,
haulage and transportation of minimum quantity (2.25 lakh
MT) at SSL central stores including maintenance of existing
salt production infrastructure (Kyar No. 9-10). Tender was
opened on 19" July 2022 and subsequently High Tendering
Committee (HTC) approved to open bids for only three
eligible bidders out of five bidders.

b. The bid was opened, and M/s Mahadev Contractor and
Suppliers quoted % 8.59 crore at rate of ¥ 382.00/MT and
emerged as L-1 as being lowest bidder. Subsequently

a. Sambhar Salts Ltd (SSL) floated a tender on 8"
July 2022 for Salt Production infrastructure development
extraction haulage and transportation of minimum quantity
(2.25 Lakh MT) at SSL central stores including
maintenance of exising salt production infrastructure (
Kyar No 9-10) . Tender was opened on 19" July 2022 and
subsequently High Tendering Committee ( HTC)
approved to oen bids for only three eligible bidders out of
five bidders.

(b) The bid was opened and M/s Mahadev Contractor and
Suppliers quoted Rs 8.59 crore at rate of Rs 382.00 /MT
and emerged as L-1 as being lowest bidder. Subsequently
company resorted to reverse auction to obtain better price.
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company resorted to reverse auction to obtain better price. In
the reverse auction, rate of M/s Mahadev Contractor and
Suppliers was ¥380.00/MT against the estimated rate of
%370.00/MT.

c. Due to higher rate, Negotiations Committee was formed by
the Group General Manager (Operations) and final rate
obtained was ¥350.00/MT. The SSL subsequently approved
a separate Rate for developments works at ¥ 291/MT for the
five years.

d. The cost was subsequently revised to ¥ 14.42 crore at rate
641/MT  (Production Rate 350/MT+ Infrastructure
Development Rate 291/MT). The letter of intent was issued
to M/s Mahadev Contractor on 22.08.2022.

e. As per the Tender Document, the bidder shall have at least
three-year experience in carrying out similar nature of work
(Similar nature of work shall mean common salt production &
infrastructure  development  activities like  Borewell
construction, Desilting of area, Salt extraction, labour
contract and transportation) within seven years ending on
31.05.2022. However, we have observed that the bidder had
submitted the experience certificate of “Swastik Salt Works”
which was from a contractor without any identification
number, contact number or email id. Also, the tender
committee had not done any type of verification of
genuineness and authenticity of such experience
certificate.

f.  Further, as per Tender Document Point No. 3 “Documents
Required” of Section Ill of Qualification, “In case of lease of
equipment, the period of lease must be valid till end of
contract period i.e., till 30" Sept 20277, however, the bidder
had simply submitted the agreement of an equipment and not
lease agreement which was also valid till 13/07/2027.
However, the management of the company had requested

In the reverse auction rate of M/s Mahadev Contractor and
Suppliers was Rs 380.00/ MT against the estimated rate of
Rs 370.00/ MT

(C&D)

Please refer Tender Document Clause 7.0 PAYMENT
TERMS FOR INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT Sub
Clause 7.5 :The cost in relation to the infrastructure
development will be paid in Rupees per MT from first year
onwards based on the quantity of salt production (i.e. along-
with the payment of salt production submitted by contractor).
The rates on which cost of infrastructure will be paid is
Rs.290/MT.

In view of the above the cost of Infrastructure Development
already mentioned in Tender Document. Lol includes both
cost components in terms of cost of ((Production Rate
350/MT+ Infrastructure Development Rate 291/MT).
Therefore no subsequent approval of rates was given to
the contractor and there was no revision of any cost
whatsoever.

( e ) M/s Mahadev Contractor & Supplier submitted
following certificates:

Experience Certificate from Swastik Salt Works, Morbi
Gujarat, mentioning that M/s Mahadev Contractor &
Supplier, Degan, Rajasthan was awarded a contract for
Production, Extraction and Transportation of salt at our
production unit Jajasar, Maliya Miyana, Gujarat .The work
period was from Jan-1, 2017 to May 30" 2021.

Experience Certificate for Construction of Arable Tanka from
Executive Engineer ,Watershed Development and Soll
Conservation, Merta (Nagaur).

Experience Certificate for Construction of CC Road from
Executive Engineer, PWD Division ,Degana.

The experience certificate from Swastik Salt Works, Morbi
Guijarat, was telephonically verified by company after taking
the Telephone No. of the party.

The experience certificate from Executive Engineer
,Watershed Development and Soil Conservation, Merta
(Nagaur) and Executive Engineer, PWD Division ,Degana
were from Government Agency , therefore was considered
as such.

In view of the above the party M/s Mahadev Contractor &
Supplier, was duly qualified as per prescribed Technical
Qualification criteria in the tender.

( f) As per the Prequalification criteria mentioned in
Tender Document:

The Bidder shall have possession through ownership/Lease
of required machinery and equipment to carry out activities
for development, production, extraction and transportation
of Salt. Bidder should have under his possession through
ownership/Lease at least following : i) Back hoe Loader with
Front & Back Arrangement for Loading & Excavation-1 No (
Capacity = 350 HP ) ii) Tractor with Trolley- 1 No. ( Capacity
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the bidder on 25/07/2022 to submit shortfall document i.e.,
“Required Machinery and Equipment to carry out all activates
development, production ext and tran”. In response to
request for shortfall documents bidder had submitted an
agreement of an equipment and not lease agreement on
Stamp Paper dated 25/07/2022 vide S. No. 1588 duly
notarized on dated 25/07/2022 and also as per S. No. 2 of
agreement, the vehicle was handed over to the bidder on
dated 31/12/2022. Therefore, to get themselves technically
qualified, the bidder had submitted
manipulated/fabricated documents and since the bidder
had submitted backdated agreement i.e., after the date of
last date of submission of bid, the same cannot be
accepted by the management.

However, to give undue favor to the bidder, the
management of the company had accepted the
fabricated/ manipulated documents of the bidder and
considered the bidder as Technically Qualified for the
bid.

We would also like to highlight that as per Manual for
Procurement of Works 2019, the applicant should have
successfully completed or substantially completed one
similar completed work costing not less than the amount
equal to 80 (eighty) percent of the estimated cost i.e., ¥11.89
crore. However, the NIT does not have any such clause
which is in contravention of Manual for Procurement of
Works 2019.

=240 HP) In case of lease of equipment, the period of lease
must be valid till end of contract period i.e. till 30" Sept 2027.

The main contention of the above criteria was continuous
availability of machine with successful bidder to remain
focused on salt production as required till end of contract
period i.e. till 30" Sept 2027

Through the Agreement bidder was able to ensure the
continuous availability of machine with him during contract
period, therefore bidder was qualified.

The bidder had already submitted the agreement on Stamp
Paper No. 1511 dt. 14/07/2022, which was prior to the last
date of submission of tender.

The shortfall documents were requested for tractor trolley.
Therefore agreement for JCB submitted with shortfall
documents was not considered and the agreement
submitted with original documents was considered for
qualification of party.

(g) The bidder had submitted the documents as per the
Technical Qualification criteria mentioned in Tender
documents.

Please refer submission of SSL against point no. e above.

Experience certificate submitted for salt production was
duly verified telephonically and Experience Certificate for
similar works was considered as such , as they were from
Government Agencies.

As explained above management of the company had not
accepted the fabricated/ manipulated documents of the
bidder.

Bidder was Technically Qualified for the bid as per the valid
documents submitted against prescribed eligibility criteria
mentioned in the bid document.

(h) As per the FOREWORD of Manuals for Procurement of
Goods 2017 and Works 2019, these Manuals shall be taken
as generic guidelines for deciding the prequalification
criteria and Pre-qualification criteria to be decided as per
local / specialized needs.

The Manual for Procurement of Goods, 2017 stipulates that
Pre-Qualification Criteria must contain i) past experience of
similar contracts, ii) performance

capability and iii) financial strength.

Salt Production is a dynamic activity, which is directly related
with climatic conditions wherein major Technical skill and
monitoring is essentially required for higher yield and good
quality salt production. Therefore past experience in activities
related to the salt production is the major factor for successful
performance of the contract.

However, major Civil works (i.e. De-silting, Excavation etc.)
related with contract are of simple nature and does not
involve the complex construction works. If there is regular
availability of required machinery and other material then
contractor having general experience in Civil Works can
reasonably perform the works mentioned in the tender within
the specified time frame.
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Also, as per clause 5.1 of NIT, Bidders should quote
inclusive of all applicable GST, taxes, duties, levies,
insurance, transportation, Infrastructure Developments
(ID)etc., for entire scope of work. However, the management
had separately awarded the work for infrastructure work on
additional payment which resulted in excess expenditure/
undue favor to the contractor amounting to ¥6.54 crore.

Therefore the Pre-qualification criteria for the current
tender involving Salt Production is designed
considering the local / specialized needs to get best
possible salt output from the area

The Manual for Procurement of Works, 2019 mentions Pre-
qualification criteria (both Financial & Technical) only for
Construction related works.

The criteria mentioned in Manual for Procurement of Works,
2019 i.e. the applicant should have successfully completed
or substantially completed one similar completed work
costing not less than the amount equal to 80 (eighty) percent
of the estimated cost i.e., ¥11.89 crore, will be of restrictive
nature for this case of tender which involves Civil Works
of simple nature and may deny the opportunity to the
bidders which are having experience in salt production
and otherwise qualified to perform the works mentioned
in tender.

In view of the above there is no contravention of the
prescribed guidelines for Qualification Criteria in the
contract.

(1) (1) .As per Clause 5.1 of BID EVALUATION CRITERIA
which is partially referred in Audit Query (i), Bidders should
quote their rates/prices in Indian Rupees only which shall be
inclusive of all applicable GST, taxes, duties, levies,
insurance, transportation, Infrastructure Developments etc.,
for entire scope of work as per this bidding document or an
Price bid format included of this tender document.

As Per the Price Bid Format, the rates are to be quoted as
per Details mentioned in Bid /Tender

Documents for, “Purchasing of Raw Salt after Salt,
Extraction, Haulage and Transportation at SSL Central
Stores including Maintenance of Existing Salt Production
Infrastructure (Kyar 9-10)”

Therefore the complete criteria was not mentioned in Audit
Query and only partial clause was considered.

Further as per Clause 5.2, Bidder shall quote the rate in Rs/
MT for sale of salt production, extraction, haulage and
transportation at SSL Central Stores including maintenance
of salt production infrastructure in Kyars. Per Scope of Work,
terms and conditions etc., described in this tender
document.

2.Existing Salt Production infrastructure available in the area
is mentioned in Section VI

For maintenance of above existing infrastructure /
newly developed infrastructure, some development
works are required to be undertaken and such costs
are to be included in the quote submitted by the
bidders.

It was again clarified in Clause 2.3.1 and 2.3.2 of Section VI
as follows:
2.3.1Bidder shall quote the rate per MT for salt
production,  extraction, haulage and
transportation at SSL Central Stores
including maintenance of salt production
infrastructure in Kyars.
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As per Point No. 6 of Section VIl General Conditions of

Contract of Tender Document, successful bidder has to

furnish Security Deposit of 3% of awarded contract value

which should be remain valid for a period of 60 days beyond

the date of completion of all contractual obligations of the

supplier. However, we have observed the following:

i Bidder had submitted the SD of Rs. 23.62 Lakh
only against total work order of value of Rs. 14.42
Crore instead of SD of Rs. 43.26 Lakh which
resulted in short receipt of Security Deposit of Rs.
19.64 Lakh.

ii. Also, the FDR submitted by the bidder as
Security Deposit is valid for a period of 1 year
i.e., till 05/09/2023 only. However, as per Tender
Document the security deposit should be valid
till 29/11/2027.

2.3.2The contractor is required to develop
infrastructure as per details mentioned in Table
5.2 of Section -V.

It was clearly stipulated in the tender Document that ,
Cost of development works are mentioned to be
reimbursed as per the Payment Terms i.e. Sub Clause
7.5 :The cost in relation to the infrastructure
development will be paid in Rupees per MT from first
year onwards based on the quantity of salt production
(i.e. along-with the payment of salt production submitted
by contractor). The rates on which cost of
infrastructure will be paid is Rs.290/MT.

In view of the above the cost of Infrastructure
Development to be paid in terms of actual salt
production was already mentioned in Tender Document.

For maintenance existing infrastructure / newly developed
infrastructure, some development works are repeatedly
required to be undertaken and such costs are to be included
in the quote submitted by the bidders.

As explained above, no additional payment will be
given to contractor Infrastructure Development,
other than mentioned in Clause 7.0 of Section VI of
Tender Document and there was no undue favour to
the contractor.

(3)

1. As per the contract, the successful Bidder has to
furnish 3% of the awarded contract value as
Security Deposit.
Contract Value is defined in the Tender Document
Section —VII Clause 1.6 equally for all bidders as follows :

1.6 “CONTRACT VALUE": Quoted rate inclusive of all
taxes and duties in price bid X Quantity of Salt
Produced in the total Pans finalized as a result of
this tender notice during the Contract period.

Since salt production is the main objective from tender, so
the Contract Value was also linked with Salt Production:

All the Infrastructure Development is done for Salt
Production, therefore Payment Terms even for
Infrastructure Development & Penalties are linked with Salt
Production from the area.

The Contract Value as per award of work to L-1 party is as
follows :

225000 MT X Rs.350/ MT = Rs. 78750000.00
3% of Contract Value = Rs. 78750000.00 X 0.03 = Rs.
2362500.00

The above value of Rs. 23.62 lakhs through FDR has been
deposited as Performance Security by the contractor.
Therefore there is no short receipt in Performance Security.
Contractor shall renew the validity of FDR before the
closing date of validity of presently submitted FDR , so that
it can remain valid as per the duration mentioned in tender
document.

(k) At the time of handing over of the area to successful
bidder in Sept 22, salt was already available in the area
which was to be taken out before fresh salt production can
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k. During the period from 01/09/2022 to 31/03/2023 no goods
were supplied by Mahadev Contractors and Suppliers. As
reported to us, no civil work is started by the bidder till now.
In absence of required civil work as shown in bid documents
or inadequate experience of M/s Mahadev Contractor and
Suppliers (clearly seen from fake experience certificate of salt
production submitted at the time of bidding) no production
was done. During the FY 2022-23 around 20517.292 MT of
Salt production was done which was extracted from Kyar 9-
10 between the period Sept 2022 to Dec 2022 for which
additional Rs. 104.10 per MT was additionally paid to the
bidder.

I To encourage the GST tax evasion management of the
company had issued the work order for Purchase of Salt,
however, work includes infrastructure development, salt
production, extraction, haulage and transportation and even
main raw material i.e., water for production of salt is also
provided by the company. Hence, it is covered under works
contract which attract GST @18%.

m. As per point no. E of work order dated 22/08/2022, it is
mentioned that presently salt is exempted from GST,
however if any GST gets applicable in future, then it will be
borne by SSL. It is not clear that if tax is imposed on salt will
be borne by SSL or any GST tax liability arises due to
classification of work order as works contract will be borne by
the company or the bidder.

commence. Therefore contractor had first taken out the
already salt available in area, extracted the same and
supplied to the company, so that the same does not get
wasted. For the extraction purpose the existing prevailing
rate of Rs 104 / MT (i.e. the similar rate which was paid to
other contractors) was paid to this contractor also.

After removal of existing salt, the contractor had cleaned the
Kyars and commenced other development works alongwith
Salt Production.

The Salt from the area is estimated to be extracted in the
month of Sept-Oct 2023 .Therefore after extraction of Salt
the acceptable quantity of salt received at the prescribed
stores will be purchased by the company and payment for
the same will be done as per contract.

The cost of on-going infrastructure development works will
be paid to the party after they are completed and accepted
by company based on salt production as per contract.

Therefore there is no absence of required civil work as
shown in bid documents or inadequate experience of M/s
Mahadev Contractor and Suppliers.

(I) Itis submitted that achieving higher Salt production and
purchase of salt is the main objective of this tender.

As per the tender terms and conditions Contractor is mainly
responsible to provide the salt of appropriate quality and
quantity to SSL and infrastructure development would only
enable contractor to achieve the production target as per the
terms of the contract.

Neither contractor nor Company will achieve anything from
the contract, if only work of infrastructure development is
carried out and no payment would be made to contractor if
production of salt is not done and even penalized if
production of salt is below targets.

Therefore Payment Terms for entire scope of Contractor &
Penalties are in terms of appropriate quality & quantity of
Salt purchased by company from the contractor.

As explained above the contract is based on purchase of
goods i.e. Salt which is covered under the HSN Code
250100 from the contractor and not on works which attracts
18% GST.

Classifying the contract as Works Contract will fail the entire
purpose of company to award the tender for achieving
higher business from enhanced salt purchase and sale.

(m) Please refer submission of SSL at above point no n, the
contract is based on purchase of goods I,e, Salt from the
contractor. There is presently no GST on Salt., However if
any GST gets applicable in future on Salt then it will be borne
by SSL

In view of the above there is no inadvertent assistance to a
particular vendor and SSL has complied to all prescribed
rules and regulations.

In addition to the above point wise submissions of SSL. It is
submitted the points raised are note for systemic
improvement and compliance in the future tenders
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n. Also, the company had highlighted the fact that “Classifying
the contract as works contract will fail the entire purpose
for company to award the tender for achieving higher
business from enhanced salt purchase and sale”.

The above contention of company apparently exhibits
that management of the company is interested to do the
GST Tax evasion by classifying the tender for salt
production as Purchases of Salt instead of works
contract.
On the basis of above facts/documents available on record and
observations of such documents, prime facie it seems that the
Tender for Salt Production, infrastructure development,
extraction, haulage and transportation at SSL central stores
including maintenance of existing salt production infrastructure
(Kyar No. 9-10) to M/s Mahadev Contractor by the management of
the company to give the inadvertent assistance to a particular
vendor by avoiding all the rules and regulations prescribed under
Manual for Procurement of Works 2019.
Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact of the
same on Financial Statements is not unascertainable.

(n) The company is a Public Sector undertaking of the Indian
Government .The management does not have any financial
interest if GST tax evasion is there

Deficiency in allotment of Work for Engagement of
9 Chartered Accountants Firms for Compilation of account
of Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2022-23 to M/s AJRG
& Associates (Further converted to M/s AGRS &
Associates)

Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above
Works

a. EOI for aforementioned work was floated by the
company, however, no record was available where the
same was published or how the intimation was sent to
the prospective bidders. Last date of submission of bid
was 23/06/2023.

b. Two bidders i.e., M/s AJRG & Associates (Further
converted to M/s AGRS & Associates) and M/s
Khandelwal Rakesh & Associates have participated in
the aforementioned bid.

c. As per technical documents submitted by the bidders,
we have observed that both the bidders have
submitted dissimilar duly signed EOI. EOI was
provided by the company to the bidders.

d. Scope of Work is also different in the EOI's submitted
by both the bidders.

e. As per Qualification Criteria mentioned in Tender
Document “Bidder must have 5 years of experience
after its registration”, however the same qualification

a. Same is Displayed on our Notice
board and inform about this to
parties through telephones.

(b) Yes

(c) EOl was revised and circulated to all bidders along
with publication on notice board. By mistake while
submitting the bid, first bidder attached old version of
EOI, though bid submission was for the revised EOI,
accordingly work contract was given on basis the new
EOI only and accepted by bidder Please refer page
no.218 to 220 in the respective file.

(d) Scope of work was as per revised EOI only.
Please refer our reply for point (C.) above for more
details.

(e) Please refer our response in point (C.) above, EOI
evaluation was for revised EOI.
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criteria were not mentioned in the EOI submitted by the
other bidder.

f.. During verification of Technical Documents, we have
observed that both the bidders have simply submitted
an Application Format containing basic details only
duly signed by CA. Ruchi Gupta/ Ruchi Goyal for M/s
AJRG & Associates and CA. Rakesh Khandelwal for
M/s Khandelwal Rakesh & Associates.

g. We have scrutinized the documents submitted by the

bidders and observed the following:

S. | Qualification | M/s AJRG & | M/s Khandelwal
No | Criteria as | Associates Rakesh &
per Tender Associates

Document
1 Firm must | Documentary Documentary
have proof office in | proof office in
registered Jaipur  District | Jaipur  District
office in | was not | was not
Jaipur District | submitted submitted
2 Registered - Evidence of | - Evidence of
with ICAI and registration registration
have PAN with  ICAI with ICAI
and GST ie., Firm ie., Firm
Registration Card or Card or Firm
Firm Registration
Registratio Certificate
n not
Certificate submitted by
not the bidder
submitted - Copy of PAN
by the Card not
bidder submitted by
- Copy of the bidder
PAN Card | - Copyof GST
not Registration
submitted not
by the submitted by
bidder the bidder
- Copy of
GST
Registratio
n not
submitted
by the
bidder
3 Minimum Documentary of | Documentary of
experience of | date of | date of
5 years after | registration of | registration of
its firm was not | frm was not
registration submitted by | submitted by the
the bidder bidder

(f) The form is self attached along with CA seal with
FRN NO

(g) Documents were evaluated on the basis of revised
EOIl only and all documents submitted were duly self
certified by responsive bidders.

If you review the TIME PERIOD OF
ENGAGEMENT ,its shows that CA firm will act as a
compiler of accounts for one accounting year.
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Even the bidder
had not
mentioned the
PAN No. of the
firm in
Application Firm

4 Have at least | Bidder had not | Bidder had not
3 years of | submitted any | submitted any
experience in | documentary documentary
compilation evidence in | evidence in
of accounts respect of 3 |respect of 3

years of | years of

experience in
compilation  of
accounts

experience in
compilation  of
accounts

Even after all the above deficiency in technical
documents of bidders, both the bidders have been
technically qualified by the Committee and financial
bids were opened.

After opening of financial bid M/s AJRG & Associates
were awarded the work at Rs. 50,000 per month for 3
months and the same was extended on quarterly basis
for further 3 quarters. Also, provision of extension was
not available in EOI.

h.  On scrutiny of documents was have also observed that
the envelope in which the Technical Documents was
submitted by both the bidders does not contain any
addressing authority i.e., envelope was not addressed
to any official and is blank. Also, envelope does not
contain any name from whom the same was received
i.e., Name of bidder on envelopes who submitted the
Technical Documents was not mentioned.

On the basis of above facts/documents available on
record and observations of such documents, it seems
that the Tender for Engagement of Chartered
Accountants Firms for Compilation of account of
Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2022-23 to M/s AJRG
& Associates by the management of the company
without any  technical documents/fallacious
documents of the bidder as set out in the EOI to give
the inadvertent assistance to a particular vendor by
avoiding all the rules and regulations & by making
collusion with some specific bidders.

Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact
of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

(h) Envelops was submitted by parties physically in
our office

10

1. Deficiency in allotment of Work for Stock Audit/
Physical Verification of Fixed Assets/ Physical
Verification of Spare Parts of Sambhar Salts Limited for
the FY 2022-23 to M/s AGRS & Associates / AJRG &
Associates

-40 -




58" ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23

Sambhar Salts Ltd.

Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above
Works

a. NIT of the aforementioned work was not available on
record.

b. Also, it was not clear how the communication was sent
to the prospective bidders.

c. No technical parameters and eligibility criteria were
available on record for floating such NIT if any.

d. Financial bids of only 2 bidders namely M/s AGRS
& Associates and M/s Namit Vatsa & Co. were
received by the company through single email
(Einancial bids of both bidders were attached in a

single mail L1 bidder) -on-email id
amit.jha@indiansalt.com and
sunil.bhandari@indiansalt.com under CC to
ajrgassociates@gmail.com from email id

“gupta ruchi3l@yahoo.in”.

e. Finally, the work was allotted to M/s AGRS &
Associates.

f.  As per offer letter dated 28/03/2023 given to M/s AJRG
& Associates (CA Ruchi Gupta), physical count of
stock of raw salt, refined salt and WIP at Sambhar,
Nawa & Gudha, Physical Verification of Fixed Assets
and Physical Verification of Spare Parts as on
31/03/2023 to be done by the firm. However, as per
Physical Verification Report submitted by M/s AGRS
& Associates (converted name of M/s AJRG &
Associates), it has been mentioned that the M/s AGRS
& Associates have provided assistance in the work
of physical verification and the physical verification
was on sample basis only.

On the basis of above facts/documents available on
record and observations of such documents, it seems
that the Allotment of work for Stock Audit/ Physical
Verification of Fixed Assets/ Physical Verification of
Spare Parts of Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2022-
23 to M/s AGRS & Associates / AJRG & Associates by
the management of the company without any technical
documents/fallacious documents to give the
inadvertent assistance to a particular vendor by
avoiding all the rules and regulations & by making
collusion with some specific bidders. Also, the
management of the company had not considered
malpractice done by the L1 bidder in acquisition of the
respective work of physical verification.

. Company was of the impression that work will
be done in below Rs.25000/-
By verbal

No NIT floated, in our opinion a CA qualified is
competent enough to carry out the physical
verification work.

. We may check / verify with M/s Namit Vatsa,
whether they quoted or not, if any doubt is
reported

Yes

This is up to the party to decide the sample size
and extent to which they want to carry out the
physical verification. As per work contract they
certified the overall physical stock for the
company.
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Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact
of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

11 | Deficiency in allotment of Work for Forensic Audit of | We estimated the cost below 25000/- hence no NIT
Sambhar Salts Limited to M/s AGRS & Associates. is circulated. Finally, we received the cost more than
Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above | 25000/- but proper committee was formulated for the
Works same. Due to small work there is no need of NIT.
a. NIT of the aforementioned work was not available on
record.
b. Also, it was not clear how the communication was sent
to the prospective bidders.
c. No technical parameters and eligibility criteria were
available on record for floating such NIT if any.
d. Open Financial bids of only 3 bidders namely M/s
AGRS & Associates, M/s Vishal Gupta & Co and M/s
Bansal AV & Associates were received by the
company on dated 21/11/2022, 21/11/2022 and
19/11/2022 respectively.
e. Finally, the work was allotted to M/s AGRS &
Associates
f.  No other documents were available on record.
g. Itwas surprising that the management had allotted the
work of forensic audit without floating the NIT,
Technical Criteria’s and Eligibility of bidder.
Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact
of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.
12 | Allotment of work for leak proofing and strengthening of | As per the work tender, 01 year of past experience

existing roofs to M/s Sanbros Spares Private Limited

a. Work of Rs. 4,12,14,800 was allotted to the
aforementioned bidder without verification of
experience certificates submitted by the bidder.

required for the same/similar service to be submitted
by the bidder and the bidder had submitted the
experience certificates on the GeM portal which were
duly verified at the level of UTC and HTC. Also
experience certificates submitted includes following
works executed in Government of India undertaking:

S. | Issued by Completion Period
No. Certificate No.
(1) | Ircon IRCON/2065/Katn 2
International| i-Sirgrauli/ Months
Ltd. 14/46/886 date
25.08.2021
(2) | Ircon IRCON/2059C/CG 4
Internation | RP.EC.EXECU/B Months
al Ltd. SP-35/188/10139
date 13.03.2021
(3) | Eastern DCE/CON/IV/IHW 120
Railway H/WT/72 date Days
19.09.2019
(4) | Ircon IRCON/14/1014/C | 75 Days
Internation | oncrete
al Ltd. Canvas/548 date
30.06.2020
(5) | RVNL RVNL/RKSH/QU 90 Days
oT
(AGM2)/11/2020/
Civil/RKSH/1695
dated 13.01.2021
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b. Partial work of Rs. 95,00,000 was executed by the
bidder in the month of Feb 2023 and requested for new
sites for completion of remaining work. However, vide
letter no. 01-Works/2022-23/2157 dated 02/03/2023
GM (Works) had refused to give the remaining sites
stating the reason that aforesaid work was required to
be completed before the rainy season which could not
be executed from your site on time, hence, the effects
of the rain on the work could not be checked.
Therefore, remaining sites will be provided after
upcoming rainy season.

c. In the month of June 2023 several complaints related
to roof repair conducted by M/s Sanbros Spares Pvt
Ltd was received from users of buildings. On receipt of
such complaint letter no. 07-Works/2022-2023/540,
541, 5578, 5579 dated 04/07/2023 was also issued to
M/s Sanbros Spares Pvt Ltd. No repairment was done
by the bidder up to the date of audit.

d. No penalty was imposed on delayed completion of
work and improper execution of work by the bidder.
Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact
of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

(b) The office letter no. 1-Works/2022-
2023/2157 dated 03.03.2023 issued by General
Manager (Works) had maintained that “no effects of
rain on the executed work of concrete canvas could
be checked” and is clearly stating that “remaining
sites will be provided after upcoming rainy season”.

© The said period is completed of R Y 2023-24 and
not of 22-23 the same will be examined as per the laid
down regulation however, No refusal of remaining
work is mentioned in the letter.

As per the work tender, Guarantee of 730 days was
given by the contractor accordingly, Office letter No.
07-Works/2022-2023/651, 652, 6485, 6486 dated
27.07.2023 has been issued to M/s. Sanbros Spares
Pvt. Ltd. for providing solution / remedial measures /
rectification for the complaints. Following the
intimation initial inspection has already been done by
the contractor and repair work would be executed
post rainy season.

(d) Only partial work is executed at the Site and
the contract is under observation stage for the impact
of rainy season. Penalty for delayed completion /
improper execution of work, if applicable, will be
imposed in final payment to the bidder in accordance
to the terms & conditions of the Bid Document. The
contract has not been closed thus for.

13

Undue favor to M/s Vipin Salt Company in_granting
discount of Rs. 1.62 Crore
Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above

Works

a. During the FY 2021-22 total discount of Rs.
1,34,38,098 was allowed on 31/03/2022 as discount to
M/s Vipin Salt Company and Rs. 27,61,000 was
allowed as discount on 23/02/2023.

b. As per commitment letter no. File NO. 01/HO-
MKTG./Salt/2020-21/399 dated 29/05/2021 22%
discount was to be allowed to M/s Vipin Salt company
on following conditions:

- Duration of commitment 01/06/2021 to 31/05/2022.

- Minimum 50000 MT Sambhar Kyar Salt will be lifted
by M/s Vipin Salt or for non-lifting quantity payment will
be made during the period 01/06/2021 to 31/05/2022.

- Monthly discount quantity will be given in the next
month after achieving the next month target of
lifting/payment.

- Grace period of 60 days may be given to the buyer.

In the month of March-2021, Company has notified
prospective buyers who were supplying salt to black
salt industries across the nation. The intent was to
break the monopoly and to have multiple suppliers. In
the process of one-to-one meeting with prospective
buyers, two buyers viz. as M/s. Shreenath Trading
Company and M/s. Vipin Salt Company agreed to lift
sizable quantity of 50000 MT and 20000 MT of salt at
a discount of 22% on 50000 MT and 18% on 20000
MT. The discount was as per the promulgated
Marketing Policy of the company.

After two months of lifting, M/s. Shreenath Trading
company expressed his inability to lift 50000 MT of
salt. The other Vendor was given an opportunity and
decided that the portion of M/s. Shreenath may be
awarded to M/s. Vipin Salt under the same terms and
conditions. Under this agreement, M/s. Vipin Salt was
to lift 50000 MT of salt which was further broken down
4167 MT per month and a discount was to be given
only after achieving the monthly lifting target. The
below table indicates monthly lifting and discount
offered.
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- To avail the discount payment corresponding to the
shortfall lifting will be deposited by the buyer.
- Since, M/s Vipin Salt had agreed for the enhance
quantity, 18% discount will be allowed on the lifting of
April 2021 and May 2021 months also.
c. 0On23/07/2021, following modifications in commitment
letter dated 29/05/2021 were approved by CMD:
- In addition to Sambhar Kyar Salt, buyer can buy
following goods at following rates:
S. No. | Salt Rate per MT
1 Sambhar Pan 1425.00
2 Nawa Kyar 2050.00
3 Devyani Salt 2700.00
- After inclusion of above 3 products company has to
cross the target and needs to reach nearly 75,000 MT
to 80,000 MT during commitment period.
- Monthly lifting/payment for shortfall shall not be less
than 4167 MT.
- Lifting/Payment of Sambhar Kyar Salt during the
commitment period shall not be less than 50,000 MT.
d. Further modification in commitment letter dated
29/05/2021 was approved by CMD on dated
01/10/2021 whereby rate of Sambhar Pan was
changed from Rs. 1425 per MT to Rs. 1450 per MT.
e. Monthly sales (in MT) from 01/06/2021 to 31/07/2022
(including 60 days of grace period)
S Mont Sambha Sambhar Nawa Kyar Devy Samb Samb
h r Kyar Pan ani har har
N Salt Kyar Pan
o (Othe (Othe
. r Rate r
@ Rs. rates)
4000/
MT)
1 Jun 0.00 44.08
21 3319.40 0.000 0.000 0.000 0
2 0.00 796.4
Jul-21 2033.28 179.960 284.580 30 0.000
3 | Aug- 0.00
21 1825.51 317.010 904.050 0.000 0.000
4 | Sep 0.00
21 1534.52 223.480 961.965 0.000 0.000
5 Oct: 0.00
21 1787.89 583.160 1521.100 0.000 0.000
6 Nov- 0.00 592.7
21 899.36 840.260 1694.895 10 0.000
7 Dec 0.00 659.0
21 770.52 708.710 1643.640 20 0.000
8 Jan 0.00 1136. 356.8
22 128.99 0.000 5262.910 000 40

Mont Authority made Discount offered
h against payment

received
June- 4,338.970 MT Yes
2021
July- 4,374.462 MT Yes
2021
Augu 1,209.175 MT No.
St-
2021
Sept- 4,226.229 MT Yes
2021
Oct- 4,367.956 MT Yes
2021
Nov- 1,669.035 MT No
2021
Dec- 2,324.946 MT No
2021
Jan- 7,774.928 MT Yes
2022
Feb- 389.990 MT No
2022
Mar- 1,747.461 MT No
2022
TOT 32,423.152 MT
AL

From the above table, it is evident that though on
paper the figure of discount is 22% whereas the actual
discount given to buyer was 17.02% because for all
those months, when target was not achieved,
discount was not offered/ given. The same is clearly
mentioned in the offer given to M/s. Vipin Salt
Company, in the offer letter at point no.4 of the said
commitment, monthly target of lifting was 4167 MT of
salt and volume discount was given to M/s. Vipin Salt
Company only in those months where party lifted the
targeted quantity of 4167 MT of salt in a month and if
party failed to lift the monthly targeted quantity, then
no discount was given to the party.

Further, please refer the point no.2 of the commitment
No.01/HO-Mktg/Salt/2020-21 dated.29-05-2021
wherein it is clearly mentioned that 22% discount
may be given to M/s. Vipin Salt Company upon
lifting of 50000 MT of salt which was further
elaborated in the point No.4 “The monthly discount
guantity will be given in the next month after
achieving next month target of lifting”. The
company has given discount to both Vendors as per
Marketing Policy of terms and condition of the
commitment. Had M/s. Vipin Salt continued with the
pricing policy then as per clause No.v subpara viii he
would have got 22% discount on lifting of above
25,000 MT of salt, whereas by having commitment
and following the various point of commitment instead
of 22%, we have given 17.02 % discount of discount,
therefore no favour has been done to any vendor.
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9 | Feb- 0.00 290.7 | 489.6 In view of the above, the commitment letter was
n f/lzar_ 662.05 0.000 136.290 550 ?290. © followed !n.totality hence no undue favor was given
0| 22 160.77 0.000 0.000 360 0.000 to M/s. Vipin Salt Company.
1 Apr- 0.00 603.8 578.6
1 22 204.31 0.000 506.520 70 20
1 May- 0.00 480.6 544.9
2 22 105.31 0.000 373.810 90 40
1 Jun- 0.00 370.1 155.5
3 22 0.00 0.000 249.620 10 10
1 0.00 201.4
4 Jul-22 0.00 0.000 0.000 10 0.000
13451.9 0.00 6621. 2169.
1 2852.580 13539.380 388 590

f.  Ason 31/07/2022, account of M/s Vipin Salt Company
was having a debit balance of Rs. 16,50,544 after
allowing the discount of Rs. 1,34,38,098.

g. As the buyer M/s Vipin Salt Company have failed
to achieve the lifting target of 50000MT for
Sambhar Kyar Salt as per commitment letter dated
29/05/2021 and composite lifting target of 75000
MT to 80000 MT vide approved amendments by
CMD on time-to-time basis. Therefore, company
had wrongly allowed the total discount of Rs. 1.62
Crore including discount related to sales of April
21 and May 21 and provided undue favor/benefit to
M/s Vipin Salt Company

h. Also, it has been observed that company has sold
6621.388 MT of Sambhar Kyar Salt below the base
price of Rs. 4000/ MT at range of selling price of
Rs. 1300 to 3500 MT.

Therefore, due to inappropriate discount of Rs. 1.62 Crore
given by the management of the company to M/s Vipin Salt
Company resulted in understatement of Profit Before Tax
by Rs. 1.62 Crore and overstatement of Trade Receivables
by Rs. 1.62 Crore

14

Liability of TDS on Payments made to M/s Navkar Impex
for purchase of Salt

Company had wrongly treated the transactions with M/s Navkar
Impex. as Purchases in the books of accounts and accordingly
not deducted the TDS u/s 194C @1% of Rs. 39,433 instead of
treating the transaction as works contract.

Dueto non-deduction of TDS amount of Rs. 39,433 resulted
in understatement of Trade Payables (For Others) by Rs.
39,433 and overstatement of Trade Payables (For
Expenses) by Rs. 39,433. It is to be noted that the above
amount does not include liability of interest and penalty on
TDS not deducted and paid to the government. The same
may be calculated at the time of deduction and payment
and accordingly the liability may increase by same amount

As per GST Rules only seller is liable to collect and
pay GST to the government (except RCM). No
demand can be raised by the tax authorities on the
company due to the any fault of contractor and any
subsequent tax recovery ( if any) can be initiated on
the contractor only. Party is giving the bills under HSN
code No0.2501

15

Liability of TDS on Payments made to M/s MFB Geotech
Pvt Ltd. against Work Order dated 01/12/2021 for
Operation & Maintenance of Nawa Salt Refinery
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Company had treated the transactions with M/s MFB Geotech
Pvt Ltd. as Purchases in the books of accounts and accordingly
not deducted the TDS u/s 194C of Rs. 74,753 against payment
of Rs. 37,37,662 made during the FY 2022-23.

Due to non-deduction of TDS amount of Rs. 74,753 resulted
in understatement of Trade Payables (For Others) by Rs.
74,753 and overstatement of Trade Payables (For
Expenses) by Rs. 74,753. It is to be noted that the above
amount does not include liability of interest and penalty on
TDS not deducted and paid to the government. The same
may be calculated at the time of deduction and payment
and accordingly the liability may increase by same amount.
Short TDS deducted of Rs. 1.926 Lakhs as reported in
previous year independent auditor’s report was also not
deducted and deposited during the FY 2022-23.

As per GST Rules only seller is liable to collect and
pay GST to the government (except RCM). No
demand can be raised by the tax authorities on the
company due to the any fault of contractor and any
subsequent tax recovery ( if any) can be initiated on
the contractor only. Party is giving the bills under
HSN code No.2501

16 Liability of TDS on Payments made to M/s Om Prakash As per GST Rules only seller is liable to collect and
Jat for purchase of Salt pay GST to the government (except RCM). No
demand can be raised by the tax authorities on the

Company had wrongly treated the transactions with M/s Om | company due to the any fault of contractor and any
Prakash Jat as Purchases in the books of accounts and | subsequent tax recovery ( if any) can be initiated on
accordingly not deducted the TDS u/s 194C @1% of Rs. 30638 | the contractor only. Party is giving the bills under
in-steading of treating the transaction as works contract. HSN code No.2501
Dueto non-deduction of TDS amount of Rs. 30,638 resulted
in understatement of Trade Payables (For Others) by Rs.
30,638, and overstatement of Trade Payables (For
Expenses) by Rs. 30,638. It is to be noted that the above
amount does not include liability of interest and penalty on
TDS not deducted and paid to the government. The same
may be calculated at the time of deduction and payment
and accordingly the liability may increase by same amount.

17 Tendering procedure followed by the management of the

company
We would like to draw your kind attention to various

observations highlighted by us in our previous independent
auditor’s report for the financial year 2020-21 and 2021-22
wherein we had exclusively reported the facts, circumstances
and instances of inappropriate allotment of various tenders to
give unreasonable advantage to specific vendor/parties.
However, no refinement in the same procedure was done by
the management of the company in the current financial year
also. Since, company is continuously giving the tenders on
inappropriate documents to give undue favour to specific
vendors, it seems that management of the company is
allotting the tenders of various works and services by
making a nexus and collaboration with some particular
vendors.

Even on the basis of instruction given by the Audit
Committee for conduction of forensic audit in respect of
various reply submitted by the management on
observations in previous independent auditor’s report,
appointment of such forensic auditor was also _done in
inappropriate manner and allotment was provided to a firm
which was not having adequate experience of conducting
forensic audit.

The reply of observations in the particular tenders
point wise have been provided to the statutory
auditor. Company is allotting the tenders as per the
company policy. Management of the company do not
have any personal interest and has not received any
unduly profit from the allotment of tenders by the
company. Management of the company work
ethically and don’t engage in the malpractice. Further,
it has not nexus with any vendor and collaboration. It
might be there that some procedural gaps would be
there or procedure of examinaion of the submitted
documents by the vendors in support of bid was not
that standard to satisfy the statutory auditor but the
management of the company is working bonafide.

In relation to appointment of forensic auditor, we have
already replied on point no. 11. Further, the firm
appointed for forensic auditor was the CA firm
registered with the ICAI and established from more
than 10 years and one partner had conducted
certificate course on forensic audit and fraud
detection from the ICAI. As per our understanding,
such certificate is sufficient to conduct forensic audit.
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18

GST Tax Evasion by taking the invoice for Purchases of

Salt
We would like to draw your kind attention to various
observations highlighted by us in our previous independent
auditor’s report for the financial year 2021-22 wherein we had
exclusively highlighted the fact that management of the
company is allotting the several tenders for extraction/O&M
services related to salt from various Kyar/Plants to multiple
vendors. As per designing and nature of work described in the
tender document the same should be treated as works contract
and GST @18% should be charged by the vendor from
Sambhar Salts Limited. However, the vendors, to whom such
work for extraction/O&M of salt was allotted were giving the
invoices for sale of salt to Sambhar Salts Limited without
charging the GST as salt is covered under exempted goods.
Also, Sambhar Salts Limited treat such invoices as Purchases

The reply of observations point wise have been
provided to the statutory auditor. Company is doing
the accounting treatment as per the invoices received
from the vendors. Management of the company do
not have any personal interest if the tax evasion are
there. Company takes advise from consultants on the
matters where needs and on the basis of that opinion,
company process the transactions. Management of
the company work ethically and don’t engage in the
malpractice. Further, it is not collaboratively assisting
to vendor.

It might be there that the accounting treatment would
not be as per the opinion of the statutory auditor but
the management of the company is working bonfire.

of Salts or as expenses in the profit and loss account.

Management of the company is designing the tender
document for extraction of salt in a manipulative manner
and giving the framework of the same as purchase of salt
from the vendors. Vendors are continuously issuing the
GST Exempted invoices for sale of salt under the HSN
Code of Salt to Sambhar Salts Limited and the same is
collaboratively assisting by the management of the
company for the GST Tax evasion by several vendors in
minimising the cost of extraction/O&M

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL:

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India has undertaken supplementary audit of the financial
statements of the company for the financial year 2022-23. SSL received a comment from the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India over Significant Accounting Policies for the financial year ended 315t March,
2023. CAG comment and management reply is as under:

Sr. No. | CAG Comment Management
Reply
1 A. Comments on Disclosure Noted for
A.1l Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2023 Compliance.

During FY 2022-23, Sambhar Salt Limited (the company) changed their
Accounting Policy relating to Provision for wastage on Salt Stocks. As per new
Policy, Provision for wastage on Salt Stocks is made @10% of the quantity
produced/stored during the financial year and @5% per annum on the opening
stock whereas old policy prescribed provision @5% of the quantity
produced/stored during the financial year and @2.5% per annum on the
opening stock. This change has the impact of decreasing the profits for the
year 2022-23 by Rs.70.26 Lakh.

However, no disclosure for the impact on financial statement due to change in
Accounting Policy has been given by the Company which resulted in non-
compliance to Para 32 of Accounting Standard (AS)-5 (Net Profit or Loss for
the period, Prior Period Item and Changes in Accounting Policies) which
stipulates that, “Any change in an accounting policy which has a material effect
should be disclosed. The impact of, and the adjustment resulting from, such
change, if material, should be shown in the financial statements of the period
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in which such change is made, to reflect the effect of such change. Besides,
the financial statements are also deficient to that extent.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
There was no employee of the company who received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
under Section 197 of the Act hence the information may be treated as NIL.

APPRECIATIONS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable assistance given by various
Departments and Ministries of the Government of India particularly Ministry of Heavy Industries,
Department of Industrial Policies and Promotions, Department of Public Enterprises, Niti Aayog, Ministry
of Finance, Planning Commission and Salt Commissioner etc.. The Director also Acknowledge the support
extended by the various Departments of the Government of Rajasthan. The Directors also express their
sincere gratitude to all the customer of the company for their unstinted support and confidence reposed in
the company. The Directors are also thankful to the Principal Director of Audit (Industry & Corporate
Affairs), Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Bankers and all other stakeholders for their continued co-
operation.

In conclusion, the Board places on record its appreciation of the individual and collective efforts,
commitment and loyalty of the employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(CMDE Kamlesh Kumar (Retd.))
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08884327

Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.11.2023
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Annexure to Director’s Report
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Industry Structure and Developments: During the year 2022-23 the value of production increased from
?3970.21 lakhs in previous year to  5087.19 lakhs in current year, which is 28.13 % Increase.

Strength and Weakness: Company is having about 90 Sq. mile land area, part of which is utilised for
production of salt and other activities. Company is having known brand in salt production & is the only
company to produce Kyar Salt. Company is having experienced and dedicated manpower at grass root
level. Huge resources are required to manage company owned large production area and lack of resources
had resulted into encroachments in the Sambhar Lake area. Construction of anicuts by locals has hindered
free flow of water into the lake.

Company is facing problems of lllegal borewells used for theft of precious brine and encroachment of our
production area is major concern area. Company is taking major efforts to remove illegal borewells in and
around the Sambhar Lake. Wrong entries in Revenue Records are root cause of increase in illegal
encroachments and company is making all its efforts in legal manner for correction in revenue records.

Due to improved financial performance IDA 2007 pay scales have been made applicable in the company
w.e.f. 01.04.2022, which will help in retaining qualified manpower and will also attract good talent.

Opportunities and Outlook: Company is having sufficient infrastructures for increasing the production.
Company has expedited revival of our abandoned production areas and making efforts for development
of untapped areas for production of salt by various means. Company is enhancing market share through
value added products like Kshaar Salt, Double Fortified Salt etc. Company is also planning for installation
of Solar Power Plant. Company is also exploring opportunities for export of salt.

Segment wise or Product wise Performance: Company is only producing and selling Common and
process Salt. The turnover of common salt was decreased by 0.98 %. The turnover of processed salt was
decreased by 8.56%. The turnover of refined salt was increased by 45.01%.

Risks Management: The Company is only producing and selling common salt and process salt. The
numbers of private players have now ventured into production of salt in nearby area and company have
to compete with them. However, due to our good quality of salt, company is able to compete with private
parties.

Internal Control System and their Adequacy: Company has appointed a Chartered Accountant firm as
Internal Auditor to carry out the Internal Audit activities. Internal Audit process is designed to review the
adequacy of internal control checks in the systems covered all significant area of the company. Company
has an audit committee who is also reviewing the report of internal auditors.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance: The Company has
incurred profit of 2 1129.85 Lakhs compared to profit of ¥ 1085.41 Lakhs in previous year.

Corporate Social Responsibility: The Company comes under purview of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 as during the year 2020-21, company earned a profit of Rs. 5.35 crores. In pursuance of the
same, CSR Policy has been framed duly approved by the Board. However, during the year 2021-22, owing
to negative average profits, no expenditure was made under CSR. For the year 2021-22, company earned
a net profit of Rs. 10.85 crores. Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 9.10 was approved as CSR budget for the
year 2022-23. The CSR expenditure of Rs. 9.10 Lakh was made over ensuring environmental
sustainability. During the year 2022-23, company earned net profit of Rs. 11.30 crores, therefore
necessary provisions shall be made for CSR expenditures as per the provisions of the Companies Act.

-49 -




Sambhar Salts Ltd.
58th ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23

PROJECTS AND PROGRAMMES DURING 2022-23:

Marketing Initiatives:

Efforts are being made for capacity building, improving the brand image, introducing value added products,
enhancing geographical reach and geographical tagging of the unique products.

To capture the market share and enhance revenue, strategy is being chalked out to penetrate the products
manufactured at Nawa and Gudha Salt Refinery into the market with huge quantity.

Company has signed MoU with M/s National Federation of Farmers Procurement, Processing and
Retailing Cooperatives of India Ltd. (NACOF) for sale of salt and is augmenting the customer base on
regular basis.

Design of 1 kg packet has been made attractive to gather attention of customers in the market.

New Products Development:

Company has commenced production of Black Salt on pilot scale at SSL

Algae Farming:

SSL has initiated a pilot project to establish “Centre of Excellence” in Algae Farming with an aim to address
Air and Soil Pollution hazard’s and earn carbon credit Co2 sequestration with the help of Organic food
supplement, fertilizers Pharma and Nutraceutical.

FUTURE PLAN OF ACTION:

Development of new area for production of salt:

In order to enhance production capacity of common salt, company is exploring and developing the
untapped huge abandoned areas. Company is developing abandoned area for production of good quality
Pan Salt to be used in Refinery to increase revenue.

Marketing Initiatives:

Company has signed MoU with M/s National Federation of Farmers Procurement, Processing and
Retailing Cooperatives of India Ltd. (NACOF) for sale of salt and is augmenting the customer base on
regular basis. A Branding Consultant is also planned to be engaged for augmenting the branding and
marketing activities.

Enhancing Security System:
In view of enhancing security system to reduce the theft of brine / salt , 50 CCTV Cameras has been
installed and DGR security has been positioned at the SSL.

Systematic Improvement:
Improved the visibility and business presence of the company achieved sales target while working for
larger territorial footprint, wider customer base and high value/quality products.

Installation of 4000 MW Solar Plant

Company is planning for Installation of 4000 MW Solar Power Plant at Sambhar unit, which shall be a
major step for generation of Green Energy. Environment Impact Assessment report for the project has
been prepared through Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore.
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Annexure- A
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 315t March, 2023
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

[ CIN U14220RJ1964G01001188
i Registration Date 30.09.1964
iii Name of the Company Sambhar Salts Limited

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the Company | Private Company/ Union Government Company

% Address of the registered office and | G-229, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan,
contact details PIN: 302022

Telephone No.: 0141-2771448

Fax :0141-2771449

Email: information@indiansalt.com

vi | Whether listed company No

vii | Name, Address and Contact details of NA

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

S. | Name and Description of main products | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
No. | /services Product/ service company

1. Common salt 01932 73.75

2. Processed & Refined Salt 01932 26.25

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S. No. | Name and address of the company | CIN/GLN | % of shares held
Holding Company {Section 2(46)}
1 Hindustan Salts Limited, G-229, Sitapura | U14220RJ1958G01001049 60
Industrial Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan, PIN:
302022

IV. (A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Chang
Demat |Physical]l Total (% of Total|Demat|Physicall Total | % of e
Shares Total [during
Shares | the
year
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A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State Govt. (S) 0 4000 | 4000 40 0 4000 | 4000 40 0
d) Bodies Corp 0 6000 | 6000 60 0 6000 | 6000 60 0
e) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(1):- 0 10000 | 10000 100 0 10000 | 10000 | 100 0
2) Foreign
g) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
j) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
k) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total of A= A(1)+A(2): 0 10000 | 10000 100 - 10000 | 10000 | 100 0
B.Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
(i) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others(Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

-52-




£

58" ANNUAL REPORT

2022-23

Sambhar Salts Ltd.

Total Public
Shareholding

B)=B)V)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by 0 0
Custodian for GDRs
and ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 0

10000

10000

100

0 10000

10000 [ 100 0

(B) Shareholding of Promoters
S.| Shareholder’ | Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the |% change
No s Name the year year in
No. of | % of total | % of Shares | No. of | % of total |% of Shares |sharehold
shares| Shares of Pledged / shares| Shares Pledged / ing
the encumbered of the encumbered |during the
company | to total shares company to total year
shares
1| Hindustan 6000 60 0 6000 60 0 -
Salts Limited
2| Governor of 4000 40 0 4000 40 0 -
Rajasthan
© Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sr. |Particulars Shareholding at the Transaction during the year Cumulative
No beginning of the year Shareholding
during the year
No. of % of total Date Increase/ Reason | No. of [% of total
shares |shares of the Decrease in shares [shares of
company share the
holding company
1 |At the beginning [ 10000 100 - - - 10000 100
of the year
2 |Allotment - -
3 |At the end of the | 10000 100 - - - 10000 100
year

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. Particulars Shareholding at the Transaction during the year Cumulative
No beginning of the year Shareholding
during the year
No. of % of total Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of
shares [shares of the Decrease shares total
company in shares
share of the
holding compa
ny
1 JAt the beginning 0 0 0 0
of the year
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2 |Allotment - 0 - 0 0
3 |[At the end of the 0 0 0 0
year
(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. |Particulars Shareholding at the Transaction during the year Cumulative
No beginning of the year Shareholding
during the year
No. of % of total Date Increase/ [Reason| No. of | % of total
shares [shares of the Decrease in shares | shares of
company share holding the
company

V. INDEBTEDNESS:
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured |Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
ii. Principal Amount - 3576.50 - 3576.50

ii) Interest due but not paid - 2529.37 - 2529.37
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 6105.87 - 6105.87
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- Addition (i) Principal - - - -

(ii) Interest - - - -
- Reduction

(i) Principal - - - -

(ii) Interest - 270.82 - 270.82
Net Change - 270.82 - 270.82
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year

iii. Principal Amount - 3576.50 - 3576.50

ii) Interest due but not paid - 2258.55 - 2258.55
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 5835.05 - 5835.05
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VI.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A.

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(X in Lakhs)

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Total
Amount

[EEN

CMD

WTD

Manager

CMDE. Kamlesh
Kumar (Retd.)
(from 01.04.2022
to 31.03.2023)

Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17 (1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

©Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act,1961

Stock Option

ol

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

~

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Remuneration to other directors:

(Xin Lakhs)

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Director

Total

Independent Directors

Sh. S.L.
Agarwal

Sh. H.M.
Johari

Smt.

Kavita
Chaudhary

o Fee for attending Board/committee meetings

22000

22000

22000

e Commission

¢ Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

¢ Fee for attending board/committee meetings

e Commission

¢ Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

(in Lakhs)
Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel | Total
CEO Cs CFO
(Upto 30.06.2022)
1| Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per Sec 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 - 1.69 - 1.69
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income-tax Act, - - - -
1961
© Profits in lieu of salary u/s17(3) of the Income-tax - - - -
Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - - - -
3 | Sweat Equity - - - -
4 | Commission
- as % of profit - - - -
5 | Others, please specify - - - -
Total - 1.69 - 1.69
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type | Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
companies Act |description | Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/Court] | made. If
Compounding fees any(give
imposed details)

There were no penalty/punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section of Companies Act
against the company or its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
(CMDE Kamlesh Kumar (Retd.))

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08884327

Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.11.2023
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Code of Conduct-Compliance Affirmation

This is to confirm that SSL has laid down a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for all the Board
Members and Senior Management of the SSL and the code is posted on the company website. The Board
and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the said Code for the financial year ended 31
March, 2023.

For Sambhar Salts Limited

Sd/-
(CMDE Kamlesh Kumar (Retd.))
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08884327

Place: Jaipur
Date: 01.11.2023
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members,
Sambhar Salts Limited
Jaipur

Dear Sir,

[ have examined the compliances of conditions of Corporate Governance by Sambhar Salts Limited (‘the
Company”)for the financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2023, as stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance by Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by Government of India, Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises(‘the Guidelines’).

[ have studied the Report on Corporate Governance of the said Company and also examined the relevant
records and documents maintained by the Company and furnished to me for my review in this regard.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management of the
Company. My examination was limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof on test
basis, adopted by the Company, for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanation given to me, I certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions as stipulated in the Guidelines in all material respect
except guidelines/compliances relating to independent directors, due to cessation thereof w.e.f
20/01/2023, Meeting of the Board and audit committee as per prescribed guidelines and Minimum
number of Nominee Directors as per DPE Guidelines.

[ further state that I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financialRecords and it is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company and also such
compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For H Nitin & Associates

Sd/-
CS Nitin Hotchandani
Practicing Company Secretary
M.No.F9632,CP 11673
UDIN:
Date: 09.10.2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Sambhar Salts Limited for the year ended 3 1 March 2023 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the

Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 18 September 2023 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 10 August
2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial
statements of Sambhar Salts Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
The Audit Report has been revised by the statutory auditor to give effect to two of my audit observations raised during
supplementary audit.

In addition, | would like to highlight the following significant matter under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have
come to my attention and which in my view is necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and
the related audit report:

Comments on Disclosure
A.l Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended 31 March 2023

During FY 2022-23, Sambhar Salts Limited (the Company) changed their Accounting Policy relating to Provision for wastage
on Salt Stocks. As per new Policy, Provision for wastage on Salt Stocks is made@10% of the quantity produced/stored during
the financial year and @5% per annum on the opening stock whereas old policy prescribed provision@5% of the quantity
produced/stored during the financial year and @2.5% per annum on the opening stock. This change has the impact of
decreasing the profits for the year 2022-23 by ? 70.26 lakh.

However, no disclosure for the impact on financial statements due to change in Accounting

Policy has been given by the Company which resulted in non-compliance to Para 32 of Accounting Standard (AS) — 5 (Net
Profit or Loss for the period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies) which stipulates that, "Any change in an
accounting policy which has a material effect should be disclosed. The impact of and the adjustments resulting from, such change,
if material, should be shown in the financial statements of the period in which such change is made, to reflect the effect of such
change. Besides, the financial statements are also deficient to that extent.

For and on behalf of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
/Q-\"MJ_.-
(S. Ahlladini_PmTfi) Principal
Place: New Delhi Director of Audit (Industry & Corporate Affairs) New Delhi
e

Date: 11,'' ' 202a
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Revised Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Sambhar Salts Limited

Revised Report on the Financial Statements

Being a Government Company, the Comptroller & Auditor General of India has carried out supplementary
audit of your Company pursuant to Provisions of Section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Comptroller & Auditor General has issued provisional comments on Independent Auditor’s Report. On
considering the comments, we are hereby issuing revised Independent Auditors Report on Financial
Statements, hence we are replacing our original report which was issued on 10.08.2023.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Sambhar Salts Limited (“the company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our revised report,
the aforesaid financial statement gives the information required by the companies act, 2013 (“the act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315 March, 2023 and its Profits
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Long-Term Borrowings of Rs. 148.60 Lakhs (Note No. 4)
We draw your kind attention to Note No. 4 of Financial Statements whereby nature of Long-Term
Borrowings has not been sub-classified as secured and unsecured in each case which is in deviation
with the compliance of Division | of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.

2. Short Term Borrowings of Rs. 5686.45 Lakhs (Note No. 7)
We draw your kind attention to Note No. 7 of Financial Statements whereby nature of Short-Term

Borrowings has not been sub-classified as secured and unsecured in each case which is in deviation
with the compliance of Division | of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.
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3. Staff and CSR Expenditure of Rs. 68.82 Lakhs (Note No. 25.4)

We draw your kind attention to Note No. 25.4 of Financial Statements whereby the expenditure
amount of Rs. 68.82 Lakhs was shown as Staff & CSR and the amount of same was not bifurcated
separately as Staff Expenditure and CSR Expenditure. Also, the company has not complied with the
Disclosure requirement of CSR Expenditure of as per Division | of Schedule 11l of Companies Act, 2013.

We would also like to highlight that company had made donation of CSR Expenditure amount of
Rs. 9.10 Lakhs to its holding company i.e., Hindustan Salts Limited which is in deviation from the
CSR Activities classified in Schedule VIl of Companies Act, 2013 and the same was also not disclosed
by the company in Notes to Accounts. Also, company had an unspent CSR amount of Rs. 18.12
Lakhs which was neither transferred to special account not disclosed by of notes to accounts

4. Expenditure of Rs. 95 Lakhs

We draw your kind attention to payment of Rs. 95 Lakhs made to M/s Sanbros Spares Pvt Ltd towards
canvas roofing and the same was shown under head CWIP. However, as per our opinion canvas
roofing is only a process which stops leakage of roofing and does not increase the life of building.
Hence, the same cannot be treated as Capital Expenditure.

Due to erroneous treatment of revenue expenditure as capital expenditure resulted in
understatement of profit before tax by Rs. 95 Lakhs and overstatement of capital work-in-progress
by Rs. 95 Lakhs.

5. Trade Receivables of Rs. 7.42 Lakh (Note No. 16)

We wish to draw your kind attention to Note No. 16, Trade Receivables of Rs. 7.42 Lakhs whereby
company has not followed appropriate procedure to obtain confirmation for their balances featured
for the FY 2022-23. Also, we have been provided with ledger of 2 parties which was having Nil
balances and the same was signed by some personnel which seems to be inappropriate procedure
of obtaining confirmation.

Therefore, we are unable to comment on the realizability of such trade receivables, due to
uncertainty involved.

6. Trade Payables of Rs. 655.04 Lakhs (Note No. 8)

We draw kind attention to Note No. 8 of Financial Statements, where Rs. 206.44 Lakhs of Trade
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Payables are outstanding for more than 3 years.

Company has not followed any procedure to obtain confirmation of their outstanding balances
featured for the FY 2022-23 as there is no system of seeking confirmation from such parties.
Therefore, we are unable to comment on the liability of such dues, due to uncertainty involved.

7. Contingent Liabilities (Note No. 29)

We draw kind attention to Note No. 23 of Financial Statements. The company had not disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on financial statements.
Due to absence of information and uncertainty involved, we are unable to comment on same.

8. Deficiency in allotment of Work Order for Salt Production, infrastructure development, extraction,
haulage and transportation at SSL central stores including maintenance of existing salt production
infrastructure (Kyar No. 9-10) to M/s Mahadev Contractor and Suppliers. Work Order dated
22/08/2022.

Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above Works

a. Sambhar Salts Ltd (SSL) floated a tender on 8th July 2022 for Salt Production, infrastructure
development, extraction, haulage and transportation of minimum quantity (2.25 lakh MT) at SSL
central stores including maintenance of existing salt production infrastructure (Kyar No. 9-10).
Tender was opened on 19th July 2022 and subsequently High Tendering Committee (HTC)
approved to open bids for only three eligible bidders out of five bidders.

b. The bid was opened, and M/s Mahadev Contractor and Suppliers quoted X 8.59 crore at rate of X
382.00/MT and emerged as L-1 as being lowest bidder. Subsequently company resorted to
reverse auction to obtain better price. In the reverse auction, rate of M/s Mahadev Contractor
and Suppliers was Z380.00/MT against the estimated rate of ¥370.00/MT.

c. Due to higher rate, Negotiations Committee was formed by the Group General Manager
(Operations) and final rate obtained was 350.00/MT. The SSL subsequently approved a separate
Rate for developments works at X 291/MT for the five years.

d. The cost was subsequently revised to X 14.42 crore at rate 641/MT (Production Rate 350/MT+
Infrastructure Development Rate 291/MT). The letter of intent was issued to M/s Mahadev
Contractor on 22.08.2022.

e. As per the Tender Document, the bidder shall have at least three-year experience in carrying out
similar nature of work (Similar nature of work shall mean common salt production &
infrastructure development activities like Borewell construction, Desilting of area, Salt extraction,
labour contract and transportation) within seven years ending on 31.05.2022. However, we have
observed that the bidder had submitted the experience certificate of “Swastik Salt Works” which
was from a contractor without any identification number, contact number or email id. Also, the
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tender committee had not done any type of verification of genuineness and authenticity of

such experience certificate.

Further, as per Tender Document Point No. 3 “Documents Required” of Section Il of

Qualification, “In case of lease of equipment, the period of lease must be valid till end of contract

period i.e., till 30" Sept 2027”, however, the bidder had simply submitted the agreement of an

equipment and not lease agreement which was also valid till 13/07/2027. However, the
management of the company had requested the bidder on 25/07/2022 to submit shortfall
document i.e., “Required Machinery and Equipment to carry out all activates development,
production ext and tran”. In response to request for shortfall documents bidder had submitted
an agreement of an equipment and not lease agreement on Stamp Paper dated 25/07/2022 vide

S. No. 1588 duly notarized on dated 25/07/2022 and also as per S. No. 2 of agreement, the vehicle

was handed over to the bidder on dated 31/12/2022. Therefore, to get themselves technically

qualified, the bidder had submitted manipulated/fabricated documents and since the bidder
had submitted backdated agreement i.e., after the date of last date of submission of bid, the
same cannot be accepted by the management.

However, to give undue favor to the bidder, the management of the company had accepted

the fabricated/ manipulated documents of the bidder and considered the bidder as Technically

Qualified for the bid.

We would also like to highlight that as per Manual for Procurement of Works 2019, the applicant

should have successfully completed or substantially completed one similar completed work

costing not less than the amount equal to 80 (eighty) percent of the estimated cost i.e., 11.89

crore. However, the NIT does not have any such clause which is in contravention of Manual for

Procurement of Works 2019.

Also, as per clause 5.1 of NIT, Bidders should quote inclusive of all applicable GST, taxes, duties,

levies, insurance, transportation, Infrastructure Developments (ID)etc., for entire scope of work.

However, the management had separately awarded the work for infrastructure work on

additional payment which resulted in excess expenditure/ undue favor to the contractor

amounting to X6.54 crore.

As per Point No. 6 of Section VIl General Conditions of Contract of Tender Document, successful

bidder has to furnish Security Deposit of 3% of awarded contract value which should be remain

valid for a period of 60 days beyond the date of completion of all contractual obligations of the
supplier. However, we have observed the following:

iii. Bidder had submitted the SD of Rs. 23.62 Lakh only against total work order of value of
Rs. 14.42 Crore instead of SD of Rs. 43.26 Lakh which resulted in short receipt of Security
Deposit of Rs. 19.64 Lakh.

iv. Also, the FDR submitted by the bidder as Security Deposit is valid for a period of 1 year
i.e., till05/09/2023 only. However, as per Tender Document the security deposit should
be valid till 29/11/2027.
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k. During the period from 01/09/2022 to 31/03/2023 no goods were supplied by Mahadev

Contractors and Suppliers. As reported to us, no civil work is started by the bidder till now. In
absence of required civil work as shown in bid documents or inadequate experience of M/s
Mahadev Contractor and Suppliers (clearly seen from fake experience certificate of salt
production submitted at the time of bidding) no production was done. During the FY 2022-23
around 20517.292 MT of Salt production was done which was extracted from Kyar 9-10 between
the period Sept 2022 to Dec 2022 for which additional Rs. 104.10 per MT was additionally paid to
the bidder.

To encourage the GST tax evasion management of the company had issued the work order for

Purchase of Salt, however, work includes infrastructure development, salt production,

extraction, haulage and transportation and even main raw material i.e., water for production of
salt is also provided by the company. Hence, it is covered under works contract which attract GST
@18%.

. As per point no. E of work order dated 22/08/2022, it is mentioned that presently salt is exempted
from GST, however if any GST gets applicable in future, then it will be borne by SSL. It is not clear
that if tax is imposed on salt will be borne by SSL or any GST tax liability arises due to classification
of work order as works contract will be borne by the company or the bidder.

Also, the company had highlighted the fact that “Classifying the contract as works contract will
fail the entire purpose for company to award the tender for achieving higher business from
enhanced salt purchase and sale”.

The above contention of company apparently exhibits that management of the company is

interested to do the GST Tax evasion by classifying the tender for salt production as Purchases

of Salt instead of works contract.

On the basis of above facts/documents available on record and observations of such documents, prime

facie it seems that the Tender for Salt Production, infrastructure development, extraction, haulage and

transportation at SSL central stores including maintenance of existing salt production infrastructure
(Kyar No. 9-10) to M/s Mahadev Contractor by the management of the company to give the
inadvertent assistance to a particular vendor by avoiding all the rules and regulations prescribed under

Manual for Procurement of Works 2019.

Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact of the same on Financial Statements is not

unascertainable.

9. Deficiency in allotment of Work for Engagement of Chartered Accountants Firms for Compilation

of account of Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2022-23 to M/s AJRG & Associates (Further
converted to M/s AGRS & Associates)
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Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above Works

EOI for aforementioned work was floated by the company, however, no record was available
where the same was published or how the intimation was sent to the prospective bidders. Last
date of submission of bid was 23/06/2023.

Two bidders i.e., M/s AJRG & Associates (Further converted to M/s AGRS & Associates) and M/s
Khandelwal Rakesh & Associates have participated in the aforementioned bid.

As per technical documents submitted by the bidders, we have observed that both the bidders
have submitted dissimilar duly signed EOI. EOl was provided by the company to the bidders.
Scope of Work is also different in the EOl's submitted by both the bidders.

As per Qualification Criteria mentioned in Tender Document “Bidder must have 5 years of
experience after its registration”, however the same qualification criteria were not mentioned in
the EOI submitted by the other bidder.

During verification of Technical Documents, we have observed that both the bidders have simply
submitted an Application Format containing basic details only duly signed by CA. Ruchi Gupta/
Ruchi Goyal for M/s AJRG & Associates and CA. Rakesh Khandelwal for M/s Khandelwal Rakesh &

Associates.
g. We have scrutinized the documents submitted by the bidders and observed the following:
S. No. | Qualification Criteria | M/s AJRG & Associates M/s Khandelwal Rakesh &
as per Tender Associates
Document
1 Firm must have | Documentary proof office in | Documentary proof office in
registered office in | Jaipur District was not | Jaipur District was not
Jaipur District submitted submitted
2 Registered with ICAl | - Evidence of registration |- Evidence of registration
and have PAN and GST with ICAl i.e., Firm Card or with ICAl i.e., Firm Card or
Registration Firm Registration Firm Registration
Certificate not submitted Certificate not submitted
by the bidder by the bidder
-  Copy of PAN Card not |- Copy of PAN Card not
submitted by the bidder submitted by the bidder
- Copy of GST Registration | - Copy of GST Registration
not submitted by the not submitted by the
bidder bidder
3 Minimum experience | Documentary of date of | Documentary of date of
of 5 vyears after its | registration of firm was not | registration of firm was not
registration submitted by the bidder submitted by the bidder

-68 -




58" ANNUAL REPORT

Sambhar Salts Ltd.

2022-23
Even the bidder had not
mentioned the PAN No. of the
firm in Application Firm
4 Have at least 3 years of | Bidder had not submitted any | Bidder had not submitted any
experience in | documentary evidence in | documentary evidence in
compilation of | respect of 3 years of|respect of 3 vyears of
accounts experience in compilation of | experience in compilation of
accounts accounts

Even after all the above deficiency in technical documents of bidders, both the bidders have been
technically qualified by the Committee and financial bids were opened.

After opening of financial bid M/s AJRG & Associates were awarded the work at Rs. 50,000 per
month for 3 months and the same was extended on quarterly basis for further 3 quarters. Also,
provision of extension was not available in EOI.

On scrutiny of documents was have also observed that the envelope in which the Technical
Documents was submitted by both the bidders does not contain any addressing authority i.e.,
envelope was not addressed to any official and is blank. Also, envelope does not contain any
name from whom the same was received i.e., Name of bidder on envelopes who submitted the

Technical Documents was not mentioned.

On the basis of above facts/documents available on record and observations of such documents,

it seems that the Tender for Engagement of Chartered Accountants Firms for Compilation of
account of Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2022-23 to M/s AJRG & Associates by the management
of the company without any technical documents/fallacious documents of the bidder as set out in

the EOI to give the inadvertent assistance to a particular vendor by avoiding all the rules and

regulations & by making collusion with some specific bidders.

Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact of the same on Financial Statements is not

unascertainable.

10. Deficiency in allotment of Work for Stock Audit/ Physical Verification of Fixed Assets/ Physical
Verification of Spare Parts of Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2022-23 to M/s AGRS & Associates

/ AJRG & Associates

Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above Works

NIT of the aforementioned work was not available on record.

Also, it was not clear how the communication was sent to the prospective bidders.

c. No technical parameters and eligibility criteria were available on record for floating such NIT if

any.
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d. Financial bids of only 2 bidders namely M/s AGRS & Associates and M/s Namit Vatsa & Co. were
received by the company through single email (Financial bids of both bidders were attached in

a single mail L1 bidder) -on-email id amit.jha@indiansalt.com

and sunil.bhandari@indiansalt.com under CC to ajrgassociates@gmail.com from email id

“gupta_ruchi31@yahoo.in”.

e. Finally, the work was allotted to M/s AGRS & Associates.

f. As per offer letter dated 28/03/2023 given to M/s AJRG & Associates (CA Ruchi Gupta), physical
count of stock of raw salt, refined salt and WIP at Sambhar, Nawa & Gudha, Physical Verification
of Fixed Assets and Physical Verification of Spare Parts as on 31/03/2023 to be done by the firm.
However, as per Physical Verification Report submitted by M/s AGRS & Associates (converted
name of M/s AJRG & Associates), it has been mentioned that the M/s AGRS & Associates have
provided assistance in the work of physical verification and the physical verification was on

sample basis only.

On the basis of above facts/documents available on record and observations of such documents, it
seems that the Allotment of work for Stock Audit/ Physical Verification of Fixed Assets/ Physical
Verification of Spare Parts of Sambhar Salts Limited for the FY 2022-23 to M/s AGRS & Associates
/ AJRG & Associates by the management of the company without any technical
documents/fallacious documents to give the inadvertent assistance to a particular vendor by
avoiding all the rules and regulations & by making collusion with some specific bidders. Also, the
management of the company had not considered malpractice done by the L1 bidder in acquisition
of the respective work of physical verification.

Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

11. Deficiency in allotment of Work for Forensic Audit of Sambhar Salts Limited to M/s AGRS &
Associates.

Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above Works

a. NIT of the aforementioned work was not available on record.

Also, it was not clear how the communication was sent to the prospective bidders.

c. No technical parameters and eligibility criteria were available on record for floating such NIT if
any.

d. Open Financial bids of only 3 bidders namely M/s AGRS & Associates, M/s Vishal Gupta & Co and
M/s Bansal AV & Associates were received by the company on dated 21/11/2022, 21/11/2022
and 19/11/2022 respectively.

e. Finally, the work was allotted to M/s AGRS & Associates

f. No other documents were available on record.
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g. It was surprising that the management had allotted the work of forensic audit without floating
the NIT, Technical Criteria’s and Eligibility of bidder.
h.
Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

12. Allotment of work for leak proofing and strengthening of existing roofs to M/s Sanbros Spares
Private Limited

a. Work of Rs. 4,12,14,800 was allotted to the aforementioned bidder without verification of
experience certificates submitted by the bidder.

b. Partial work of Rs. 95,00,000 was executed by the bidder in the month of Feb 2023 and requested
for new sites for completion of remaining work. However, vide letter no. 01-Works/2022-23/2157
dated 02/03/2023 GM (Works) had refused to give the remaining sites stating the reason that
aforesaid work was required to be completed before the rainy season which could not be executed
from your site on time, hence, the effects of the rain on the work
could not be checked. Therefore, remaining sites will be provided after upcoming rainy season.

c. Inthe month of June 2023 several complaints related to roof repair conducted by M/s Sanbros
Spares Pvt Ltd was received from users of buildings. On receipt of such complaint letter no.
07-Works/2022-2023/540, 541, 5578, 5579 dated 04/07/2023 was also issued to M/s Sanbros
Spares Pvt Ltd. No repairment was done by the bidder up to the date of audit.

d. No penalty was imposed on delayed completion of work and improper execution of work by the
bidder.
Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

13. Undue favor to M/s Vipin Salt Company in granting discount of Rs. 1.62 Crore
Brief Facts, Information /Observations of the above Works

a. During the FY 2021-22 total discount of Rs. 1,34,38,098 was allowed on 31/03/2022 as discount
to M/s Vipin Salt Company and Rs. 27,61,000 was allowed as discount on 23/02/2023.

b. As per commitment letter no. File NO. 01/HO-MKTG./Salt/2020-21/399 dated 29/05/2021 22%
discount was to be allowed to M/s Vipin Salt company on following conditions:

- Duration of commitment 01/06/2021 to 31/05/2022.

- Minimum 50000 MT Sambhar Kyar Salt will be lifted by M/s Vipin Salt or for non-lifting quantity
payment will be made during the period 01/06/2021 to 31/05/2022.

- Monthly discount quantity will be given in the next month after achieving the next month target
of lifting/payment.

- Grace period of 60 days may be given to the buyer.
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To avail the discount payment corresponding to the shortfall lifting will be deposited by the buyer.
Since, M/s Vipin Salt had agreed for the enhance quantity, 18% discount will be allowed on the
lifting of April 2021 and May 2021 months also.

On 23/07/2021, following modifications in commitment letter dated 29/05/2021 were approved
by CMD:

In addition to Sambhar Kyar Salt, buyer can buy following goods at following rates:

S. No. Salt Rate per MT
1 Sambhar Pan 1425.00
2 Nawa Kyar 2050.00
3 Devyani Salt 2700.00

After inclusion of above 3 products company has to cross the target and needs to reach nearly
75,000 MT to 80,000 MT during commitment period.

Monthly lifting/payment for shortfall shall not be less than 4167 MT.

Lifting/Payment of Sambhar Kyar Salt during the commitment period shall not be less than 50,000
MT.

Further modification in commitment letter dated 29/05/2021 was approved by CMD on dated
01/10/2021 whereby rate of Sambhar Pan was changed from Rs. 1425 per MT to Rs. 1450 per
MT.

Monthly sales (in MT) from 01/06/2021 to 31/07/2022 (including 60 days of grace period)

S. Month | Sambhar | Sambhar | Nawa Kyar | Devyani Sambhar Sambhar

No. Kyar Pan Salt Kyar (Other | Pan (Other
Rate @ Rs. | rates)
4000/MT)

1 Jun-21 | 3319.40 0.000 0.000 0.00 0.000 44.080

2 Jul-21 2033.28 179.960 284.580 0.00 796.430 0.000

3 Aug-21 | 1825.51 317.010 904.050 0.00 0.000 0.000

4 Sep-21 | 1534.52 223.480 961.965 0.00 0.000 0.000

5 Oct-21 | 1787.89 583.160 1521.100 0.00 0.000 0.000

6 Nov-21 | 899.36 840.260 1694.895 0.00 592.710 0.000

7 Dec-21 | 770.52 708.710 1643.640 0.00 659.020 0.000

8 Jan-22 128.99 0.000 5262.910 0.00 1136.000 356.840

9 Feb-22 | 682.05 0.000 136.290 0.00 290.788 489.600

10 Mar-22 | 160.77 0.000 0.000 0.00 1490.360 0.000

11 Apr-22 | 204.31 0.000 506.520 0.00 603.870 578.620
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12 May-22 | 105.31 0.000 373.810 0.00 480.690 544.940
13 Jun-22 0.00 0.000 249.620 0.00 370.110 155.510
14 Jul-22 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.00 201.410 0.000
13451.91 | 2852.580 | 13539.380 | 0.00 6621.388 2169.590

f. Ason31/07/2022, account of M/s Vipin Salt Company was having a debit balance of Rs. 16,50,544
after allowing the discount of Rs. 1,34,38,098.

g. As the buyer M/s Vipin Salt Company have failed to achieve the lifting target of 50000MT for
Sambhar Kyar Salt as per commitment letter dated 29/05/2021 and composite lifting target of
75000 MT to 80000 MT vide approved amendments by CMD on time-to-time basis. Therefore,
company had wrongly allowed the total discount of Rs. 1.62 Crore including discount related to

sales of April 21 and May 21 and provided undue favor/benefit to M/s Vipin Salt Company
h. Also, it has been observed that company has sold 6621.388 MT of Sambhar Kyar Salt below the
base price of Rs. 4000/ MT at range of selling price of Rs. 1300 to 3500 MT.

Therefore, due to inappropriate discount of Rs. 1.62 Crore given by the management of the company

to M/s Vipin Salt Company resulted in understatement of Profit Before Tax by Rs. 1.62 Crore and

overstatement of Trade Receivables by Rs. 1.62 Crore

14. Liability of TDS on Payments made to M/s Navkar Impex for purchase of Salt

Company had wrongly treated the transactions with M/s Navkar Impex. as Purchases in the books of
accounts and accordingly not deducted the TDS u/s 194C @1% of Rs. 39,433 instead of treating the
transaction as works contract.

Due to non-deduction of TDS amount of Rs. 39,433 resulted in understatement of Trade Payables
(For Others) by Rs. 39,433 and overstatement of Trade Payables (For Expenses) by Rs. 39,433. It is
to be noted that the above amount does not include liability of interest and penalty on TDS not
deducted and paid to the government. The same may be calculated at the time of deduction and
payment and accordingly the liability may increase by same amount.

15. Liability of TDS on Payments made to M/s MFB Geotech Pvt Ltd. against Work Order dated

01/12/2021 for Operation & Maintenance of Nawa Salt Refinery

Company had treated the transactions with M/s MFB Geotech Pvt Ltd. as Purchases in the books of
accounts and accordingly not deducted the TDS u/s 194C of Rs. 74,753 against payment of Rs.
37,37,662 made during the FY 2022-23.

Due to non-deduction of TDS amount of Rs. 74,753 resulted in understatement of Trade Payables
(For Others) by Rs. 74,753 and overstatement of Trade Payables (For Expenses) by Rs. 74,753. It is to
be noted that the above amount does not include liability of interest and penalty on TDS not
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16.

17.

18.

deducted and paid to the government. The same may be calculated at the time of deduction and
payment and accordingly the liability may increase by same amount.

Short TDS deducted of Rs. 1.926 Lakhs as reported in previous year independent auditor’s report was
also not deducted and deposited during the FY 2022-23.

Liability of TDS on Payments made to M/s Om Prakash Jat for purchase of Salt

Company had wrongly treated the transactions with M/s Om Prakash Jat as Purchases in the books of
accounts and accordingly not deducted the TDS u/s 194C @1% of Rs. 30638 in-steading of treating the
transaction as works contract.

Due to non-deduction of TDS amount of Rs. 30,638 resulted in understatement of Trade Payables
(For Others) by Rs. 30,638, and overstatement of Trade Payables (For Expenses) by Rs. 30,638. It is
to be noted that the above amount does not include liability of interest and penalty on TDS not
deducted and paid to the government. The same may be calculated at the time of deduction and
payment and accordingly the liability may increase by same amount.

Tendering procedure followed by the management of the company

We would like to draw your kind attention to various observations highlighted by us in our previous
independent auditor’s report for the financial year 2020-21 and 2021-22 wherein we had exclusively
reported the facts, circumstances and instances of inappropriate allotment of various tenders to give
unreasonable advantage to specific vendor/parties. However, no refinement in the same procedure
was done by the management of the company in the current financial year also. Since, company is
continuously giving the tenders on inappropriate documents to give undue favour to specific
vendors, it seems that management of the company is allotting the tenders of various works and
services by making a nexus and collaboration with some particular vendors.

Even on the basis of instruction given by the Audit Committee for conduction of forensic audit in
respect of various reply submitted by the management on observations in previous independent
auditor’s report, appointment of such forensic auditor was also done in inappropriate manner and

allotment was provided to a firm which was not having adequate experience of conducting forensic
audit.

GST Tax Evasion by taking the invoice for Purchases of Salt

We would like to draw your kind attention to various observations highlighted by us in our previous
independent auditor’s report for the financial year 2021-22 wherein we had exclusively highlighted
the fact that management of the company is allotting the several tenders for extraction/O&M services
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related to salt from various Kyar/Plants to multiple vendors. As per designing and nature of work
described in the tender document the same should be treated as works contract and GST @18%
should be charged by the vendor from Sambhar Salts Limited. However, the vendors, to whom such
work for extraction/O&M of salt was allotted were giving the invoices for sale of salt to Sambhar Salts
Limited without charging the GST as salt is covered under exempted goods. Also, Sambhar Salts
Limited treat such invoices as Purchases of Salts or as expenses in the profit and loss account.
Management of the company is designing the tender document for extraction of salt in a manipulative
manner and giving the framework of the same as purchase of salt from the vendors. Vendors are
continuously issuing the GST Exempted invoices for sale of salt under the HSN Code of Salt to
Sambhar Salts Limited and the same is collaboratively assisting by the management of the company
for the GST Tax evasion by several vendors in minimising the cost of extraction/0O&M.

Due to various uncertainty involved, consequential impact of the same on Financial Statements is not
unascertainable.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to Note No. 6 Regarding Death cum Retirement Gratuity (Retirement Benefit),
to the financial statement, which describes that Liability for Gratuity as on 31.03.2023 was provided
for 102.92 lakhs in the books, but no investment was made as required under AS-15.

2. We draw kind attention to Analytical Ratios disclosed in the Financial Statements by the company
in which no proper explanation /commentary was given by the management of the company while
preparing the financial statements.

3. We draw your kind attention to Point No. 18 of Note No. 30 Other Notes of Accounts whereby

company had written off the old credit balances amounting to Rs. 75.36 Lakhs during the FY 2022-
23.
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Directors’ Report, Management Discussion and Analysis, Report on Corporate Governance
and other Annexure to the Directors’ report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required
to report that fact. The other information is not available as on date of signing the report, and hence we
do not report on the information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individual or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transaction and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.’

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with statement that we have compiled with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated in with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
“A” a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books; except for the effects of the matter described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account; except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
except:

i Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29)

(e) In pursuance to the Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate affairs, Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to disqualification of
Directors, is not applicable to the Government Company.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
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Annexure “B”. Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
(g) In pursuance to the Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate affairs, Section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Managerial

Remuneration, is not applicable to the Government Company.
(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position

in its financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023 under Note No. 29
“Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments” to the extent not provided for”.
b.  Asexplained to us, the Company did not have any long - term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any material force able losses.

C. As explained to us, the Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund.

d. i

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub clause [a] and [b] above, contain any material mis-
statement.
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3. Asrequired by section 143 (5) of the Act, we give in the Annexure “C” a statement on the compliance
to the Direction issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India in respect of the company.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, section 197 of the
Companies Act is not applicable to the Company in accordance with notification no GSR 463 [E] dated
05.06.2015

ForJ N Gupta & Co. Date: 18/09/2023
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 006569C) Place: Jaipur
Sd/-
CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner
M. No. 400438

UDIN: 23400438BGTQGB2015
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of

our report of even date)

We have revised the Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of

Sambhar Salts Limited (“the Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March,

2023, dated August 10, 2023 on the basis of provisional comments issued by the office of Comptroller
& Auditor General of India.

Report on Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of the Sambhar Salts Limited (“the
Company”)

(i) (a)(A) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has

maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of the Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has maintained

proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has no written policy and

procedures for physical verification of the property, plant and equipment at reasonable interval.
As per information and explanation given to us physical verification has been conducted by the
company during the year, discrepancies observed and the same was rectified. However, on
scrutinization of reports of Physical Verification, it has been observed that physical verification
was conducted on sample basis only.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the title deeds of freehold and leasehold immovable property
situated at Sambhar Lake as at the balance sheet date, we found the discrepancy details are as

follows: -
Description | Gross Held in name Whether | Period Reason for not being Remarks
of property | carrying | of promoter, | held- held in name of

value director indicate company

or their range,
relative or | where
employee | appropriate

-81-




58" ANNUAL REPORT

Sambhar Salts Ltd.

2022-23
Land Company have - 1. Area of main Lake | No original
(Lease lease land 38400 Acres. 2648 | documents
Land) through  V.T. Acres (6620 Bigha) of | provided, but
Krishnamachari land is under dispute | only
Award and with the Govt. of | photocopies
Gazette Rajasthan. Matter is | provided
Notification of sub-judice before
Govt. of India Hon’ble High Court.
which is 90 Sq. Stay is in favour of
miles or say SSL.
57,600 Acres . 424.80 acres of land
Land. is Encroach by Pvt.
53.40 Salt Producers.

Land (Free | Lakhs

Company have

. 16.41 Acres of land

No original

hold land) own Khatedari at Rawan Tiba, | documents
Land. Sambhar Lake is | provided, but
under dispute with | only
Municipal photocopies
Corporation, provided
Sambhar Lake.

Matter is sub-judice
before the Hon’ble
High Court, Jaipur.

2. 18.12 Acres of land is
under dispute at Beg
Shed, Sambhar Lake.
Matter is pending
with Railway
Jodhpur.

3. 23.71 Acres of land is
under dispute at
Sahidpura, Gudha
Salt. Matter is sub-
judice before ADJ
Court, Kuchaman
City.

No lease deed has been executed by Govt. of Rajasthan for allotment of said leasehold land, but the
company has provided only photocopies relating to V.T. Krishnamacharya award in which it is a mention
that Govt. of Rajasthan has given the land for 99 years lease to the Govt. of India for Sambhar Salts Limited
on Annual lease rent of Rs. 5.50 lakhs per annum and Govt. of India should set up a company namely
Sambhar salts Ltd. and Sambhar salts Itd, will be allotted free shares in favor of Govt. of Rajasthan to the
extent of 40% of the paid-up capital of the company from time to time, no lease agreement has been
executed so far with Govt. of Rajasthan, hence not commented on the title of land in name of company.
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(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record of the company, the company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record of the company, any proceedings have not been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals except that of Salt. Physical Verification of spare parts was done on sample
basis only. The coverage and procedure of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management is not reasonable, adequate and appropriate in relation to the size of company and
the nature of its business. The company has maintained proper records of inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on such verification between the physical stocks and book stocks were not
material for each class of inventory and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of
accounts. However, on the basis of information and explanation given to us and records
produced before us, no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory
were noticed during the audit period.

(b) As perinformation and explanations given to us the company has not sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crore rupees and has not availed the said limit during the year, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the record of the company during the year the company has not made investment in, provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured
to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, requirement of clause (iii) of the
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.

The provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grants of loans,
making investments and providing guarantees and securities is not applicable being a Government
Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us the company has not accepted any deposits

under the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and
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the rules framed there under, and as such the question of compliance under the Companies Act or
any other directives or orders does not arise.

(vi) Asinformed to us the maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under subsection (1) of the section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vii) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of books of accounts, records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, GST/ sales-tax,
service tax, value added Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authority in India and there were no dues of income tax, GST/Sales Tax, Service
tax ,Custom Duty, excise duty or value added tax out standing on account of any dispute for more
than 6 months from the date on which they becomes payable except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph which may arise in future.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us there is no pending excise duty,

service tax, income tax and sales tax/Vat which have not been deposited on account of dispute
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
which may arise in future.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, there are some instances noticed where transactions of Rs. 1.57 Lakhs
were wrongly recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). There is no
previously unrecorded income which has been required to be properly recorded in the books of
account during the year.

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings from its Holding Company i.e., Hindustan

Salts Ltd.
Nature of | Name of | Amount not | Whether No. of days | Remarks, if
Borrowing Lender paid on due | principal or | delay or | any
including date interest unpaid
debt
Securities
Long  Term | Hindustan Rs. Principal 22 Years NIL
Loan Salts Limited | 5686.45Lakhs | (Rs. 3427.90
(Holding Lakhs)
Company)
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Interest
(Rs. 2258.55
Lakhs)

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, bank or
government and has not issued any debentures.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company had
applied the loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the funds raised for
short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associate companies.

(x) (a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(x) of the order
is not applicable.
(b) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year under
review in terms of provisions of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.
(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations give to us, no fraud had occurred at Sambhar
unit.

(b) There is no Audit Report in form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 has been filed by the auditors with Central Government in terms of provisions
of sub section 12 of Section 143 of the Companies Act.
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no whistle blower complaint
has been received by the company during the year.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company and therefore, the reporting under Clause 3 (xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) & 3(xii)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transaction with the related parties and the details of related parties transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Company has not proper Internal Audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business.

(b) The Reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with them during the year.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly,
the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(a), 3(xvi)(b), 3(xvi)(c) & 3(xvi)(d) is not applicable.

(xvii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not incurred cash
losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
Plans of the Board of Directors and management we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our revised report, that the company
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx)  (a) As per the information and explanations given to us and on basis of books and
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records examined by us; we report that the company had made donation of Rs. 9.10
Lakhs to its holding company in respect of expenditure incurred by Hindustan Salts
Limited at its unit. Further, the company had made provision of Rs. 18.12 Lakhs in
respect of CSR Expense which shows that the company had unspent CSR amount of
Rs. 18.12 Lakhs related to other than ongoing projects and the same was not
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 till the date
of our report. However, the time period for such transfer i.e., six months of the expiry
of the financial year as permitted under the second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the Act, has not elapsed till the date of our report.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no “ongoing projects” with the company, however unspent CSR amount of Rs.
18.12 Lakhs related to other than ongoing projects were not transferred to fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013.

For J N Gupta & Co. Date: 18/09/2023
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 006569C) Place: Jaipur

Sd/-

CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

M. No. 400438

UDIN: 23400438BGTQGB2015
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED (“the
Company”) as at 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
company for the year ended and as on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for internal financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Charted Accountants of India (ICAI’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on auditing,
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Guidance Note, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial reporting. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require the
we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining and understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assesses risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to Provide
Reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, is reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company, and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s Assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2023

a) The company has No written policies and procedures for periodical verification of property, plant
& equipment and inventories. We have been provided with physical verification report of assets
and spare parts; however, such verification was done on sample basis only.

b) Internal Control System of the company with regards to Tender Evaluation, Tender Processing,
Cost-Benefit Analysis, Estimation of Tendering Cost, Adequacy & Effectiveness of Procurement
Process and various other matters related to Procurement is not operating effectively. Also, during
the audit process it has been observed that tender documents were designed and process for
evaluation of tenders were outlined to benefit the particular identified bidders only.

c¢) The corporation lacks an appropriate control system for obtaining third party balance
confirmations for various advances & liabilities. Further, the corporation does not reconcile the
periodic balances with the confirmations, which could potentially result is material misstatement
of the financial statements & may lead to fraudulent activity resulting in financial losses. The
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corporation’s internal control over existence, completeness, valuation & allocation of property,
plant & equipment is not operating effectively.

d) The Corporation has no comprehensive model for internal control over financial reporting
incorporating risk assessment, control process and gap tracking along with the description of
objective, process and risk associated thereof, as per the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

e) The internal control system for identification & allocation of overheads to inventory was also not
operating effectively. These could result in material misstatements in the corporation’s assets &
liabilities, inventory & expense accounts balances.

f) The corporation’s internal control system lacks formal reconciling the balances of the banks/ third
parties, which could potentially result in material misstatement in regard to carry forward of
balances in the financial statements.

g) The corporation’s internal control system of accounting on real time basis is not operating.

h) The corporation’s internal control system with regard to matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph to the Independent Auditor’s Report for the FY 2022-23 is not
operating effectively.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects / possible effects of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained , in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2023 financial statements of the
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Company, and these material weakness does not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

For J N Gupta & Co. Date: 18/09/2023
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 006569C) Place: Jaipur

sd/-

CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

M. No. 400438

UDIN: 23400438BGTQGB2015

-91 -




58" ANNUAL REPORT
2022-23

Sambhar Salts Ltd.

Annexure C referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of SAMBHAR SALT LIMITED on the account of the company for

the year ended 31 March, 2023.

In continuation of our Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements of Sambhar Salts Limited
(“The Company”) dated 10.08.2023, we have revised the Directions and Sub-direction under section
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable for the year 2022-23 on the basis of provisional comments

issued by the office of Comptroller & Auditor General of India, as under:

in place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the
accounting transactions outside IT

implications of processing of

system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

the system in place to
process all the
accounting

transaction through IT
system however
Accounting Entry
being done through

Tally ERP 9.

S. No | Directions Action Taken Impact on financial
Statement
1. (i). Whether the Company has system | Company is not having | Not ascertainable

(ii). Whether there is any restructuring
loan or cases of
off of

debts/loans/interest etc. made by a

of an existing
waiver/write

lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial impact may be
stated.

Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? In case, lender is a
then this

government company,

There is no
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases
of waiver / write off of
debts/ loans/ interest
etc. made by a lender
i.e., Hindustan Salts
Ltd. Holding company
to the company due to
the company inability
to repay the loan.

Not Applicable
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direction is also applicable for

statutory auditor of Lender Company

(iii). Whether funds

received/receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized
as per its term and conditions? List the

cases of deviation

Company is not
received / receivable
the fund for specific
scheme from Central
Govt.& State Agency
except plan scheme,
of

for payment

pension of ex salt

department
employees  through
Hindustan Salt Ltd.

Holding Company and
which was properly
account for and
utilized as per its term

and condition.

Not ascertainable
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For J N Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 006569C)

Sd/-

CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

M. No. 400438

UDIN: 23400438BGTQGB2015
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Annexure-D

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of Sambhar Salts Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C&AG of India under Section 143(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the Directions/Sub-directions
issued to us.

For J N Gupta & Co. Date: 18/09/2023
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 006569C) Place: Jaipur

Sd/-
CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

M. No. 400438
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Declaration regarding adherence to the Code of Ethics of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India

I, Shri Jagdish Narain Gupta in the capacity of Partner of M/s J N Gupta & Co hereby declare
that:

e We have read and understood the SAl India’s Code of Ethics
e We will uphold and abide by the SAl India’s Code of Ethics
e | do not have any personal or professional interest in the audited entity.

As a representative of the SAl India, | undertake to adhere to the following:

e | will conduct the audit assigned to me in a fair, honest, timely and competent manner.

e | will maintain strict confidentiality of all information gathered in the course of audit.

e | will not behave or conduct myself in an inappropriate manner with any official of the
audited entity.

e | will not accept any kind of inducements, including gifts and hospitality, directly or
indirectly from the audited entity.

For J N Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 006569C)

Sd/-

CA. Jagdish Narain Gupta
Partner

M. No. 400438
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2023
CIN: U14220RJ1964G01001188

58th ANNUAL REFURT 2UZZ-Z3

(Sandeep Kumar Tak) (Naresh Kumar)

GGOGM(F&A Director

DIN 10043608

in terms of our report of even date annexed hereto

For J N Gupta & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 006569C

Sd/-
(Jagdish Narain Gupta)
Partner
Membership No. 400438

Place : Jaipur

Dated : 10.08.2023

(CMDE Kamlesh Kumar(Retd) )
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN -08884327

€ In Lakhs
Particulars Note Figures as on Figures as on
No 31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
A Equity & Liabilities
(1) shareholders’ Funds
a) Share Capital 2 100.00 100.00
b) Reserves & Surplus 3 (2,023.36) (3,151.85)
c) Money received against share warrants - -
(2) Share application money pending allotment o =
(1,923.36) (3,051.85)
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 148.60 297.20
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 5 = s
(d) Long-Term Provisions 6 230.80 167.46
379.40 464.66
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 7 5,686.45 5,808.67
(b) Trade Payables 8 - -
(A) Total outstsnding dues of micro
enterprises and small enerpsises 101.26 89.72
(B) Total outstsnding dues of Creditors other = =
than micro enterprises and small enerpsises 553.78 563.74
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 278.56 360.95
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 28.00
6,648.05 6,823.08
TOTAL 5,104.09 4,235.89
B Assets
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets 11
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 1,868.07 1,959.54
(i) Intangible Assets 0.04 0.05
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 207.75 9.99
(iv) Intangible Assets under Development g =
(b) Non-Current Investments 12 - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) = ]
(d) Long-Term loans and Advances 13 - &
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 14 240.05 194.15
2,315.91 2,163.73
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 15 1,698.74 1,261.71
(c) Trade Receivables 16 7.42 34.81
(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 17 824.66 620.36
(e) Short-Term Loans & Advances 18 79.45 0.35
(f) Other Current Assets _ 19 177.91 154.93
2,788.18 2,072.16
TOTAL 5,104.09 4,235.89
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes on Financial Statements 1-30
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
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Sambhar Salts Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2023
CIN: U14220RJ1964G0I001188
"% In Lakhs
Particulars Note For the year For the year
No. 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue
L. Revenue From Operations 20 4,517.02 4,190.40
1. Other income 21 323.77 471.96
III. Total Income 4,840.79 4,662.36
Iv. Expenses
Changes in Inventories of 22
Finished Goods (474.84) 323.27
Work in Progress (95.33) (103.08)
Stock in Trade = z
Employee Benefits Expense 23 517.36 360.74
Finance Costs 24 429.18 429.35
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 363.12 289.60
Other Expenses 25 2,935.56 2,280.23
Total Expenses 3,675.05 3,580.11
V. Profit Before exceptional and extraordinary items 1,165.74 1,082.25
VI Exceptional items - -
Prior Period Income/(Expenses)/ Adjustments Net 26 (7.89) 3.16
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax 1,157.85 1,085.41
VIIL. Extraordinary Items 5 -
IX. Profit Before Tax 1,157.85 1,085.41
X Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 28.00 -
(2) Deferred Tax = -
XI. Profit for the period from continuing Operation 1,129.85 1,085.41
XII. Profit/Loss for the period from discontinuing Operation
XIII, Tax expenses of discontinued Operation
XIV. Profit from discontinued Operation after tax
XV. Profit for the Period
XVI. Earning Per Equity Share 27 11,298.50 10,854.10
(1) Basic EPS (In Rs.) 11,298.50 10,854.10
(2) Diluted EPS (In Rs.) 11,298.50 10,854.10
Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes on Financial Statements 1-30
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(Sandeep Kumar Tak (Naresh Kumar) (CMDE Kamlesh Kumar(Retd) )
G.GM.(F&A) Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN 10043608 DIN -08884327
in terms of our report of even date annexed hereto
For J N Gupta & Co |
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 006569C
sd/-
(Jagdish Narain Gupta)
Place : Jaipur Partner
Dated : 10.08.2023 Membership No. 400438

Qaq
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Sambhar Salts Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023
CIN: U14220RJ1964G01001188

DIN 10043608

in terms of our report of even date annexed hereto

For 1 N Gupta & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 006569C

Sd/-
(Jagdish Narain Gupta)
‘ Partner
Place : Jaipur Membership No. 400438
Dated :  10.08.2023

DIN -08884327

‘% In Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1,157.85 1,085.41
Profit/Loss before Tax
A - Adjustments for
Depreciation 364.59 291.27
Provision for Income Tax 28.00
Interest Expenses 429.18 429.35
Profit from fair price Shop - -
Capital Reserve adjusted during the year (1.36) (1.57)
Provision Far doubtful debts =
Provision For Leave Encashment & D.C.R.G 63.34 (34.67)
Loss on discarded Assets -
Assets Written off ! (0.02)
Interest Income from TDR etc, (36.98) (22.67)
B Operating Profit before working capital changes 2,004.60 1,747.12
C  Change in working Capital
Decrease in in short Term Barrowings (122.22) (950.85)
Increase in  Trade Payables 1.58 214.12
Other Long Term Liabilities
Decrease in Other Current Liabilities (82.39) (77.25)
Decrease in Trade receivable 27.39 (17.45)
Increase in  Short Term Provisicn (28.00)
Short Term Loans and Advances
Increase in  Other current Assets (147.98) 188.18
Increase in  Inventories (437.03) 159.42
Trade and other payables Increase - -
Increase in  Other bank balances (FDR) (128.07) (24.79)
Working Capital Loan - -
(916.72) (508.62)
D Cash generated from operations 1,087.88 1,238.50
E  Adjustments for direct tax paid ~ -
F Net Cash Flow from Operative Activities 1,087.88 1,238.50
* G  Cash Flow from investing Activities z
Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work in Progress (470.85) (590.62)
Interest received 36.98 22.67
Other Non current assets
Proceeds from sale of Assets (433.87) (567.95)
H Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from long term borrowing (148.60) (248.60)
Share Capital Received = -
Deposits
Interest Expenses (429.18) (577.78) (429.35)
(677.96)
I Net changes in Cash and Cash equivalent 76.23 (7.41)
J  Cash and Cash equivalent at the begining of Fin. Year 9.21 16.62
K  Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of Fin. Year 85.44 9.21
The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared on indirect method as per Accounting Standard 3
FDR of Rs. of ¥ 10.01 Lakhs pledge with SBI, Sambhar (Previous Year ¥.9.65 Lakhs) and FDR of ¥ 610.30 Lakhs pledge with PNB
(Previous year ¥. 583.50 Lakhs) towards securities for OD loans
Includes TDR more than 12 months % 627.90 Lakhs ( in Previous Year ¥ 596.84 Lakhs)
Cash and Cash eguivalent at the end of the Fin. Year
As per Cash Flow Statement 85.44 9.21
FDR more then 12 Months 627.90 596.84
Cheque in Transit/ Sambhar saltsLtd. 111.32 14.31
Total as per Note 17 ; Cash and Cash Equivalents 824.66 620.36
Sd/- Sd/-
{Sandeep Kumar Tak) (Naresh Kumar) (CMDE Kamlesh Kumar(Retd) )
G.GM(F&A) Director Chairman and Managing Director

\os




Sambhar Salts Ltd. 58" ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23
NOTE No: - 1 - SIGNIFICIANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR
ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2023.

)

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis and under historical cost
convention and in accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India except where a specific treatment is preseribed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumption that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of Financial Statements and the results of operation during the
reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon Management's best
knowledge of current event and actions, actual result could differ from these
estimates.

Valuation of Inventories

Stores & Spares are valued at the cost.

Released material and scrap are valued at cost.

Hospital and Canteen equipment are those exceeding ¥ 750/- add during the year
Loose tools, Hospital & Canteen equipment costing up to T 750/- purchased during
the year are charged to the revenue account.

Salt stocks are being valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less. The
old salt stocks are being valued at cost/selling price of that year or current net
realizable value whichever is less.

Work-in-Process is valued at cost on the estimated quantity based on the depth and
density statement of salt precipitated in Pans at the close of the year.

Stock of Fair Price Shop is valued at Cost and net realizable value whichever is
Liss

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand
and short term deposit with an original maturity of 12 months or less, and Maturity
more than 12 Months are shown in Others bank balances which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value

Retirement Benefits

Pension

The Payment of Pension with regard to pensionary charges for the staff absorbed in
the company from Salt Department is being paid from the Grant-in-Aid received
from Department of Heavy industries Govt. of India New Delhi is passed on to
Pension Fund Trust.

dod
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2)

Gratuity

Gratuity is administered by a separate irrevocable Trust which has taken LJ.C.
Policy covering all the eligible employees except Bundewals - Company's piece-rate
workers, and Company's eligible daily paid and seasonal workers in whose case the
liability is provided as per the payment of Gratuity Act. Demands made by the Trust
including the Annual Renewal Premium of the L.LC. Policy after taking 1% October
of the year are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

Leave Encashment

The Liability for leave encashment due up to the end of the Accounting Year has
been provided on the assumption that such benefits are payable to all employees at
the end of the Accounting Year.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost (including expenses on erection and commissioning)
less depreciation.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided consistently on Diminishing Balance
Method on pro rata basis in accordance with the over useful life of assets under
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except in case of Gudha Jhapog dam, being
depreciation charged in 40 years on straight line method. No depreciation has been
charged in the case of assets already depreciated to the extent of 95% or more.
However, 100% depreciation has been provided on the Assets costing Rs5000/- or
less acquired during the year.

Depreciation on Gudha Jhapog Dam has been charged on straight line method
(SLM) in 40 years as per decision dated 26-09-1980 of Board of Directors

Borrowing Cost: -

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of the funds to the extent
related/attributed to the acquisition/construction of qualifying fixed assets are
capitalized up to the date when such assets are ready for its intended use and other
borrowing costs are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

INITIAL RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

Intangible assets that are required by the company, which have define useful life,
are recognized at cost subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses , cost includes any directly
attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended
use

DERECOGNITION

An intangible assets is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected
from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of
intangible assets are determine by comparing the processed from disposal with the
carrying of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss
accounts

Ve 2
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(i)

10.

11.

12.

AMORTIZATION

Cost of software recognized as intangible assets is amortized on straight line method
over a period of legal right to use or 3 years which ever is less. Other intangible
assets are amortized on straight line method over a period of legal right to use or life
of the related plant which ever is less

Grant in Aid:
Against the completed Capital/Development work is transferred to Deferred
Capital Grant-in-Aid. The depreciation on subsidized assets is being charged to
Deferred Capital Grant-in-Aid and Profit and Loss Account in the ratio of Grant-in-
Aid received and cost borne by the Company.

Against Kacha works is directly credited to Profit & Loss Account.

Provision for Wastage on Salt Stocks

The Physical verification of salt heaps on accurate and reliable basis is not feasible
because of the irregular shapes of salt heaps. Actual wastages ar¢ adjusted as and
when heaps are finally cleared. The provisions are made for wastages @ 10% of the
quantity produced/stored during the financial year and @5% per annum on the
opening stock in respect of heaps not finally cleared after adjusting the excess
provision if any on heaps finally cleared during the year.

Apportionment of Corporate Office Expenses

The Corporate Office common expenses, depreciation and interest (including
Chairman and Managing Director's remuneration) and receipts has been apportioned
75% to the Company and 25% to its Holding Company (Hindustan Salts Litd.) as
certified by the Management and Auditors of the Holding Company.

The Chairman & Managing Director's remuneration is apportioned in the ratio of
75% and 25% between Company and Holding Company respectively.

There is a common Chairman & Managing Director for Hindustan Salts . Ltd.
(Holding Company) and the Company. In the absence of any specific mention in
the terms of his appointment as regards sharing of the remuneration the same is
apportioned @ 75% to the Company and 25% to its Holding Company.

The restrictive use of Company's chauffeur driven Car for the Company's Chairman
& Managing Director against payment of Rs 2000/~ per month has not been
considered as a perquisite in his hands and as such the same has not been disclosed
as per requirement of Schedule-II1, Part-II, of the Companies' Act, 2013.

Prior Period Adjustments

In respect of the transactions pertaining to the period prior to the current accounting
year, the Company follows the practice in the conformity with the Accounting
Standard.

Research & Development

Research and development Cost (other than cost of Fixed Assets acquired) are
charged as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
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14. Taxation

The Company provides for current income tax at the rate specified under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 and the Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability is calculated
by applying tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there
is reasonable certainty of its realization. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying
amount of Deferred Tax Assets are revived to ascertained realization.

15. Provision For Bad and Doubtful Trade Receivables and Advances

Trade Receivables and Advances Outstanding for more than 3 years are reviewed at
the close of the year and provision made on case to case basis in case of uncertainty
in the realisation of outstanding amount, in the opinion of the management.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed
in Accounting Standard AS-3 on 'Cash Flow Statement'.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. In case
there is any indication of impairment based on Internal/External factors, an
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount,

Write off of Deferred Revenue Expenditure

As per practice in vogue, the deferred revenue expenditure is being written off in
five equal annual instalments beginning from the year in which such expenditure are
incurred. .

19.  Preliminary and Project Expenditure

Expenditure incurred on projects is shown as other non-current assets and will be
charged / capitalized in the year in which it is decided by the management to
implement the project. Otherwise, in case, the management decides not to
implement / close the project, expenditure on such project is charged to the
statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which such decision is taken.

20. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation and measurement for
recognized, when there is present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent liabilities, if
material, are disclosed by way of notes.

Lok
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Notes on Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March ;2023

* € In Lakhs
Note No 2 :- Share Capital Figures as on Figures as on
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Authorised
20,000 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/-each 200.00 200.00
(Previous year 20,000 Equity shares)
Issued,Subscribed and Paid up
10,000 Equity shares of Rs.1,000/-each 100.00 100.00
(Previous year 10,000 Equity shares)

Total 100.00 | [ 100.00 |

Note:The company has issued the above shares as under :

* The above shares are alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being received in cash
#* 6,000 shares of Rs. 1,000/- each fully paid up to the Holding company viz Hindustan Salts Limited (in its own name or in the name of

its Nominees) in consideration of taking over of Assets and Liabilities of Sambhar Salts Unit as on 1.10.1964

V.T.Krishnamachari Award

NOTE -2.1 : Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares

=% 4,000 shares of Rs. 1,000/- each fully paid up to the Rajasthan Govt. against their Royalty Rights in terms of

FIGURES AS ON 31-03-2023

FIGUREs AS ON 31-03-2022

8 No| Name No of Shares Hel| % of Holding No of Shares Held % of Holding
—1 Hindustan Salts Ltd 6,000 60 6,000 60
2 |Govt of Rajasthan 4,000 40 4,000 40
Total 10,000 100 10,000 100
NOTE -2.2 : Details of number of Shares Outstanding during the Year " ¥In Lakhs
FIGURES AS ON 31-03-2023 FIGUREs AS ON 31-03-2022
s No Ne of Share " 2 In Lakhs| No of Share " ¥ In Lakhs
| |Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year 10,000 100 10,000 100
By Shares issued during the Year
Shares bought back during the Year & =
Shares outstanding at the end of the Year 10,000 100 10,000 100

NOTE -2.3 : Share held by promoters at the end of the year

FIGURES AS ON 31-03-2023

FIGUREs AS ON 31-03-2022

% Change during the year

S No|Promotor Name No of Share % of total Shares No of Share % of total Shares
1|Hindustan Salts Ltd 6,000 60 6,000 60
2|Govt of Rajasthan 4,000 40 4,000 40 | -

Total 10,000 100 10,000 100

\o S
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0.00
Note No 3:- Reserves & Surplus

Figures as on
31/Mar/23

" ¥ In Lakhs

Figures as on
31/Mar/22

A. Capital Reserve
Opening Balance

1,041.94
Add: Current Year Transfer -
Closing Balance
B. Deferred Capital Grant
Opening Balance 17.71
Add: Current Year Transfer -
17.71
Less: Adj.as depreciation less charged in Early Yea -
Less: Adjusted as depreciation 1.36
C. Surplus
Opening Balance (4.212.54)
Addition / (Deletion) for the year 1,129.85

D. Surplus with Fair Price Shop

1,041.94
1,041.94 1,041.94
19.27
19.27
1.56
S -
16.35 17.71
(5,297.95)
1,085.41
(3,082.69) (4,212.54)
1.04 1.04

(2,023.36)] [

(3,151.85)|

by the Govt. Grants,

of the employees

during the year by the company

¥*¥ The whole amount of Surplus with fair price shop is related to the seprate entity which is operated by the company for the benefit

In view of communative losses amounting to 23082.69 lakhs (Previous Year 74212.54 lakhs), No dividend has been declared

“¥In Lakhs
Note No :4 Long Term Borrowings | Figures as on Figures as on
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Loan from Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding company) 148.60 297.20
Add: Accumulated Interest due on above - 148.60 - 297.20
Total [ 148.60 | g 297.20 |
"% In Lakhs
Note No 5:- Other Long Term Liabilities F Figures as on N Figures as on
31/Mar/23 — 31/Mar/22

(a) Security Deposits
(b) Other Liabilities
(c) Due payables to Govt. Departments

lotb
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"% In Lakhs
Note No 6:- Long Term Provisions F Figures as on Figures as on
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
(A) Employees Benefits
1. For Death Cum Retirement Gratuity
As per Last Balance Sheet 81.80 118.73
Add:Provided during the year 39.14 25.20
120.94 143.93
Less:Payment/Adjusted during the year 18.02 62.13
) Total (1) 102.92 81.80
2. For Leave Encashment
As per Last Balance Sheet 85.66 83.40
Add:Provided during the year 45.45 17.11
131.11 100.51
Less:Payment/Adjusted during the year 3.23 14.85
Total (2) 127.88 85.66
Total A (1+2) [ 230.80 | sk 167.46
(B) Others ,
1. For Wastage of Stock of Salt
As per Last Balance Sheet 60.71 72.81
Add : Provided during the Year 213.00 176.95
27371 249.76
Less : Wastage on final clearance of
heaps during the year 113.08 189.05
Less : Excess Provision written back - -
160.63 - 60.71
Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra 160.63 60.71
2. For Wastage of By-Product/ Processed Salt
As per Last Balance Sheet 0.56 0.56
Add : Provided during the Year - -
Less: Adjusted during the Year - -
0.56 0.56
Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra 0.56 0.56
Total (2) - -
Total B (1+2) [ - | | -
Total( A+B) | 230.80 | T 167.46

* Company has provided gratuity liability only for confirmed labour on th
31.03.203,but not provided on the basis of actuarial valuation as require

e basis of length of service and wages payable as on
d in term of accounting standard No.15

Lo
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* ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 7:- Short Term Borrowing Figures as on Figures as on
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22

Current Maturity of Long term Debts

Loan from Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding company) 3,427.90 3,279.30
Add: Interest accured and due on Term Loan from Holding Company 2,258.55 5,686.45 2,529.37 5,808.67
Others Payable ( Holding Company)
Due to Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) -

Total | 5,686.45 | | 5,808.67
* ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 7.1 :- Amount and Period Of Defaults Figures as on Figures as on
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22

In case of continuing default as on the balance sheet
date in repayment of Loans and interest with respect to above

1. Period of Default 1 to 22 Years 1to 21 Years
2. Amount of Default
Total Loan from Holding Company
Total Loan ( Payable in 5 Yearly Instalment) 3,576.50 3,576.50
Less: Long Term Debts 148.60 297.20
Balance overdue Current Maturrities 3,427.90 | 3,279.30

Lv®
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" ZIn Lakhs
Note No 8:- Trade Payables Figures as on Figures as on
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors
Acceptances
For Goods 112.90 243.61
For Expenses 331.83 221.38
For Others 210.31 655.04 188.47 653.46
Total [ 655.04 | | 653.46 |
*

The required information recuried under the Micro,small and medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 is given in Note no.25(11)

other notes of Accounts.

Trade Payable ageing schedules

Figures as on 31.03.2023 * & In Lakhs
SNo Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen 3 Years Total
1 |MSME 101.26 10126
2 |Others 329.81 6.03 3.99 7.51 206.44 553.78
3 |Disputed Dues
MSME
4 |Disputed Dues
Others
Figures as on 31.03.2022 " ¥ In Lakhs
S5No Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen 3 Years Total
1 |[MSME 89.72 0 0 0 89.72
2 |Cthers 296,71 1.45 1114 9.18 245.26 563.74
3 Dispute'd Dues
MSME
4 |Disputed Dues
Others
* ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 9:- Other Current Liabilities Figures as on Figures as on
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
‘Others Payable ( Holding Company)
Due to Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) 4.17 33.57
Others Payable
Advance from Customers 86.54 137.21
Security Deposits 187.85 190.17
Total 278.56 | | 360.95 |
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" ¥ In Lakhs

Note No 10:- Short Term Provisions

Figures as on

Figures as on

31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Provision for Income tax 28.00
Total £ 28.00 | [ -]
" ZIn Lakhs
Note No 12:- Non-Current Investments Figures as on Figures as on
) 31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Total l = 7 L = l
" ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 13:- long Term Loan & Advances Figures as on Figures as on
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Total [ % - | | |

Livo
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11.1 capital work in progress (CWIP)

YEAR 2022-23
CWIP ageing schedules

" ¥ In Lakhs
S No Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of
More then 3
Cwip Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years Total
1 Project in progress 201.68 - 4.47 1.60 207.75
2 Projects temporaily suspended

for capital work in progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan following
CWIP Completion Schedule shall be given

5 No Particulars To be completed in
More then 3
Cwip Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years Total
1 Projects 1 0 0 0 0 0
Projects 2
Capital work in progress (CWIP) YEAR 2021-22
CWIP ageing schedules
" ¥ In Lakhs
S No Particulars Amount on CWIP for a period of
More then 3
CWIP Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years Total
1 Project in progress 0.16 4.47 0.44 4.92 9.99
2 Projects temporaily suspended

for capital work in progress whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan following
CWIP Completion Schedule shall be given

S No Particulars To be completed in
More then 3
cwip Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years Total
Projects 1 0 0 0 0 0
Projects 2

L
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Consider Doubtful

Note No 14:-Non Current Assets FIGURES AS ON FIGURES AS ON
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
(a) Long-term trade receivables
(including trade receivables on
deferred credit terms)
Secured, considered good 0.01 11.00
Doubtful 18.31 15.89
18.32 26.89
Less: Provision for doubtful
trade recejvables (as par last
18.31 0.01 15.89 11.00
(b) Deferred Revenue Expenses 173.79 29.43
(c) Project Expenses (Including Solar Project) 1.24 80.84
Security Deposit with Other Govt. Depit. = "
& Public Bodies 63.01 72.38
Total 240.05 194.15
Trade Receivables ageing schedules
Figures as on 31.03.2023 *  In Lakhs
S No Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months &6
Not Due Months- 1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Morethen 3 Years Total
1 |Undisputed Trade Receivables
Consider Good 0.01 0.01
2 |Undisputed Trade Receivables
Cansider Doubtful - 18.31 18.31
3 |Undisputed Trade Receivables
Consider Good =
4 |Undisputed Trade Receivables

PR N
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" ¥ In Lakhs
FIGURES AS ON
31/Mar/22

Note No 15:-

Current Assets (Inventories)

(As taken valued & certified by the Management)

(A) Raw material
Sub Total (A) -

(B) Work in process
(at cost) Sub Total (B) 529.17 433.84

( C) Finished Goods
(at cost) Sub Total (C) -

(D) Stock in Trade
(at cost/net realisable value
whichever is less)

Salt 1,134.89 59541
Less: Provision for Wastage 160.63 60.69
974.26 534.72
Processed Salt 101.39 166.03
Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28
101.11 165.75
By-Product 0.28 0.28
Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28
- 0.00
Sub Total (D) 1,075.37 700.47
(E) Stores & Spare Parts 83.36 116.56
at Cost
Released Material & Scrap 10.27 10.27
(at cost) Sub Total (E) 93.63 126.83
(F) Loose Tools
(at Depreciated value) 0.00 0.00
Hospital & Canteen Equipments 0.56 0.56
(at Depreciated value) Sub Total (F) 0.56 0.56

(G) Others (Stock of Fair Price Shop )

(at cost ) Sub Total (G) 0.01 0.01
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G) [ 1,698.74 | [ 1,261.71

* No provision for losses if any on the slow moving items amounting to ¥ 17.71 lakhs (previous year ¥ 14.84 lakhs) lying in General
Store has been made in the books and the same was shown in the Inventories at cost. In the opinion of management the current value
of slow moving items is more than the value taken.

Lk
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" ¥ In Lakhs
Note No. 16:-Trade Receivables FIGURES AS ON FIGURES AS ON
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Secured Considered good 7.42 34.81
Considered doubtful - -
7.42 34.81
Less : Provision for doubtful debts - 7.42 - 34,81

7.42 |

[ 34.81 |

* The Debit and Credit balance of parties, Salt Department and Government Department are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Trade Receivables ageing schedules

Figures as on 31.03.2023 " ¥ In Lakhs
5 No Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
2-3 Years &
Not Due Less than 6 Months 6 months-1 Years 1-2 Years Morethen 3 Years Total
1 |Undisputed Trade Receivables
Consider Good 7.16 0.26 0 7.42
2 |Undisputed Trade Receivables
Consider Doubtful
3 |Undisputed Trade Receivables
Consider Good
4 |Undisputed Trade Receivables
Consider Doubtful
Figures as on 31.03.2022 " ¥ In Lakhs
5 No Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
2-3 Years &
Not Due Less than 6 Months 6 months-1 Years 1-2 Years Morethen 3 Years Total
1 |Undisputed Trade Receivables ‘
Consider Good 28.97 5.84 0 34.81

Undisputed Trade Receivables

Consider Doubtful

Undisputed Trade Receivables

Consider Good

Undisputed Trade Receivables

Consider Doubtful

S
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"% In Lakhs
Note No 17:- Cash & Cash Equivalents FIGURES AS ON FIGURES AS ON
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Cash & Stamps in Hand 0.33 0.29
With Schedule Banks
In Current Account 85.11 8.92
In Term Deposits = 85.11 - 8.92
In others (Term Deposit More than 12 months) 627.90 596.84
Cheque in Transit/ Sambhar saltsLtd. 41.05 -
Securities of Staff,Contractors & Others as per
contra in term deposits (including Nil for staff) 7027 14.31
Total [ 824.66 | 620.36
* % In Lakhs
Note No 18:- Short-Term Loans and Advances FIGURES AS ON FIGURES AS ON
: . 31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Advances to Staff 4.45 0.35
Advance Income Tax Deposited 75.00 -
Total L 79.4?' [ 0.35
* ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 19:- Other Current Assets FIGURES AS ON FIGURES AS ON
31/Mar/23 31/Mar/22
Interest Accrued on Term Deposits 0.25 0.57
0.25 0.57
Recoverable in cash or in kind or
for value to be received 224.26 147.69
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 61.08 2.91
163.18 144.78
Advance Income Tax
Income Tax Deducted at Source
i) Earlier year 9.58 4.66
i) Current year 4.90 4.92
14.48 9.58
Total [ 177.91 | | 154.93

The "Recoverable in cash or kind" includes Z NIL (previous year ¥ NIL lakhs)

not confirming to the specifications and hence not taken in the Store Purchase Account,

paid and debited to the suppliers for supply of materials

| W VL
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' % In Lakhs
liote No 20:- Revenue From Operations '7 For The Year | For The Year
2022-23 [ 2021-22
Revenue
Common Salt & Processed Salt
Sale of Products ( Refer Note No.20.1) 4,517.02 419273
Credit Note issued agst Transportation - (2.33)
Total [ 4,190.40
" ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 20.1 ;- Sale of Products For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
Comman salt 3,331.49 3,364.57
Process salt (PSP) 26.29 28.75
Refined salt (GSR) 78.31 175.76
Refined salt (NSR) 1,080.93 623.65
Credit Note issued agst Transportation (2.33)
Total 4,190.40
"% In Lakhs
Note No 21 :- Other Income | For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
Income
Interest
On Term Deposit 3347 19.70
Other interest 3.51 297
Other Receipts
Misc. Receipts 57.87 185.48
Recovery on account of Electricity and Power 4048 17.68
Profit on sale of Assets (Net) - 12.32
Adjustments/ Transfers
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts Written back - -
Sundry credit balances written back 75.36 44.76
Wastages on final clearance of heaps written back 113.08 189.05

Total

* Other income/adjustment includes  NIL on account of penalty & forfeiture of Security Deposit , T.NIL on account of sale of scrap, assets and

released material | ¥ 53.65 Lakhs on a/c of Receipt from Tourism Activities, ¥ NIL on a/c of Faciliation Fee (previous years 14,88 lakhs and

155.10 lakhs, T14.98 Lakhs & ¥ NIL respectively).

Lo Other receipts (Includes Sales, Transfer and adjustment of Fixed assets, Surplus,Unserviceable and dead stock articles ctc.

323.77

I 471.96

" % In Lakhs
Note No 22 :- Change in Inventory of Finished Goods & For The Year For The Year
W.LP. 2022-23 2021-22
Opening Stock
Common Salt 595.41 910.85
Processed Salt 166.03 173.86
By-Products 0.28 0.28
Work in Process 433 84 1,195.56 330.76 1,415.75
Closing Stock
Common Salt 1,134.89 39541
Processed Salt 101.39 166.03
By-Products 0.28 0.28
Work in Process 529.17 1,765.73 433.84 1,195.56
Accretion(+)/Decretion(-) In Stock I (570.17}' l 220.19
Finished stock (474.84) 323.27
Work in progress (95.33) (103.08)

Stock in Trade

PR
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" % In Lakhs
Note No 23 : Employee Benefits Expenses For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
Salaries & Allowances 314.50 203.16
Leave Encashment (Including payment of Earned leave 45.45 17.11
for earlier years)
Leave with wages 12.40 11.67
Children Education Allowance - -
Bonus 18.94 2046
Death cum Retirements Gratuity 55.61 48.32
Employer's Contribution to Provident Funds 63.82 55.15
Deposit Linked Insurance Premium 2.66 2.30
Admin Charges on Provident Fund & EDLI 2.82 2.30
Liveries (Uniform) 1.13 0.23
Compensation to Labour 0.03 0.04
Contract staff Remuneration - -
Total [ 360.74
* ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 24 :- Finance costs For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
Interest
On Cash Credit/Overdraft Limit/Other - 0.17
On Term Loans (from Holding co. HSL,jpr.} 429.18 429.18
" ¥ In Lakhs
Note No 25 :- Other Expenses For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
(A) Manufacturing Expenses  (Refer Note No 25.1) 1,554.43 1,079.27
(B) Repair & Maintenance (Refer Note No. 25.2) 38295 373.04
(C) Corproate Office Expenses (Refer Note No. 25.3) 208.64 217.59
(D) Township Expenses (Refer Note No. 25.4) 142.16 60.93
( E ) Provision & Wastage (Refer Note No. 25.5) 213.00 17695
( F) Administrative Expenses  (Refer Note No.25.6) 140.92 46.33
( G ) Selling & Distribution Exp. (Refer Note No.25.7) 199.94 314.95
( H) Other Misc, Expenditure  (Refer Note No. 25.8) i 93.52 11.17
Total [ 2,280.23
25,1 Manufacturing Expenses
Manufacturing & Excavation Charges 874.50 523.39
Purchases of Comman salt 30.64
Manufacturing of Process Salt (PSP) 23.04 9.24
Purchases of black salt powder 1.94 2.78
Manufacturing of Refined Salt (GSR) 31.86 81.19
Purchases of refined salt 39.43
Manufacturing of Refined Salt (NSR) 196.96 86.14
Purchases of refined salt-NSR 37.38 88.47
Electricity & Power Charges 263.08 254,56
Lease Rent 5.50 5.50
Mtc & Running of Loco & Diesel Shunter 50.10 28.00
Total [ 1,079.27
25.2 Repair & Maintenance
Building 36.66 37.44
Plant & Machinery . 151.85 164.73
Other Repairs 119.62 83.91
Maintenance of P. Way 74.82 86.96
Total [ 382.95 [ | 373.04

p -
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. "% In Lakhs
25.3 Corporate Office Expenses For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
Administrative charges on Provident Fund 0.70 0.63
Bonus 0.32 034
Children Education Allowance = -
Employer's Contributions to Provident Fund & EDLI 20.67 17.68
Leave Encashment 11.66 745
Salaries 148.11 118.34
Group Gratuity Insurance Premium (GGI) 8.52 4.64
Gratuity
Liveries - 189.98 - 149.08
Remuneration to Managing Director
Salaries & Allowances 26.90 25.55
House Rent , 5.00 31.90 4.34 29.89
Repairs & Maintenance 4.79 9.85
Office & Other Administrative Expenses 18.14 3.07
Entertainment/Business Promotion 0.76 339
Insurance 0.23 0.28
Postage, Telegram & Telephones 1.63 1.52
Printing & Stationery i 0.86 0.88
Rates and Taxes -
Participation in Seminar (Parliamentary committee)
Rent - -
Travelling expenses -
Directors 543 0.87
Others 2.07 1.86
Legal & Professional Charges 1:27 0.65
Participation in Seminar 0.02 12.27 - 9.45
Reimb. of Medical Expenses 3.15 6,56
Social Welfare Expenses 2.08 0.26
Training To Staff 0.21
Water Supply charges (0.04) 5.19 0.02 7.05
Guest House Expenses = -
Selling & Distribution Expenses 1.14 0.20
Export & Sales Promotion Expenses - 1.14 - 0.20
Depreciation 9.51 8.84
Electricity Charges 2111 215
Less: Managing Directors Office Receipts
Miscellaneous Receipts 0.90 - 1.99
Sundry Credit Balance Written Off 65.49 ‘ 66.39 - 1.99
Total I 208.64 I | 217.59

Ly



Sambhar salts Ltd.

58th ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

"% In Lakhs
For The Year For The Year
25.4 Township Expenses & Other Social Overhead 2022-23 2021-22
Township Expenses
Depreciation 0.03 0.03
Maintenance of Building 16.55 10.54
Sanitation Expenses 14,37 10.39
Accommodation Expenses 23.70 -
Water Supply Charges 10.33 11.78
64.98 32.74
Less : Recoveries
House rent 6.91 7.41
Water Supply 0.93 0.60
7.84 57.14 8.01 24.73

Other Social Overhead
Depreciation 0.08 0.09
Denation to the Public School, Hospitals 0.21 0.03
Reimb. of Medical Expenses to employees & Hospital
Expenses 16.98 9.20
Salaries & Allowances etc. of Hospital/Welfare & School
Staff & CSR 68.82 27.79

86.09 37.11
Less:Hospital Receipts 1.07 85.02 0.91 36.20
Note: Electricity and water Supply charges could not be segregated and hence not disclosed seperately
" ¥ In Lakhs
25.5 Provision & Wastage For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
For wastages on stock of salt
Normal Provision on Salt stock required 160.62 60.70
Add: Wastages determined on clearance of heaps 113.08 189.05
Add:Excess provision found on Final Clearance of Heap - B
273.70 249.75
Less : Opening Balance 60.70 72.80
Debited to Profit & Loss Account 213.00 176.95
Total 176.95

In view of Accounting Policy No. 7, wastages of 15,427.499 MT Salt valuing Rs. 113.08 lacs found during the year has been adjusted
subject to investigation/approval of Appropriate Authority.

" & In Lakhs

25.6 Administrative Expenses For The Year For The Year

2022-23 2021-22
Printing & Stationary Charges 3.67 2.53
Postage ,Telegram & Telephones 4.24 2.08
Rates & Taxes 343 3.58
Entertainment & Business Promotion 1.06 10.56
Travelling Expenses 4.18 3.15
Director's Fee,T.A. & Meeting Expenses 0.78 1.56
Legal & Professional Charges 26.00 10.77

Payment to Auditors

Audit Fee 1.71 1.31

Tax Audit Fee - -

TA/ DA Expenses - 1.71 0.47 1.78
Filing Fee - 0.12
Insurance Charges 243 313
Amount Written Off 83.03
0O.EM 234 0.83
Maintenance of Circuit House 8.11 4.29

—Y

Less:Guest House Receipts 0.06 0.05

Total I 140.92 I I 46.33

\ =9
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25.7 Selling & Distribution Fxpenses

Advertisement & Publicity
Cess Charges

Commission A/c

Despatch Charges

Free Samples

Discount Account

Wastage of Process Salt
Packing & Forwarding Charges

25.8 Other Misc. Expenditure

Bad Debts & Other Debit Balance Written Off
Less: Written off out of provision

Research & Development Expenses

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts Exp.
Penalty / Damages (Including demand on TDS)
Renewal of Gun License

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Advances Exp.

Grand Total

Note No 26 :- Prior Period Ad justments

Employee Benefit Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Corporate Office (Prior Period Exp/Income)

Repair & Maintenance

Township & Other Sogial Overhead

Administrative Expenses

Selling & Distribution Expenses

Payment to Auditors

Payment of Income Tax

Excess Provision written back

Deprecation

Excess Interest charges on Term Loan by Holding Co. written back
Others (Misc) Incomg

Stock General Store

Net Income(+)/Expenses(-) on account of prior period

For The Year
2021-22

119.00
199.94

3.04 1.21
3.04
e ——
15.54
13.75
0.11

61.08

[ 2o

é

For The Year

" ¥ In Lakhs

[ 11.17
[ 2,280.23

"% In Lakhs

58th ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

1.21
9.96

Total

adjustments

0.91 0.48 6.14
6.51 - 225 -
0.44 0.15 0.11
0.05 0.01
0.05 0.17 0.12 0.02
2.41 0.41 -
0.31
0.33 0.06
9.46 1.57 3.37 6.53
(7.89) 3.16

\=X




" ¥ In Lakhs

Note No.27 : Earnings Per Share For The Year For The Year
2022-23 2021-22
Profit (+) / Loss (-) as per statement of Profit & Loss
usual as the Numerator ( 7 In Lakhs) 1,129.85 1,085.41
Weighted Average Number of Share
Basic Number of Shares 10,000.00 10,000.00
Diluted Number of Shares 10,000.00 10,000.00
Face value as per Equity Share (Rs. /Per share) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Earnings per equity share:
Basic EPS (in 3 11,298.50 10,854.10
Diluted EPS (in ) 11,298.50 10,854.10

-
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NOTE No. 28 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

l. Disclosure as required under in compliance of Accounting Standard-18 on "Related
Party Disclosures" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The required
information are given as under:-

Key Management Personnel :

1. Shri Kamlesh Kumar CMD w.e.f. 01-04-2022 to 31-03-2023
2. Sh Vikas Yadav, Company Secretary w.e.f. 01-04-2022 to 30.06.2022
(Zin lakhs)
[ Details of Transactions Key Management Hindustan Salts Ltd. Total
Personnel (Holding Company )

2022-23 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23

Remuneration 1.69 1.69
Other Benefits - -
Purchase of Goods
Sale of Goods

Transfer of Assets / Stores

Loan Received

Interest payable

Share of Corporate Office Expenses
apportioned by Hindustan Salts Lid
(Net)

Interest payable to holding company
for earlier year written back

Share of Corporate Office Prior period
adjustment apportioned by Hindustan
Salts Ltd (Net)
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Note No. 29- Contingent Liabilities not provided for :-

A Contingent Liabilities

L.

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts work out to ¥ 7.23
Lakhs excluding interest on claimed amount (Previous year X 7.23 Lakhs) excluding
interest on claimed amount. :

Liability if any, on account of Bank guarantee amounting to  3.65 Lakh (Previous
Year X 3.65 Lakh) issued by SBI Jaipur in favour of Kota super Thermal Power
Station

Other cases in which the Company is contingently liable (amounts not
ascertainable except as and where mentioned).

Claims on account of labour/service/land and other matters for the suits pending in
Courts at different stages.

Physical verification of fixed assets and stores items along with stock audit has been
conducted by outsource agency

B Capital Commitments

I

Estimated amount on account of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account ¥ 477.50 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 3.79 Lakhs).

Note No. 30:- Other Notes of Accounts

1

The immovable property including land stands transferred from Govt. of Rajasthan
to the Company, in succession, in terms of V.T. Krishnamachari's Award under the

provisions of Rajasthan Government Grants Act, 1961 and the position stands
communicated to the Government of India.

No adjustments regarding Deferred Tax has been worked out in view of unabsorbed
deprecation and accumulated losses of earlier years and also there is no reasonable
certainty for sufficient future taxable income. Therefore based on prudence
Deferred Tax Assets have not been created.

Provision for impairment of loss as required under Accounting Standard-28 on

impairment of Assets is not necessary as in the opinion of management there is no
impairment of the Company's Assets in term of AS-28.

During the year a sum of 2.0.04 (P.Y. ¥ 0.02 Lakh) towards excess liability booked
in earlier year written back and shown in Prior Period Year Adjustment Note No 26

During the year salt valuing ¥113.08 ( P Y. ¥189.05 lakh) has been adjusted and
shown in Note no 25.5

The company has not held any immovable property whose title deeds are not in the
name of company except mentioned in point no. 16.
During the year Property, Plant & Equipment of the company not revalued
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8. During the year company has not granted loan to promoters, Directors KMPs and
the related partied (as defied under Companies Act 2013) either severally or jointly
with any other person
Y. Company has not held intangible assets under development
10.  During the year no proceeding have been initiated or pending against the company
for holding any benami property under the Benami transaction ( Prohibition)Act
1988(45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder
11. During the year company has not borrowed fund from banks or financial institution
on the basis of security of current assets
12. During the year company has not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender '
'13. During the year company has not made any transaction with companies struck off
under section 248 of the companies Act 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act 1956
14. During the year no charges or satisfaction registered with ROC
15. Company has not granted and received fund from any other person or entity
including foreign entities

16. In spite of action for eviction of unauthorized encroachment taken by the company
the encroach land i.e. 424.80 acre is still under encroachment. The value of encroach
land cannot be ascertain as the land has been given by Govt of Rajasthan on lease
basis for 99 years as per V.T.Krishnachari Award dated 29.04.1961 Company has
not executed the Lease Deed with the Govt of Rajasthan so far. The details of land
are as under:-

A. Lease Land : 57600 Acres (90 SQ. Miles)

B. Disputed with Govt of Rajasthan  : 2648 Acres

C. Encroached Area : 424 .80 Acres

D. Free hold land :660.35 Acres

E. Disputed Area : 58.24 Acres

F. Rewan Tiba / Sambhar Lake : 16.41 Acres (Case is pending with Court)

G Beg Shed Sambhar Lake - :18.12 Acres (Case with railway Jodhpur

R Sahidpur Gudha Salt : 23.71 Acres pending for correction in Nawa
court)

58.24 Acres of land which is disputed in other name but possession with company
out of 2648 Acres of land 292 Acres of land was allotted to the other parties by Govt
of Rajasthan.

The value of land assessed by M/s Protocol Valuer Pyt Ltd, Assets Valuers as on 31-
03-2021 is Rs 3756.02 Crore in case of lease land and Rs 504.38 Crore in case of
free hold land.

The company operates the single line of business/product viz. Salt as such segment
reporting is done on a single segment basis.

18.  During the year various old credit balances like amount payable, purchases liability
;unpaid liabilities, contractor deposits etc write off 275.36 lakhs ( P.Y.244.77 lakhs).

19.  During the year various old debit balances like Store purchase advances, Misc
Advances, debtor of salt etc. write off ¥ 3.04 lakhs (P.Y.X 1.21 lakhs)

20.  During the year Project expenses 279.71 lakhs and Pre fabricated office (CWIP) 2
3.32 lakhs write off (P.Y.Z NIL)

21. During the year following provisions has provided (a) Provision for doubtful debts Z

13.75 lakhs for 15 parties (P.Y. T NIL)

5
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22, Provision for doubtful advances Z.61.08 lakhs (SPA-Pandian Engineering 3.47.22
lakhs and Electricity charges Recoverable from m/s Chandra Entreprenure pvt Itd.
X13.87 lakhs) (P.YZ NIL)
+ 23.  Provision for accommodation ¥ 23.70 lakhs (P.YZ NIL)
24, In the opinion of the Management, current assets, loans & advances are based on the
realizable value in the ordinary course of business and provision for all liability,
except as otherwise stated has been provided.

25.  Additional information .
(i) C.LF. Value of Imports

2022-23 (in ) in 2021-22 (in ) in
Lakh Lakh

i(a) Raw Materials Nil Nil

i(b) Components & Spare Parts Nil Nil

i(c) Capital goods Nil Nil

ii. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

iii, Earnings in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

iv(i) Remittances in foreign currencies on | Nil Nil

account of dividends
iv(ii) Number of Non-Resident Nil Nil
Shareholders

\'% Value of imported and indigenous
raw materials, stores, spares and
components consumed

Raw-material Stores, Spares and

Components

% % % R in
Lakhs)
(a) Imported Nil .| Nil Nil Nil
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)
(b) Indigenous 100% Nil 100% Nil
(100%) (Nil) (100%) (Nil)

During the year the addition in the fixed assets of ¥ 273.10 lakhs (Previous Year %
601.40 Lakhs) (excluding capital work in progress & kucha) and same has been put

in the use and depreciation charged accordingly.

During the year a sum of ¥ NIL (P.Y. % 44.76 lakhs) towards excess provision

provided FOR gratuity in earlier year

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and re-arranged wherever
necessary.

Figures are nearest to lakh rupees with two decimals.

Details of significant accounting ratio are mentioned as :-

S.No.

Ratio

Formula

As.on
31.03.2023

Ason
31.03.2022

Remarks

1

Current
Ratio

" Current Assets

/Current Liability

0.42

0.30

Debt Equity
Ratio

Total Liability
/Shareholder
Equity

-2.65

-1.39

due to increase in
shareholders equity
i.e. increase in profit

Debt Service
Coverage

-| Ratio

Net Operating
Income / Debt
Service

due to increase in
sales and decrease
in interest

Return on
Equity Ratio

PAT / Shareholder
Equity

due to increase in
profit
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5 Inventory Cost of Good Sold/ | 1.10 1.21 (9.09) Due to increase in
Turnover Average Inventory expenses along with
Ratio increase in closing

stock value.

6 Trade Net Credit Salts /Av. | 0.59 1.14 -48.25 | due to decrease in
Receivables | Receivable credit sales
Turnover
Ratio

7 Trade Net Credit 0.68 0.85 -20.00 | due to increase in
Payable Purchase /Av. credit purchases
Turnover Payable
Ratio

8 Net Capital | Total -2.35 -1.37 71.53 | due to increase in
Turnover Sales/Shareholder sales and increase
Ratio Equity in profit

9 Net Profi PAT/Total Income | 0.23 0.23
Ratio

10 Return on (PBIT/Capital -0.89 -0.54 64.81 due to increase in
Capital Employed) profit
Employed

11 Return on -0.89 -0.61 63.34 due to increase in
Investment profit

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(S.K. Tak) (Naresh Kumar) (Kamlesh Kumar)
G.G.M.(F&A) Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN-10043608 DIN-08884327

In terms of our Audit report of even date
For JN Gupta & Co
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Registration No.0016569C

Sd/-
( Jagdish Narain Gupta)

Place : Jaipur Partner
Dated : 10.08.23 Membership No. 400438
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“drninar odits 1Ld, 58 th Annual Report 2022-23

YEAR 2021-22

Title deed of Immovable Property not held in name of the company

Whether title deed holder is a
promoter, director or relative
of promoter / director of

Relevant line item in the Description of item of Title deed held |employee of promoter/ Property held since |Reason for not being held in
Balance Sheet property Gross carrying value inthe name of |director which date the name of the company
PPE Land

(A)Lake Area Land( Lease Not Ascertainable

Hold) (Total=57600.00 Acres

1. 2648 Acres(6620 Bigha) Not Ascertainable 2004 |Dipuited with state gowt.

2.424.80 Acres Not Ascertainable Not Ascertainable  [Enchrosed by private salt

manufacture

(B) Khatedari Land (Free Hold) [Not Ascertainable
(Total=660.35 Acres)

1.16.41 Acres Not Ascertainable 06/03/1977 SSLV/s Nagar palika,
09/04/1984 sambhar(Case pending with
Court)
2,18.12 Acres Not Ascertainable SSLV/s N.W. Railway

Jodhpur(Case pending with
4/28/1984|Railway Jodhpur)

3. 23.71 Acres Not Ascertainable Namantaran Date in
the name gram SSLV/s Gram Panchayat
panchayat Gudha (Case pending with
gudha,2017 Gram Panchayat Gudha)
Building
Investment Property Land
Building
PPE retired from active use
and held for disposal Land
Building

others

\ v
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THDH Ud ARG IUIG] & ST & FJATBRT / JATYADBIDBRT Dbl UlhaT Pl
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AR Alecd faffics & aroR e 3 gig & |




H¥R Hiecd fofics
58t e dfddes

2022-23

1.
2
3
4.
5
6
7
8
9




H¥R Hiecd fofics
58t e dfddes

2022-23




@ | wieed fafics

58t e dfddes

2022-23

3T UG Ya=IF Qv
® FHHSR HHAY HAR (A1)

WHRI s
ST JTUUTT 3RIST, TS YA, JAfIRET J&d |fera, IroRa fI9RT, ISRl ARaR |
£ #EE HAR TR, MUV, 3G & IGANT, TSR WDR

ST UROT SIel, S7S.U.UE Wgad Fqerd, SIURIgNse] |8 THe ATgdd, YR
WD |

3l TRY HAR, U Alerd, IR FENT FA, IR AR |

G — WeTh

o H TITA I YOS HHAI,

IICS TGIBR, STIYR |
S Afaa (@ 9fae Rarfe 9 sifiRe TR)
o & fary greg
o4

o W dP IAH o=
o USE A b
Uoligd Bred
o i—229, HIAYRT SRS &1F,

clh Tg, STIYR —302022
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I G DR

58 4 afi¥e AeROT |9 ¥,

MY HHT BT 58 df dTf¥es YRIdET URT BT FHAH Td AWM BT AR & | HH 1 AT 59 a9 gd 3d
BRI BT YARY [HAT | IS HHT AU §TS, JOragel FHIT UfhAr vd ATedl | AR & Al H AU e
D AR W STHPIAP Fedl S A1 JTAR BT 991 B U B H Hel ' © |

MY HFA & Bl W FRwdl $1 gfided, g ad 2022—23 & e o vd 99 W olkdr wieTdl &
yfded fud HeT © | JMMUDT AR F a1 ufed A9 ofar &1 # SuaAferdl, il vd I & afafafel &
T § o T ARredRll W 9 <A1 A

HET BT e

I BHAR SERD & w9 H Sl 89 PR 8 & 99 W JA0P [Geard v wRir <eiar € qor I8 &4 A1Ia!
3ITeT3IT BT gAY IET & fofg IR Ud §¢ Hebfodd PRl & | g1 AT Jfekd P gY &Y 8l &l & P i ad
202223 @ TR AUD! HFIAI DI H 9] . 4190.40 H ISP . 4517.02 G BT | T 94 & M 6. 1085.
41 G B o H 39 9§ HFAI 7 6. 1129.85 AR BT A ARTT fHAT| I8 T WU F GG TG 3R
YIS e & Sred 3R G H gig ok =gy # g9 & $RY gar | fawig a¥ 202223 & IRM, Td a9 B
214039 H. T WG THS T4 26431 H. T AANST THS I oAl § 273256 H. ST ARG THG TAT 32909 H.
T AT TS BT TG g3l | Ao 1T Bl a9 3 @ Y, S §RT 99 2022—23 & [T BIg ™I
T T fbar |
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Y & IR TEAY! AT
faqor g

gwar Ao, g Bfd § GuR, o 9f¥fq Srel & IR H§ uga &, Mferd ugd 9o JIR ifgia SdTal
1 Armifere SR & fom gama fvg o <@ E

TR H fTRIERI 81RIe R iR SRa 9gM & folg a1 3R T Aee Rergr # [fifa Icmal & 9 A7 4
IOIR H AR BT YO 918 S W& 2 |

gfear fafacs (NACOF) & <rer weiiar Sioe o eXaler fhy Ty € iR fufid emR wR U e 93T & § |

Y IdTel BT e
IIOTR # UTEdT BT &4 Wiaa & foIv 1 fhell & Ve & TS BT 3Mepde I-mT 737 2 |

T I

AR Fieed fafics gRT a1y iR H&T Ug0T & GaRl d TSN § M IR Sifdd g ), Iaxd Bl
IR FErYfEHeT BT AGg | Plad iec A2 JATFHRIT Ao B & Ieed F arel DI Wl H “Iehsedl
D" T F & oy va Irrere gRAHT 3% T8 @ © |

A gfeapIon:

e ® SET @ fg ¢ &= &1 fRer:

A THH B TG &FAT Bl 9@ & (ol BRI U JT8Y g8a dbR Us S<ad &3 DI Wi g fdbr
DI FAEAT T I8! 7 | BT IToRd H g B forg aRproreren # ST g9 arel U9 THd B o<l e &
IATEA © U 98R US &3 3T by a- & 2|

fauore gEe:

HF ERT 96 DI [l & fov T 9 BeM it B WidiRAe, TR s Refel dleifmfes sifn

gfewn fafacs (NACOF) & arer |HeEar S99 IR gwrer fhy v € iR fFrafid emuR o UTe® 3meR 9ol

& 2| FifeT ok fauem Ifafaftrat o sem & fory sus FifeT daeeR @ ff fged e T 2

GRET IR TG
TS/ FHEH B AR BT HH B B (Y GRET YTl BT 9 & AGaToR, 50 WAl HHR Y ¢ & 3R
GRefT o1 |rarfer. § oed fasar g

FaRed gur:
J8R YY1 TAT HUAl B IR &3l & FEANT ¥ IS SURAMT 7 93 &3 yafrg i ax aaus
YTEd AR AR Izd A /IR dlel ST&l & fol¢ B R gy [T o a1fie (b |

7
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4000 FTGIE B AR WiE B AT

HUAT AR FhTs § 4000 FTEIC AR Hofl FJF Bl AT BT AToT §47 8T 2, o 3R Hofl Sdred & o
Udh T HSH B | 30T SREICE 3ifh Agd, FTaR gRT uRAr T & forg gafarefa gvma gerie- Rard dar
DI IS B

HIUNT A
HUT H DAl AED &9 H IgIH & o HiuRe Ta-w W feentcen § MuiRa dfuive Tawd a1 a4 FaiiRa

NIV
Y & IR AYDHI HUN A AGANS FaeT LR T+ I3 |

IMRIfIT:

# 39 IR W IR R, I~ 750 RGRI, IR ST 99103 & AH1RAT, e SmAFT, dbi vd et
WAL, THe MGl Prdferd, Nl HUS Ud GHW ATsh! bl I WRH Ud R w9el[ & g g=rare <ar
21 H Fowe 7vsd & o @1 FedIfl gRT 991 JoJdTd ARTGe Td WRHe & forg +ff ey €| &7 &
BRI, HHaANT Td siffe Al 3 FHT F8ANT Ud BRIl & (oY g=gae & uTH © | 3fd W, § 3udl HH &
T 3 gRE & U H 37T B HRIATE] § 9N o T 3P F9I o1 & folg W g=garg <l g | 9fasy 3§ ff &)
A RO, ASS, WEANT AR WAl &1 H e dxar g1 7 3@, a¥  2022—23 & fog el & ufddes, o —
oRiferT <l Rerfay fdarvr vad o™ gd 81 & f4aRor &1 URarg &Ral & | IRY & b ezl &1 ufide 3iiR
aiffe oIl @l srgAIfed vd arer w1 forar Sri |

8./ —
AR HHY AR (@)
eI Td g e
IT: SRR
fasi®d 02 /11 /2023
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el o1 ufddes (2022—23)

gfefa,
R,
AR Feed fofics |

AR Feed folfics SAIQR & Faere Avsd @1 ok ¥ g9 fa<ig av 202223 & forg siffee fy v fa<i
faa=oit & wrer muet HHE HY 58 G afffes RUE RT FRA W Y T

S F g 98 & SRE e a¥ @ % 41.90 BRI B AT H T 4517 BRI B N Ufd w1 @ g
T fUwel 59 Iuf & < & A B # ST B e MYfd wR W@ g AR WAiecd fafics taAE
ARG &5 &1 IUHH 2 S THS et ufthar § Her 2

frdhr forsarast:
TR B R g A 9 T ¥

X ARG H)

faa=or

2022—23

2021—22

fohaTh eIl | My

4517.02

4190.40

AT AT

323.77

471.96

Bl o

4840.79

4662.36

hfSe /wered : A H ghg (+), T ()

570.17

220.19

HCISY: T IR N & 3flTdl 9y &l & (JE)

3452.92

2640.97

qarafey | A FAS

7.89

3.16

ToT 3R B 9 qd o

1950.15

1804.36

TeTsy ¢ g

363.12

289.60

TN B 915 oY

1587.03

1514.76

T3y @ Tl

429.18

429.35

X A qd A

1157.85

1085.41

R Y

28.00

¥ & oy gg o™

1129.85

1085.41

A oS TS Gl BT

(3082.69)

(4212.54)

qy 2022—23 B AR PUAI B Hof [9B1 Ul a9 BT T 4190.40 TG I e ale], a9 H T 4517.02 I Bg |
AT BT ATS g BN $H Y b o™ Aigd 31 AIG, 2023 P T IY DI X 421254 D AT H X 3082.69 ARG
B a9 & fU ™, Fod TAS BT 27.66 % IMODH IAGA FHH B o Hod H Il g @4l § 990 & BRI
Zar |

IMYPT BT 9 drs, HOT ufshar @1 5w vd Ued Tr & folv Wiie wfdd & YR UR oWl @ &
el IR AR 9 & S W FROR TI6Rd 2 | $99 SUGH @1 aNTd H 41 d Uihar &I 981 Ud gaaRerd
PR BT ST TAfHAr e |
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HEET A @ Rerfa

o v 2022—23 & foU @ &9 ®U 9§ AW 790G IR RIS THG & St iR Al # gfg ok =g #
FIA B HIROT BT |

Y & R AYDT R B Afhd Td o<l 3737 Yol JulRafcia HHe: % 200 ARG AR X 100 ARI & | HH
DI 37T Yol aRS FFAT g Arecd folfics Ud Ioel SREGR §RT 60:40 & JUTd H 3ffied 2|

AR 6 W, Ugel ¥ OR$ HFHl 2GR Hiecd faifice @ @i gd Jaed # 9d 38 THG Sdl BT SIRUE
PR B Ieed Y AR Fieed fafics &1 7o fhar 1| S7eil & T ISR § AT Ud |R e & 3 90
T AT H 3MOF I &F & | B gRT ] U TR P g8d gY b A&l Yd IR AT FISAHD
T BT FreAferd R A= S=a e Ud o @& 9@ @l [l & IUTed, IR B AN BT gOl dR @ oIy
aRacH fFar 21§89 o1 Ud A1ai # Teh THG URWHRURIET Td |- H Ueh I F9d @d9 8| At H
TRI H. T IING & Bl THDG TRSHRORICA U & T | S, Ta] /S GRSHROEM Td QT T9dh
qRWHRURITAT DI FAFT BT AT H gig, TN H HHI Qd 3f8eh qoRg Uit & oY A[THIMNRT BT AT §1 &1
gl

YD HHIN BT I TG T a9 & A1l o d 9 JdR 28—

AT A |

=T 2022—23 2021—22

ERIES]

HTERYT FHD 273256 214039

Iaried TH G 32909 26431

faeit / ot

160742 194143

33695 26796

TR & 91 9§ P I ¥ &I

NATIRYT SHD 126993 77175

BRI RRGED 26 17

URhd THD 2743 3513

AT
T a¥ 2022—23 ¥ WEIRVT THH HT STEH Td dY & 214039 H. S B Ja=T H 273256 H. 4 &1 ol fb 27.
66 Uferd 31fdre a1 | FAIfSd THd BT Icuted 6478 ¥, < I a1 Wil f& 24.51 ufaera ifdew <=7 |

[CER

A T TG qY B 194143 H T P P R a4 & SR 160742 H ST AMRY THD &1 3R T a9 &
26796 # T & HPHEl O a¥ & IR 33695 H 1 HAIT T =7 |

T

T Y & 77175 HEH i DI ol H B B aY B AT H AHRI T9b BT 4lfdd LI 126993 H.cH &7 |

frata:
HHE Y fa 9§ 2023—24 & SR 86 B Hafd a3+ & v ) gy a- & 2|

11
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31 #T, 2023 BT Yo FAAT W Yol X 1 BRI B | Bge Aecd fofAcs Ud ORI WR$GR §RT HATT: 60
gferera ud 40 gfererd 9ar 39 &mlkd 2|

AT
Hfya eIl o7 e #§ @d gU a¥ 202223 @ oI RO gRT DI AT | T8 fhar T |

SR IRt

31032023 & FgEM Alecd fofics ER® HN) A YR AR™T T 357650 G &1 | 31.03.2022 &I <
TS /3 AR 30T X 2529372 ARG BI Gl H 31.03.2023 DI HTH X 2258.55 G V&7 | 31.03.2022 B dbi A
FHHT DI TG ITaAfy FOT T BT ol H 31.03.2023 BT I & |

I 9T O RITHIRT

31.03.2023 BT AMYPT B gRT B g & oI Bl g7 R WHEART AT URATdd T8l bF T8 |
frere qvsd 1§ g uewEd i

THETNT 99 B SR—

o ST UM 3RIST, AMLUYH, THIUH, GG [T, ISR ARPR BT 31 AE AR, ASUTH B T
R f&AlP 11.01.2023 I fFewrd & U A e Har |

3N Aeg HAR TR, IMSYUH, ATGHK IGANT, RSIIF IRHR Bl AR T [, AEUTH & ©IF W)
faTid 00.05.2022 & e & 39 4 Frgad &ar 17 |

31 AN HAR, SU AId, TATESNS Bl S TR Tl & RfF W faid 02.02.2023 4 o e
ST T |

ST RO Sirefl, e Sgad, WIRd WRPR Bl A Gl & AAYd & AF W 19.102022 A FRerd

rgad &ar T3 |
Y TV, 3RTATS, A TATASIEY Ug AEd wfaar der) 9 Wad Aesral a1 driere feqre 20.
01.2023 HI AT 8T 4T |

T YD BIfHD:
A AARH B GRT 203 S FIERV H FFAI & &I YD PIHD BHAISR Bl FAR (.11, sreger vd
o= e Td N e argg, e e 1

waa feee! o 9o
BT AR, 2013 BT GRT 149(7) B JJARVT H WF Q2D §RT AU [T B N0 UK &l Tg, d
AT & AIGUS BT GRT B ¢ |

ot AR favaasiar:

AR Aleed fafics oo HHarial & Ggad S Ud Uiiagdr & gRT U+ Icaral &1 Jorein H FReR guR va
TED! B e & forg ol U= o 3@ 7 | 9R Fieed fafics T\ & uraargel Iwred &1 ufhar § g
a2 & gRT 30 ATEP! B T 7 B oy wfeg 2

ST
foxiT 9 2022—23 & ERIF HFAI 9 B STHN WIHR Al P |




@ | wieed fafics

58t e dfddes

2022-23

e gl &1 9
HEAT AT 2013 B IRT 92 & =TT JURIT THSIST — 9 BTH § Iif¥ep fIaRoN & W17 & $U # faaxor 340
Rae & agaa—y gd 59 RUIC & AARS 91T & w9 § | © |

PR W ARl 3 A9 Salied Riea™, vy v Farv) e, 2013 & s=rfa awdaRon

HF GRT BRIRT IR Afgarell & A9 Scired (RIpm, Ny vd o) orfafes, 2013 & 3riia driverd W)
Y YR & AT Sred BT b 9 AT B TAT AT HHATRAT BT 39 bR BT Rbradi w1 THE B
% fou afaRe Rera afify &1 e fBar gom | ki ad 2022—23 & SRM I Idied &1 a5 Riwad
T T g8 |

Sl GREIV, ATHUN Ud AP R 3, ad-iia! GAaeE o el ga1 SueH 6 o9
P STAMIH, 2013 BT IRT 134 FUST HH (@) FIH 2014 & FRA 8 & ATAR Holl FREU, qh-Tab!
HHEII, T Yd g oIl fa<eh JaT1 SursiH vd &g &1 fqavor:

3. Holl HRET
®) SHoll G B fog ATUgre—
FHoll ITART B YAaH He & forg e Hgq 9w 1Y -
— PRIy IRMR H USS! dedl Ud <@l & UANT |
— SOl ¥ BT JATH T SSTell &1 STedhdd SuANT |
— 9 & |99y g &1 IR BT ANHTH STAN |
— TYF gl § DR @RS dAIdh B ITIN
— W H IYART B dTell elfse, THI, BRgeR U4 3 fIg[d SUSBRIUI BT ISUANT Tl B & QR
(cfa TE¥ #H) a5 &3 |
qof T @ UBIRT & SR A ATSel BT YANT T HAT AT FAdH A& | TIRT HAT |
JMPTER / IR Jefordl H AGET FARMT dAScH Bl Yase! WIT dAged § d&alT |
URTHT AICRT BT ATl BT SHoll FHeTe Al ¥ gl & HIH ISY Y |
e e AIeR &7 SUANT (B1S HH IT S &1 B AR BT ITANT 78))
faea @1 99d & fory fafver el 9 SR 9= o |
Foll Tehl Bl g9 Y& B folv HUIRIeY do:T oITU 1T Ud S9! FAR=R oI &) T3 |

fae@ &1 afd sam & fy T 8¢ dR/ $dd &1 ITANT 7 BT AT HH A HH Wil dTel dR / bad
BT STANT HRAT |

e gt (@il /MR § i &1 BH B @ Iy HHT & R R @ fharfad far
ST ol & & DI AT & AT SHoll b gad HRaT @ |

IETIID ARl & Tl Dl b & forv gl § faafie IR &1 SunT |

Holl UG SYIfdd &) dad & folu I sel ¥ dise dax fharfad feu o @ 2|

UaC! / Qere] dlsHl & Heidexl ggeic’l Ud SlIse Wicl WR Hled Bl URd $I JBAM & oY g7a!
FHI—HT WR Afdd o T 399 fagd @ 999 g8 |
faegd & Tam & foly ol @ JIISHAIAR IUYad dR Td Hael b1 9a fhar 17 |
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@) SOt P IPfcud TEEl B WA 3 SAIY Y Hew, AfaRed e 19 uwa afk a1 81, St & QU
Pl B B @ forg foranfaa fd -

AT 3R T &l H HUT DI U IUANT DI fISTell Bl Maeddt & forg 1.75 FAmaTe T onfid @ 18
2, s gRumRasy IR 99 8 ¢ |

(@) SOl A& e R YSiTd ey —

(8) @I SOl WUG Td I @ U SPIs Soll o @Ud —

%. 4. faa=or 2021—22

1. faega

B 3hTs (A fherrdre) 17.00
Hl R (Tai H) 146.55
T W/ SHIZ B. Ul Hadic 9.63
WY Iarfed
ST TFIveR ¥ IdIed 39§ (a1 foardic) 0.01
gfeller Sl fhalldle sdly Saarad 0.08
ARTd Ui ST 49.15
TR UfaR | 1927210.60

SATed SH3 (g fdeldie) 19.27
AN / ShTs 3.77
el BART AR §e9 @ < H) 1471.59
H ANTd X H) 21.89
3T & (X W) 1488
AHS! B ThS 1445.56 468.728
H AN (B ARG H) 60.35 17.57
3T &% (% H) 41748 3750
I/ ATARD SATGA
AT (cfieR) Afdat e
Fel AT

It @1 ufd gars (. <) @ud

faa=or 2022—23 2021—22
Sare $t ) go1s (. ) @ug
Iaared (H. ) 262161.83 25447
faega (fpettare ufcr gver) 17.75 25.90

el BART + AhS] Ths BT e 0.042 0.08
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9. 9 U9 fAer™T / FANTIET wREY ) g (X A #§)

FA 9T &1 gl & w9 3§ WY gd [TH G T

. TSl SUANT, STdHeld Gd oY

deiles SUANT, el Ud oy & forg v g g | T
IFI YA & URUTHRGSY YTl R oIl SaTes GuR, drTd d 41, ST g
fawm vd amara ufoRems anfe |

amafera drenfet & w7 (facfig 99 & uet | AFd 8 fard 5 af & SR smafaa)
=1 EY U @1 WY |

AT BT TS TbAID T
SIRINECINCL] AN TE
RIT AT TH1eb goT &I | IUANT PV TS ? o], TE
& STEl ST T SUANT &1 fhar a1 Jfe dig 2| b

() e ga1 SuTeH v @

(i) frafd @ 9e™, STe" Ud |amei & foy v qroiR fAsRia & ud
frata o areer & forg fafa @ awfaa wfafafat & e @& 1|
(ii) |1 fa<el a1 &1 WA Td IUTSA
— facel ga1 | SuTSiA
— faceh qa1 =
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¥ 2022—23 P AU PURE Mo~ W ARded

HHAET DI SEIpar:

JMYPT BT BT fAZard 2 b STD! FhoIdl BT g9 Wa4 & o SU 3197 JIRAT, UTehl, Ha=nRAl T 3=
T goenRAT IR ATERT FHIST & Ui T SRR @gd R BT 99T ST A1 | BEET | e 3 BruiRe
A WR B[l (BT T © S 569G SREIRAT & o =l 3@l BT SUARN o ud T B [T a4 Y

G AT & AP ¢ |

A BT A 2 P SRS T 7 D Gded AR FEAT gord d@ AT g | I8 goid dA dTel A6
& for FHaTRAT Td TTEd! o1 Fgfic AT SRERAT & Few@ B Aoaqq ¥ A 961 & ford 31ffd 8| HuRe
TG BT YT e Jold BT AR FH & {996 9 a1 SB[ I Se W61, URGRIAr 3R G, eHdr
I ok ARl @ Ugd I ol Hed b &g DI Ih< WAl B o § | R bl A € fF g w
TR R AT IR ypfed Soil g dm A gfic ForTar gord s9a A1ae 3R goll STl & /aw”l &l
JRAfIHar # qeem @ ford AR BT AR |

SIRIFT T R HT A1, AR R Weg $Y, e, Wiia & Wiqgd Ml & Sid dared gd i dedl
@ | ol Bdl 4 BrRe 7o @I Aifed & dged 99- | U v S gofenRar | faward b1 gord
PR 2, VAT gfg Fr=Iar vd ol o # QR a_ & ford e td IReRAr e 37 A ¢ |

JATIDHT HHT BT [2eTh AUSe P & Ao R Hed A o dedl @I FeiRa &, 96 iR Jeafeha el
DI 3T IO BT IR/ MY, T AR ARG IUTal & AT & MYFAfhadRor / FRiHI®HRoT &l Ufshar #
ol T, 1. 9L A B IR H RRIER) 98T 3R BT ATl B SUINT BRI B ol YIRA ¢ |

feve qued:
31.03.2023 B AT BT A9 qvse 4 TR =
e Aved § Ue 3re¥el Ud g fevie afed ome fAeue € | 9l el & dfera faaxer e yeR gi—

e &1 7™ e A S fafdr v = Pl ¥ fAewe
& / St 2rofy frgfe fifx
PHATSR HHCIL HAR (4. el Ud 15.06.1969 femged drecd fel.
) orge wd uew | uaw f99IE | 05.08.2020
IRESIED
Ul IRTST ] TP, SR fAgd fad=er o far
sfaRea g af, 01.10.1968 SRR ffagafer. sorR fRfagafe
NSECRCSINASSESIG] 11.01.2023
TRBR

T HAR URY, 30.10.1963 M. TSR T TUT SUSTIST Braver fol.
JMRYad, SET fITT A TS BN o JTaIRye

CRAE UAUIE  YAEISE  BisRIed,
09.05.2022 ISR 3TSRTTA BIRSR  SAATHC

HARIA . RPT, IRTATASRT

AR BAR, U, 01.09.1969 vagHel dfdel fo1, Rasad gus
ORI T fAumT, 9Rd merd (1972) fo1, erar qrgfiae
HAHR 02.02.2023 Bl i sfvsr for, fRarfa
ST IR0 AR, A ad 27.05.1988 fergwd Arecd ferfics
[RENESSIMSIFCIES WD)
e THD SMY, AR BUEEl
ARBR

19.10.2022
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Yo ¥ Sufefa:
foxia 9 202023 & R AP AVST BT AR 98B ST 21.07.2022, 28.10.2022, 24.02.2023 TI 28.03.2023 I

g3 |

e &1 W | 1 9 aiffe | eve & gEfg e & I
Y / e i | BRiee & 3R HEl
Crerd e
G2

1

k.

) SufRerfa
4 4

FASR HHCII
FAR (J.51)
AT IR

YT IR

0

TI.UE. Sl
Pfdar drery

I P It

e Aved @ ufshar:

feers Aved @ Jod ARG STAQR, JORAT H IMARIT @) Wil ® vd gd FiRa g1 21 erelife, difde
—19 MR & BRI, GIfSAT HIFHRIT & AT H 96d AT B s o | HFAT I 8% AQed BT 7vsd
D IS d8F B folRaa a1, redel Ud Ja aere | WA ax UNd axal & | Fees Jvsd o & 9@
el BT U8l | UREIferd @1 Sl 8 | &H+T &1 aiiRe Yorifol /ifaal vad faxia fsares @ e &
foru fdere gusel &) 9o Fafdd siava W B 2|

feve Aved & R
9T qved &1 B, B &I T oI BT 9T HRAT, BURE Ase &I THIT UG Sifd AT, 33 URSBI
% Rl @1 e vd fame srurer @ gRREad o 2 |

A B ARG oFNfeal /il vd faxia o @ a9en & foy fFewe 7ved @ doa Hafig sfavre
W B | Ud Fewe Avsd @ 4@ @ Far & Mewe @I fakad § & 9l 71 3 9@ yd fFuiRa sri

2 Ud B AYSH Pl 46d dI JAT &R Mewd Bl faRad # <1 SRl & | SR vd F=iEd sxherd &) Fewd

17
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PT AT T Ugd B A O & JAT Pdel AUalE WvY HHAT H §= §8d H g1 IR SYTL HRIAT STl & |
feerd qvsed gRT UG Al § S9d gRT §491¢ U J&dl &Y UG HH=1 & fred &1 FHiem &1 S 8 U4
T UM Fordl vd i i 3§ FganT G S © | e Aved & AR, BRI B 4 el $
TFGRY o € Ud 3l & iR W SRR # 6 ) Amel @) g9t @ fw wfie axa & Ry e @
forg e €1

Siperor afafar:

IFpeTor AT W BN Ta-d Ifed U4 T T Hdal & Faiay e & fofv aa-eg § | T SffSf~as,
2013 BT IRT 177 FUST HHN (AVS B d3F Td 9D AMBR) =M 2014 & W 6 & IFARYT # I8 o
fopar ST ® fb Srae gRT Sfderr A &1 e fhar S erufera wEt B 1 Iy e Sed faunT, 9y S

Td dld STH AT gRT AUITEs & HURe a9 IR O 917 f<R¥er feqid 14.05.2010 & 1efi9 fHeera
AUse gRT daadl & fdeg & foru simeror AfAfy &1 7o foar |

T e 9y A EREEn:
31.03.2023 I T el & aar wRem afify oft—

1. BHSR HHCY HAR (W.F), 3rege vd yaw e, AR deed fafics —
2. ST ORI, ARl e -
3. & Y FER, A Fawre -

T g ST Y Jo@ U9 SuRfa
< a9 2022—23 & SR o€l WRIET AR & 96b 21.07.2022, 28.10.2022, 17.03.2023 Td 28.03.2023 BT §s |

g &1 9 (30 / Ahfa) g Syofy SURed dod B T
B el AT AEREBBENEY 2

PHASR HHAY HAR (A1), N UG Ua Qe
gR AgA el SERE BRI

Bfqar ey ERERRENEY

UROTT SITeR RGN A Ferd
AT FAR TRBRI AN Taerd

g e IfRfy B gl oIk

Feer Hedl 1 oikdl UNie |l b1 e FRiefor RTHeIiRal & [RT B H die BI FSTIAT R 3R AR
fRRizrr, gemaii ofiR gonfert & 9 BT woiqd & & forw HAREa a=7 & forg fovam Sram 2 |

NESI AfAfd ® 3redeT T Aew

AT 3§ B9 ¥ HF I Fowe 2R R w@dd e 9gaa | 80 3R 9 rede |fed ol
e afdfa & Ifierer T faxia faavon &7 ue iR Hs™ &) &HdT @ dTel Afp B |

i 9191 @ a1l Ua Wda Fewe @1 91 gRT 9fifa & e & W H g fhar S |
AMfT & sreger @1 FguRYfa #, SuRed AT WG 986 B JLherdl dR & o W H I U

HT AT BT |

EURGE]
IS ATTIHAT U4 W AT BT gaiied & |

18
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B Al IRfd & IfRa & w0 § B S IR s9al I 98T H 9T o |

oYL AHIY BT W@ BT T 8T AT AT WER, ST AT AfSd B, B |

e ft Jo@ § I arer UeHT BT AR AR 9gAd | BT |

AT @1 U faffaa 3o 13 Yoo R aRA A 8, dffa # [k @ wanr e arg @i
a1 foelt Y wfdreseor, wiftnal oiR fade &1 wa & & forg \em 8nm |

TR IR AT B UAh IR § B W BH Ud IR 9d BN ARV | 9 & SRR
SETRIE Gy @ HF W HH TR 988 BN AMRY |

IfafT & aredel a1 9IS b AeYeT 39 Iy B Ial b AT M aret fh ff AWl R R
aR & foy fhell ff awa |fifa @ 989 ger wad 2|

o T @ faxia RIS uftrar ik Sva faxfia SMaNT & udwdiaxe &1 e g8
JEARad o @ fog 2 5 fxig faarer |1, waia &k e 2

o TGYT & WY FHIEN HRA B oy, € B I A ¥ g dfes facii fIarvr, i vy

| A TSR S Bfad A

U. Bl ST, 2013 @1 ORT 134(3) & A& A fhT T arel Fewrd! & IR
faa=or # wfie fhy S arel smawad AT

. i Nl iR vl § o1g uRadd, afe ®1g 21|

Al yeed gRT Mo & TAINT & SMUR WX U ofr Hfdftes |

. gTe JAffee R # Irgar|

3. STETRIE | I~ HgdqUl ARG |

U, Jeiferd Faeell gRolT |

ST, T ATDI DT T |

TE. fa<iig fqearon & A S SMaeadhdail BT TuTer;

g, fopeft Y wafrd urdf oMe &1 UdmSIaBRuT: qerr

g & fory feeres Aved & v+l &1 fa<ia Aifaal o wien iR RiwiRer &

fa<ira faa=oll Ua S oR ot wierdi & RUIE &1 uxieror;

e Aved @I afies goic & Aol Ud 3TgHed & fofg RYBIRer &=,

JR—BUNE F0T AR e a1 Si=;

BRI B IUHHI AT URAURTT BT JedIdb, STel T Jaqd &,

arfaRa® faxira vl &k SRew ueee yonferdl &1 Jeaia;

JgTe JETuRier & forg e Yo &I RIBTRET,

JNARS oRaT WieTdl AR HFAT & [l 1 oRam qRiel |adl warsii &1 Frgfis, aRsifie

3R forgfe @1 wrdf & fow Feere quse a1 Ry

ST WRIETH B AT AR YA IR i@l e ufhar & graefierar o |Hien @ik

IGREIF

YdUH & AT USeE Bl FHIRIG THIET HRAT

UeeH, 918 IR MaRe ofEm et & Ui, NdRe =T yonferai & yaidar &
TS HHIET;

ITAR® RGT URIETT HRIATS] B GATEAT b THET B & foy, RTaH iR of@m usien
fmT @1 e, W iR T @&y @ aRsdr, WReEr dave @ RuféT iR
3NTARS SETIRIeT @1 JMgiy Wi &

e gd weTerdr Wied @1 okal e W fewol vd el srarg @1 wfien &,
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& BRAT:

ATARP T TieTh! gRT fhsy Y arfaRe St & farepst &1 THien &= & oy 9= 9l
H STel grErers) AT AT a1 A AR 9pia & SidRe RiEeT gonferl @l fawerar
I FATeld AvSH BT A & RUIE BT

Ydud, IfARE o€l TRIeTdh 3R Fifafdd orar wWiefd & a1 fF=faRad R faeR &
IR e B

1. 9§ & IRM Agayol sy, freel oramRlen RiwiRel o Rufa afa;

2. AT & fH<r AT & &7 gar o @ folU iaToRIen @ 91 B T,

HeSrT vell & AT HA B e B AFAGT I B W FaER H WA PRA B (oI
oot sfifese Ruid &1 Rars wR o,

fege =ileR UifeRl & ded THI—99d WX A9¥IP YARKAT BT YANT HRAT AR 31U+
ryeRar &1 forrr,

HATA® AvSH gRT AfST HHS DI 9ol U VH =T Al BT FaIfSd BT IR I
fuear iR Hre IfSfH, 2013 &7 GRT 177 & d8d Aafid JH |

Qe FIT:
afey fed AR f3aRoT IR B BT HF BT Fad YA R8T © | 59 <4 H fberdh] gRT Ad e & 3r=rid
o<y faaRolt @1 fewofl 4. 1 (1), 9(@) iR 20 Hael HILSMRAT & <id e ufddes § UK fdHar 1 7 |

yRsifie afafe

AT AAFTH 2013 BT GRT 178 BRI (F2d AvSH B 98 AR I ATHR) 7199, 2014 & = 6 AR
H MG T URIsIASG G BT Ted qifed T8l 7 | Jefl | SEE faWET, W) ST U4 dld e JAed
gRT AUEES @ BrURe Ta- IR SR FERieT fiid 14.05.2010 & 1 s Aved gR1 urisiie Afifa
BT G- TS fHAT AT | HUA & Al TdF el BT BRIBIA 20.01.2023 BT FHIG B TAT AT, AU 24.02.
2023 BT AT &1 YAried fHar |

31.03.2023 BT GRS ARy 71 gaR off—
1. 1 BHCR HHAY HAR (V.F1), 3reder vd yaw fFeers, AR diecd fafics (sree)
2. M URom SRl 9Yad Feed SRIEasel He— THd MY, YR WRHR (Jaw)

3. ol TN FAR, U [T IR IJURT FA, 4R IRBR (AGR)

forT 99 2022—23 & IR WR%If® AR P 95F 21.07.2022 PI 88 |
NESC I B | TR SO

(s / simfa)
NEARSINRSPEIN JFBITD IR BT
IRESICA ads
IRESIEY

R A SiE JBID IR BT
IRESIEA RGP
IRESIEY
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JIBIeTH IR BTATHIN
A / .

HERYT |1 & &

Fu B Ao N affe wmemrer wa] fgar smiforg o 18 off:

fo<ia a9 famie g @I

2021—22 | 27122022 | Q[IYST 12:00 doi | Uoiidd BRI Si— 229, HIATYRT ATERTR &5, SRYR — 302022
2020—21 | 30.11.2021 | QIUYSY 12:00 dol | Uoildd BTG Si— 229, HIATYRT JATERTS &5, SRYR — 302022
2019—20 | 17122020 | T 04:30 991 | USiihd BrATeId: Sii— 229, AIATYRT ATEH &3, SRYR — 302022

3TeRYT Wfea:

IRA WRBR §RT WULTAZ. P RS Ta9 TR SR e & JFAR Faed qved 1 30.08.2010 BT g5 G
H “AUSH & WE Ud AN Yawu & o7y TR SITERYT 31R IMER0T HidT” &I Aol & | $HS AR H AvSd
D FEl 3R IR Yagd HAAT 7 al¥es MER W [RIG a¥ & 3T ¥ 30 faA1 H AT o1 gurern a1 ufafte
DI UG g1 HUSE B AT UK DI | JJUTAAT BT YA U e girded & uRRE & w9 § Hel'  © |

feere! iR g e S &1 uiRsifie:

Th RGN BT B9 B AN, BrAHD [edh oI 31egel Ud g feerd o1 uiReiffie 9Rd WRaR g1 fAfded
frar T 8| RSN A BT Bs uiRfie T8 foar war 2 | I T 9¥ & SR HEA d hRITHB A99h
Ud J U BT b UIRHAAS BT [JaRor Fozrel & ufdded &1 -y 4 a1fep f[davol & AR # &1 T
=l

AR B AT

deETEe

et vd wt fRauRel & forg el @1 Jedse www.indiansalt.com TR @9Tg B8R € U9 HHOT & ATy
foi faaRoT SRSl &R AW UY § SUE & |

PRl FER YIHEE

HHT RT BIATAT AR Bl YHIF TG Soldel=id HIfSIT gRT fRaaRe! & Ufd fhar Sar g1

fere Aved & forv Ud &1 iR 9

8./—
PSR HHeE FAR (@)
e Ud e e
94 08884327
RIH: SR
f&s1® 01,/11 /2023
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g favemor vd ==t
Y1y ==l Ud faveryor fdaror g Rufe & A1y Foi = 2 |

A HATEA g9

JMYPHT BT FRATD e BT YT B & [oT¢ IUNIID ST & A1 HFG G ABrRT Bl Se I Uga
A T BT 78y Sl & | DIere [TH™ Ud ear 7 gfg, ufernr o[, ¥ &1 fafiaar 8 & forg e siik
RN U B AR B S & ol #eayel ®ew Ion od © | gRafid aRaer § urifie o &9,
HITSAHD agRTS DT deM AR AHI—THI WR gaeld Al q fAfFREl o1 srgure gAkead a1 & fog ara
HarE Aifoat v s @) ufsarelt o avt | sufaRa iR fefaa fear 2

JMUHT BT H 31.03.2023 BT AT I¥ & I+ § HHARTT bl AT 69 YeT oTFH 16 BRIBRI T 53 IR
HrIBRI FiAford & |

UGl BT STRET0T

FGT S, S Sonfa, o fUwer o, YRR fasanT (Giva) vd ayd dfFe (Tad vd) &g ual 4
JRETOT TAT 31T DIy B /GIALRI & A= H IRBR §RT SINT G BT HF HIANGd HR &1 & | SR
ST, ST ST, o fUssr avf, eRIR® fadaiT (dige) HHerRal o O ai & o 9 a1 siforar

SOl | 31AT Bl 31 |1 DI | 31 ATG Bl 37, 31 A DI I 31T DI

2023 | 2022 | 2023 | 2022 2023 2022
U 16 10 3 2 3 2
il 12 1 2 2 2
kil 4 3 0 0 3 1

3| 42 48 19 22 14 17
ANT | 69 73 23 26 22 22

wWies darfgRy demm:
fegd AR AISHT & =TI a¥ & R DIs W HHARI / Sifd Wied Jai-gd Tei gy |

gRreror v faer

AT A @ Aegq § Iched] I 9eM & oy Uil e {adr $RIsH U Heayul Ued © | BRIl U
BRG] B 8 ThAID U IR & AI—HT JIeR Heel] [orad], IAchal 1 GIR & oIy derd 9g
AR AT &3 § Sceedl UK bR & U UIared dRdl & dlid ¢ dIerel gd uRdfeid do-iidl & el g
B 9D |
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fB=) WY 9=

R Ud ghIsdl # IfSd oM Sraf=aa Fffd o 3 B & W 9am H $i3Asdl & gofsi =g
AR TR © | fRHTd 14.09.2022 9 28.09.2022 % R WRaaTeT FHRIT TAT| HHaRAT # fR=l & ufq sf
Sd HRA @ forg =) ugare & SRE fafa= ufafiad vd sried it fby U | SR g§RT 99 2022
—23 B IRM RGN gRT JmAra v afafafert § ardfas v | 97 forr |

HURE AAIS G Td HearTeRT Tfafafemr :

HURE WIS S

M@ HFHI BT T8 fIeas & 6 <o & e # suie amiive S| (FiTHiR) e Agayel AT
2| DUl BU AR, 2013 BT IRT 135 & SRR H T & Rifd a9 2020—21 & IR BIAI 1 T 5.34 PRIS
HT AN HATIT | S & JFAT #, A€ gRT AT gAfed WwweR My TR @ 78 2| ererifes, a¥ 2021—22
P R THRIHAD T o ® HRUT TR & d8d DIg AF T8l b1 A7 | 99 2021—22 & SR, BT o
JYY 10.85 BRIS BT Y§ o™ 3ffoid [T, TagAR a¥ 2022—23 & oIy WTHAR &F & Y 9.10 g HAITHAR
golc Wi fBaT 7| SIUASIR & Uy 9.10 oRg YRV RIS PR & R R fBar 11 ay 202223 &
SR BRI H T 11.30 ARG BT o9 HHRT FAIAIY BT ARRH S YIae= & JJAR AR & oY e
grger fhar e |

HrowaR it & fog aiffe Rae:

(@ (AgEaTR AIf) 7194, 2014 B AEILIHRAT & ATAR)

1.BUAT DT HITFAR I TR A& SRE | (el -Th—T)

2 3TTA3TR AR &) FEEn Ay A8 (TR < I 50 AT $UY A HH )

3.d9—fofe UaM X Sigl WUHaR AR & WRAALANHAR AT 3R Feeeavsa gRT gAlled AITHaR
RITSTATRAT BT BT BT JadTge IR Soold [HAT AT &

43¢ AN B AT HUAT (PIUNS AHISIS SRR i) M, 2014 & o 8 & Iu—fm (3) & ergeRor 4
T Y AYEAR YRASHIRAT & GA1T i Bl [darer yar ) (RUIC Hel™ &) dr] T8l

5. BUAT (PANC HMIGH IR i) =M, 2014 & 7% 7 & IU—F19H (3) & STFARY H HT—3ih & foly
Suerer IR iR O af & forg de—sife & foy snufera <if¥r, afs &g &1, &1 favor

B4 ERICICH oo fa<ig av & e foxig o & fou we
e & fou Suere 3 & forg oufard
iR (% #) <R (& #)

L NSl

6.8RT 135 (5) & STTAR HUN Bl AT Yg A9 — 4.54 BIIS

7. () &R 135 (5) & SIFAR BUAT & AT g 9 BT al URIeK — 3, 9.08 TG

(@) s fo<ia auf @& WowemrR aRare Rl a1 SRisAT a1 Tfafaftsl & S IRy — 3=

(@) foxfa af & forg eferd sravgs IR, Il @1 &) 3=

@) foxig af & forw o WuwaR Tf¥@ (79 + 741 + 70— 3. 9.08 &g

8. @) foria a¥ & forg wd o1 78 a7 eraufia WowsmR i

focig ad @d 7 d T8 R

% forg e gRT 1356) & AJAR SIYAJNR DI gRT 135 (5) & fgdid SU & AR
BT Bl | rcaflid weIrIRa g W JTE VIl B ornta e ARy ¥
<t <err=aRa I
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T. (T H) RIT<IROT Eal fafer @ RURlI RITIROT
IERIEY _ 31 s

@) fo<ig o @ forw et BT aRASHRT R @d 3l T3 HIYHsIR 0T &7 faavor:
foRig a¥ & forq are] aRATSIsI & 3felTdT 31T @D @l T8 HITHAR AR BT fJavor— 2=

) v IMHe R Td B TE R, IfT AR '
Tw) faxiia a9 @ forq @l @1 T fet WA

(8 + 8T + 81+ 83)
(Sh) ¥c offw & fory arfaRed wf¥r, afs &g =1
[EERCI

gRT 135 (5) & IATAR HUAT & AT g a9 BT &l yfaerd

foci o & forg @ @1 T8 gt Ao

i ¥ @ forg wd @1 S arfaRad AR { (i)}

oo foxiig aul @ AR URIAISTHRT AT BrihAl a1 TfafaferRl |
IO ARy, Ife PIg 'Y

T focir aut # e—afiw & forw Suerer Il { (jii)-(iv)}

. (@) frse A= faxi auf & forg sraaf¥a figwemR fdr &1 faavon:

. fuse fa<ig gRT  135(6) @® &RT 135 (6)
4. EL] ITAR  SHTHIMR & fgda
Gl JrafId ' SUE B
WRT gl
T

2019—20 N

2020—21 ol

2021—22 Nl I Dl Nl

(@) foser fac<ia af & ga & AR & forg foxia av # @d @1 T8 WwaR AR &1 fagwor: =

10. goiTd wufer & ffor a7 ifdwrsor & arfet o, o< af § wd fey v HigaeR & Arm 9 aifsta |
A HaT e ywgd - I

11, AR HUN TRT 135(5) & IR 3NAT Yg ¥ BT T Uferd @d et § et & 8, a1 H01 9ag —aF]
SEl

12. B9 UAGGART €IV &xd 2 & HIHsR fd &1 s iR fFRM, dul & HIigHsiR Seerl ik Aifd

@ U H ¥ |
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HFTTH— ¢

wr9rfe. diuRe dMifoe SR (HivEeR) ifa & s

HewaR Ao toe gaua &k Seea—

HU B REHIOT & IIoU BALMA. /ALAL, S AUHIR Ugell & A=A W, 37U HaTadl, MR AR Ul
T HEE W FAS H iR R e | I AT BT ®, S9H Hod gori Bl 98T SNl W ATG FROGR
e @1 gerar A S 9% | TIiaRerT Heael f*iar & o), AEifeie w9 A RTHER PlUie & w9 H 7O
DT DI R B 4, TG AR TII™ & oI |

fRarfa. /aaifa. Goeer DY & sge
(i) oo w1 RRauRa! @ fRdl @I Ugard U, STU JFawrg & s, amifoie R wafarefa wu &1 fears,
e | FAIferd A & g e 3 o Wi 9¢1 g3 ufoagydr gihiad o |
(i) wreger a1 Svcaer B A QAT URASHIG A1 rishd AT AR Yo BIAT S AHETAT BT AT bR
2 3R 9T & AT WA SIar & Sifas dl o AR Mfie Hearor o g # gRomd < 2

(i) oo WUWIR ueell @ "egd W RAfa /wwfa & fou amef¥e agmeT ST & ik wa
AHRIAS 3R FHINS wa ¥ THER B4 3T Folqd 3 H Aaa DN |
THH HUAl IRAITH—2013 HUN (RNTHIR Q) Fam—2014 3R AgwemR iR Rerar v Mg feenfden #
qaS TS JMaIIHATSI B 2fiel fhar wam €|
Ig AIoEAR fafafeRl & forg ggzg el & uRWIid wRar €, it dul SffSfrM, 2013 &1 arggdl vii 3
SoeifRaa TfAfafer o= amenRa €|
Iz Ffde o=ar & & o I R anf & SRE T gg o™ &1 2 gfierd WgweR TfafafeRi & fog
Jrafed foam g |
HITHINR URATSTANY AT BRIGH AT AR, ST Hadd DU d BHATRAT 3R I8 YRARI DI AT UG 3,
IT WITHRMR ffafer &1 e Qe |
el faery oy & ol 1 oTaRia / ugad WITHaIR MTded BT 3FTel a¥ ¥ (N d T S, JHeffd, HITHIMR
golc URfT H ¥ Tl BN |
HoeR aRIrTRIT a1 BrimA a1 TRt 3 S AR Bu & ATaARIG o BT R TE B |
STt fdl HU gRT ORT 135(5) & T8A Wd &I ST drell 3T 50 oRg 3 34fdd ) €, oRT 135(1) & T8d
JUTETT PIUIRe Ao SR AT &1 6 AN T8l 81 3R €RT 135 & ded U™l AMfd & B ga™
T U, U Al H, BUAT & Qe Husd §RT AR &l SR |
FIeerd AvSe @l AR ¥ WIHIR A FHI—F9T TR U+l HIUHIR AIfd 3 Heed &) |l 2 |

9T | I HigwarR e
fearfa /warfa. Wiwdgemr N www.indiansalt.com W 8xe & T ¥ 3R 9 foie
https://indiansalt.com/news-detail.php?newsid=81&page=1/ & #ArIA A a4 BT ST Fobvell 2 |

HATUTHRY TfAfafeR :

g9d SfaRad HwF ¥ 3o HHATRAT B wfl Jennfres JRETY uem o= <& 81 31U HHATRAl, Sa i3t
IR AU & el & g At of ff e gider g &1 & forg AR sa1g d 25 IR &1 i
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JRUdTel ANy fafbeds Ud A WIh & A1 GAfSord e 8 | AHIETEE 99 & SR 14054 qresl AT o4
IR W% & I g<didl Ud R Gl BT IR 3G 8 goliol fhar a1 | &1 Fafid td aadares
wHaTRal B Mges fafhear gfier Suaer ol 2

B gRT HHATRAT, I TRARGAT 3R 3MH ST & folU 93 MBR & SeH Bl WIRGG {haT SIam g | HH=
1 a7 391 =1f9 @ IR W e HHEAIRAT & fow 9 $EMT BT Farad Bl © | DUl 7 UGS fead 3R
wWaAdT feaq & qd Heam )R HHaARAf iR S99 URIR & 9edl @ oy Wl amare o fhar 2

I BT AfRrDN AT 2005

A BT ATHR ARTIH, DI ULATTAR BHT & 37Ul UMD, DI dAld ol FDNI, FEID Ay o]
JAfABRY & M UG AT I HFAI Bl JgAS IR STell Off I8! 8| a9 & IR HH §RT 6 3RS
Ui U5 &1 FueRT far Tar | 9 & o H ®Is i ud dfad el B |

e Rieadl o1 AR

A& HH oAl RIGRIAl & THI9E Td HId dd 3 9 & fog ufiag 2 | Riesaal & @ & daed
D P B B oY 9RT ARPR & UMD GIR UG dAld Rerad [G9ET, $1ie gd uiReor f9mr grr
www.pgportal.in 99 STETRT R JoTTell UR™ &1 T8 2 | 4R AR & FLeaR oF Rl &1 FeiiRa
afy # A fhar Sirar 7 | afe e MutRa wwg § g9 9wa T 8 a1 e faR| A A S g |
YT HH Repradl &1 FHEE FeiRa qwamEe § & s & oy 9 yay &R @ & |

TITROT FeE Qg HgyoT R
A BRI ISl R qAERY & Ifd @R @ foy guiaar ufdeg €1 gd # et g & sifaRed
JERITOT BT S W1 fhar 1T |

Igufy & fAder
9 & IR Ul & g e ur 7€ gu |

HUC B I :
Y & IRM B R/ §RT BIg HUC SIFHNT /AT H &I 37T |

IR HagH, Ao, fIsue 79 TaR—IMR R oY ¢
B 7 9Y B AR IS I W Blg Gl T8l (6T | AMUR Fdgq 9 Sfaed AchR IR % 1.82 g (Td a9
% 13.95 o) =03 fham, ST {5 {9 &1 0.04% 7 | =9 T UAR R % 6.84 oG (T a9 % 1.96 oRd) T Tall |

TN ISR F I ¢

foarel= av & SR A= &R /s & B9 § B Ud IS 91 b 9D H HEAE gIRT 79 95 & X 62.00
ARI BT T H % 149.00 ARG BT UGl / AT fbar 1 |

PIURE TI :

HTUNET a4 O AT DY AFUTST BT YHAOT—v arfifes ufraes i a¥ 202223 & oy @& &R far 721 7|
I¥ B SR Fh qvsaT BT JMAINSTT ST B AT, e qvsel &1 Gl &f T8 Ud g-d! 99 & SR
AT I3dI, | TG G BIUNS Td-19 B RAie d AfFAford 2 |

26




@ | wieed fafics

58t e dfddes

2022-23

PIURE I FHV-9F &) RURRT R ydeq &1 Wame :

R a9 2022—23 & oy PORT Ta=E FAO-U3 R $I Tg Ul &1 Sarg 1 gar 28—
waH fFewre | Gt ARTRCERIST &1 SuTeT il Woda (Faedl BT SrRIBIe 20.01.2023 Bl FHAG & S B
PR TE & B BRI | AIALA. H w@ad el 3 Fgfad & fau 4R IR ad & | GRER gRT W0
el o FYgfaa & SWia W Fewe! 4 FJ6fd W aniReRer &1 9a & S |6 |

e Jved v Sfifse |fifial @ 98@ : dwe FRIfT w9 ¥ Fowe Jvsd o 98@ AR 3R 8 &, Jai
PH—FT AW Pl AJUALIA B BRI, I PRA 7 B DI Ioig ¥ d6d del 8l Uil | 99 P QR dls 3R
G AR B ATTIHATAR IR 96 s, | 9 § 30T € @M ST |

QG Ranfdel & AR AT et & <Han v S0 gR1 S @dieas @ g $RaRe TaE R
el & SgER, WRHR gRT Fgeh AT el o e sffhad & de Aiad s, Bldife Uiy &
STINIR, SHSMISIR H &1 A1 81 | 4R ARbR GRT Fgeh AT el & S7elrdl a1 UR | Yeb ARDBRI DU &I
@ A0 feTret @Y Fgd B @ g IRa @ Igufa & s ART 2

T

qabdl AT ST DT FEford ormedt, Hifal iR ufharsii @1 qiial 3§ FRE #R € € R FaRe ddedar )
SR od gU WHI—H W GOTell § GUR & 1Y Gerd <l I8l & | b1 U AR Addar iR BBl SR odl
2 3R o1 IR a1 & 1T S & SUANT Bl §eTdl ¢ I8T & SUSIcAd Adddl & T IR e fRemr vd
Fieor fPy G € o aer H guR, BRI H URERIAr M iR Al & SRelieRvr vd UiEiiel & U @
gemal B gerar far Srar 8 | Fdbar fAMRT &1 g g qaadt STeN (9, ey R arfa ananfa. & d@yad
AIaM) BRA 8, AdDT DRI gRT TEIANT AT STl € | AADAl SRl AE, 2022 [P 31 3fdcay,2022 ¥ 6
TR, 2022 T FAIN AT | Felebdl fIUHT URERIAT B H¥hic Pl a7 I d Folgd B b oY Besid daadl
AT gRT Sy Nt 3R uRu=t &1 urerd @ 2 |

ST YRl AT WfdeT U9 AdER -

FAITE Ay # BRI gRT [ W TR UAdR & A1 HEdQUl FA8R Fel (AT AT | BT b g
THERIT BRI § ¥ TR FaeR AT 39! €REG HFAl & A1 8, il ¥ Uh SRGR -1 8 | a4
TEfd FdgR AR & A fhaT—haral § o iR sl 3eR R fAuen 7v ud g fa<i faavor &1 umr
2 Sl i ufdae # gors 9nT & $9 § Hel g |

HOA B A9 fhardal 1§ adae Rafa & ey # et / <amarer / <ol gRT uiRa Agwgel v
AALTH IR

HE B 9T fharhemal vd gaue Refy & awfad el /=araredt / affiexon gRT aiRkd 3l &g sl
=

forira gferaes &1 feaaiiaT, uRered va RoIfas, dedl &1 U & FHIATER SEGRI, Il B SguTer,
gfshar, a9 vd fafvem, qwRy vd ddEEl & affde Td S8 SuANT Bl GRam bl JAREd R B oy Sl o
AR FEAT ugfcr @1 Mo g garm 2 | 3idRe =0T & oIy $¥H1 §RT Uh aIcs ATPR BH Pl FdRD
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et g fhar mar € S AfARe FRIF0 & g9aeiedr & FRR FeeM SRl 8| AARE sfderr o
Tfafaferat o1 e oridRae simerdt o1 fFgfad e # SfeaRad 2| sfwmerr afafer @1 doo FR=R g8 dor oiaR®
3iderdh gRT UG SMdRd sfderor ot Rurd o wHie @l 78 |

P AT, 2013 B GRT 186 B =T 0T, TR TG Ay &1 fAaRor -
HEAT AATH, 2013 BT ORT 186 B I=d qIfBT k0T, TNRST UG A9 &1 faaxor, faxi faavor &1 wrr € den
9 a1 UfaeT # gord 9 & ¥ § Hol d © |

a3 fRwe:

A AR, 2013 B JTAR BT H AeID AT H W= [Fawred fuferd 81 € | Jaf drh Ied T
Bl PIART a9 AFGRIST f&B 14.05.2010 & <N HFA & Fqwrd Avsd H Wda Feed 8F A1ty 3R
TGIAR YIRS A1 §IRT 41 2dR ofTel 37dle, dcs odiaR, &l 3R Algd Siley), dies oddR Td Ak
Hfaar AR BT Wad Feed & BT H 21.01.2020 H U1 FYfRT BT AT B faTie | A9 av b @ &
U a1 TR STraRl T ST AT Usel B aob fIgad fhar T | Il s el $1 dRidld fadie 20.01.2023
BT A BT AT |

HAThT YU T TeRUTSOISl & 202223 & SR P T8 FIfeqaf

TRGR §RT AGHI T T8 HIfSTH YreuTsort ST ¥, 2006 & S=avid ATSeh! YUS Tl YrerUTgoro]
(TAUEsSl) @ foR) |Eeie UTRRA< Aifd 8iivd & 18 e sf=id a4l s J3edl, e/ dd
AESIS &F & SUDHAT gRT ATgeh! UUS FAA YrexvTgolol (TAUHSS) ¥ MU+ Gl I ATl 1fal Jarsli &
il @1 25 ufcrerd myfd @1 SN | 39 ufded § SuanT @ 4 ufawra «mufd S o srgegfea Shfa /St
URURIR U9 3 UfTerd Afeelrsil i@ &1 THUATHs Ml | & ST & | 99 2022—23 & QR UIadl &1 el
2562 BRIS I8 AT YIGTAT & Kol Jod A&l H F THTHAUAS U X 3.85 PRIS B Y (AT AT |

F @ focfrg Rerfa &1 i v arel e@yel oRads i Taqega AR s ¢ o ffm af & o0 &
IR Ol g8 o iR fRaxor @ afvegs @ fRais @ w=fRa &

T B o R @1 ywifdd =4 arel iy Aeayol URdes Ud go-dedl el § o i ay & 3 &
SR "fed g8 & Sl fa<ii fdaror v ufddes &1 fadie | Gwid © |

e Aved @1 yfas srerEr faxig faaver &1 Wfes g
g gRT Feed dved & Ufadad idl O f[Gavor &1 35 wWied YARIeror a1 fhar I |

vl @ <1f &1 faawo :

BT ARTRM, 2013 BT IRT 134 (3) () BT JULATTAR ATUD [<H YAGERT =IO B & fob:

(i) 31 HATE, 2023 B TG 9 & U AMS G D TIR A H UG [Jaed F Fad Ifed Traol
@ AT AR G HHS YA MY F |

(i) el 5 U oREr il B T fhar 8 SR S srderar 9 r fhar € e vl g e faar
2 O Sfud fadew T § S 31 A, 2023 & 3T db HFAT B HIAT AR S A B HEA B AT 3rrar
B @7 8 vd wee Reaftr ude wr |




@ | wieed fafics

58t e dfddes

2022-23

(i) fICwrd! 7 HFE @ FEiT @ B T U B Ad+ SR AT AFTAFHTe &1 uar o & oIy dwe
AT, 2013 & UTaEH & AR oAl JAfWeEl & I@—Ad & oy 3fd vd vafd |aer a=cdl 2

(iv) el 9 yaferd @aRe & MR W aififd od IR 6y § |

(v) Feere! gR1 g9l s & graeml @1 Agurerr gieEd BR1 @ forg SfEd gomell dr @1 Mg S
qeIdTgd s HaTferd dl T8 9 T & |

Haenfe o/ wNe® ¢
FHHT AMRAFTRA, 2013 BT IRT 139 (5) & HA # R & 3% T ASTeldl TRIedh gRT fa<iig a9 2022—23 &
oY HAY SILUA. I YUS BHE], dIcs Wb, ST Bl dUTNe ol Wield & vu H gad fhar |

IS Jipee o RUE R yewe ot feul -

TS Sfpefo] H ST, I Y08 HHI, dlce o@dR, SIIYR §RT BHAl & 31 #AT19, 2023 Pl FATG fa<iig a9
& R feRvl wR oo amem R oRgd @1 S & Herd &1 Jafl S99 gRT HITeIRa &1 37 #d qef
amaRe fdaor wR wifed Rurd @t 3R e il faam T | Rrger stare 7 yaR 28—

.. TET URIeTh BT Jraclich EECR BN CIE]

1.

& R faRoT R 9y 98 qaghy SueE ((aifaa (20 SO 9 Taesdl ¥ SUGH & fofg HIfd 9918 g © 3R
M) F AR fewft Hwam 6 @1 &R &I e fia aRd § g w7 9 o &1 e e 21 o & ddg |
T 31.03.2023 BT SUSTH BT é‘q—d'[ W H T 102.92 "G HUAT J EIEN o 9 & SR AMITIS HRIATE! B 8 |
TRE T © fobeg o)A AH—13 & SIa SUe dlg
&l fHar |

B O gRT i faaren # wqga fpu T faxervoners FHu A feuft de 307 ol W o fewdh & g dwen
IO BT AR AT MBI el & fored fachg faeror R 30 # fORqa U &1 g AT 2

PR THI BT B TG gRT BIg S Wedor / fewofy
& & T oA

BH oRdl R Y fewfryt & AT | —18 @Y fewoh | 30 @ IR H AT TR B IR BT ST B B {17 T1e]
AR IMMUHT & MBI B & forad woel g1 faag ad B ST 9 Ry M & 9% RET gHRT AR B
2022—23 # T 75.36 RI B YR ORI BT feTRaa fovam JafaRad #= faar o § |

T o |

B (CrEmed @ RUIE) e, 2020
B A TS TGN 3R WG & JJAR HF H Srad 1 (@) S 7 Fuled @ 4lfdd Fd0 R AT dIR &R &
RIS TR FHRT, WO M SUSHROT & Hifads A+ & forg o eaead FHIW IO E, TTeAfh Hu R iy oy
Pis foRaa iy arerar ufthar =81 81 &8 & T STHaN Td P SR Hufed & Hifde Fearu & fore ts =rds o@rer
WEHOT B AFAR I¥ S IR BO §RT AITd AT BH BT Fgad fear mam © |

fepa ra, fawirferat o g vd S b bR far wan | aei
. WIRE FemmE & Raet @ ofg &= W, a8 g T s
WfTs AT daet AT MR U= fwa 727 o |

BRI I UG 84 1 T8 GA G SR & AR Hr [9)(Q) Fid 81 & SR 9k husil faged™ Hieed fafics
BRI 37T 9R% e 3refe fegea™ Aty fafics & =07 DI FT R IHTIT AT BT AT HIAT F9G T8 § |
Td QYR & GTITA ¥ gd Bl TS 8 BT, AERYT 6 AR IRpd T9F fa FT e
TGP I PHIPR TRUEg dUIP I gbrdl R0T IR o
BT RN BT AT BT & oI MaIH HeH SSIY o 8
gl

& Y 7Y WEIERY, I, GB!I B IR TR AR §RT G [20) YN WUHAR o @ 7 o1 T3 IR & fow 1a s
Y Iff¥erEl ® MR W ' RUR #xd € f& & gwr I @TaT AT B iEhAT B | ATHIR B WE F B TS
fegw™ WArecH fofics Ud 9ol sae & foly, OR& & I a1e] iy o & SRM U9 @ 3 EaRa &) @
R fy 0 g & fory %, 9.10 o &7 < fRAm T 7 STET |

3D (AT BT gRT VIVHIR Y & foTT 6. 18.12 ARG BT
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e o a1 e W B ar § 5 & g &g T8l
fFT MY &, 18.12 R HITHIR I H1 ART ATe], TRATSIRIN
@ AfRET & T 30 PP A 2013 @1 gy VI A
fafifee fog orgar Rurd @t femfe a@ M # wmraRa
& fopar T | Tl $9 UGR & IR & for aHg e
AT BT aRT 135 B TR (5) B fFf uraem= #, iy
IY & THAYT B 6 HIE § o b AN Rud @1 fiAie |aara
TE g 2

q¥ 2022—23 B folg UG AWRIEH &) feufry W ya=E

P SR S ITell a1 71 YR & —

qfafy & T 14860 @G (fewol H.4)
BH YHT 2 iy [eRoi 31 fewofl . 4 @1 SR apfia

FRd & e sata wrer e, 2013 & g Il &
AT | & e A @A § e RO B UPh Bl

UG AW § YR U9 SRR @& w7 # I afiga el
fopam wTar B}

Ig U TANI URD Bl gl Aieed s, SR
NI AR WTeew fafiics @1 faar a7 2 ok 39 oRgRfa
FOT B WY H AT A 2|

1Ay 0T X 5686.45 oI (fewoh €.7)

B9 3ST & fawi favell 31 fewelt 4. 7 @7 ok amafia

Fxd & s rid wre sifdfem, 2013 @Y st Il &

AN | & SUTe & AfhA # Feurafd T 31 UHhia Bl IJd

?ﬁﬁwwmﬁ%wﬁwwﬁﬁﬁﬁmw
|

I8 FU AR URP U fFgw Aeed fAfAcs, SR
ERT AR Alecd fafies @ faar mar @ ol 9 aRyRferd
FOT B WU H AT ST E |

FHAR T Td TR 2 2 68.82 o (fowoft ¥, 25.4)
g el e fAaia favoi @ fewoft 6. 254 @7 3R
AT oxd & orad R 6882 aRF &I AR HHANT a7 qd
WUHR & g & foy <2is 18 € Ud 39 IR &l ey
it Ud AR S BT T T— 37T ol AT 77 8| A1
B HIN gRT S AfdfRE, 2013 @1 s | & |
@ IR WITAINR T B UHCIHROT D IUETTAT BT UTe T8l
forar T B |

T I8 N ugEar 9 & § o aed 5 e i,
2013 ®1 gl VI # afipa droasR wrifafert 3 aafsd
PR BT T T URD P G Aleed fAfics @I
AITHINR & PHI AR T 9,10 AT TH BT & FABT HH FIRT
o e # gediawor @ fear ) @ & He §
ATAIR 1 e &8 & TS AR T 1812 d@ B R T A
ey orar # emraRa fear T ofik 9 & orar fowfr #
uItar AT |

PHAN T AR ATHIR BT Rble T3 I&T TAT &
frg facha vl § wgad afes @ W E | % &
T W, 41.60 ARG AR AT . 27.22 ARG ACHIR I Heford
g, Fore e H e ofeTaRieTd b Wl T SR &)
TS T

YR H BURC AHINTG SR (THeIR) &g Bu+T
31, 2013 §RT MRAT BT & | AT & TR, [T
e i 9 ¥ % ugdl aral fowiy af # AR
Tfafafert R e ffde Il @d w9 @ mavadar g §
| focia ¥ 2022—23 # 31T W BT HITHAR TF 2023—24
% foru fraa & & T & oI AET SO | Ul gRT
e snawdhdRll & AR = fhar T B |

gRG HIT 7 HIAT B 3R T B, 9.10 TG BT HTHNR T
frar 81 o7 gRT o 9 202223 & SRE AT A
Jfed g @ W IR &1 urgae fhar § 39 fawhy o
2023—24 B SR WA BT ST |

o faexor R fey v € gufd, afe uedexor iR
TSN A AT BIg IR—IUTA 7, AN BT 37Tel i
¥ & foy I ol ok s el

. 95 o™ &l I

B9 JATUPT & X 95 ARI B I DI AR ATHAT
S 5 i S99 W i @1 daa #ed

Eacid
@ fog
foam T qem 3 qohd F Wi WA g T | gefy

TAR A § AT @ Bd dad B 9 RAT Ad
afshaT § U9 399 Had @) Mg H dfy 7S f | swfg
USRI & €1 AT ST MaebeT |

Eal
T4

3 TP P R A1 AN & AT B DI ASH T
FATK & ! © | D9 BbTT & A-E U A 9 SATa]
2, DU 2 AT B TR WY T @ 7 SR 20 A F Rqmer
BT AT, AT T IoRI UHMA & @9 & T § T8 A=
T HHAT B |
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IOIE FT BT YOIRTG FF & ©F 7 Told G & IR
IR W qd @M % 95 R HH RTAT AT T goieTd it
T R R 95 g ¥ 3ifdE Iwiiar M)

R it ?742611@(1%@1116)

PUAl TR BT G ATAMT YIS PR Pl Yolell BT ITel
FA 2 | FUN FT ol AT IR A gfie o &
IR faMRT @1 A Worar & &k R aiftifass fawr
HTILIS HIIAE] HRaT 2 |

R AT T 655.04 @ (Rewoft +.g)

g9 fachy faaron & feuol 4. 8 & 3R & ampfid avd
g OrTH T 20644 dRg UR AT 3 718 A IMfSd a5 A
IHMET T |

BT RT 31T ghrIT A9 S fAsia a9 2022—23 & forw
TR &1 gfic & forg &t wfthan &1 urem 781 fvar mam &
Fifs W wiEat 9 gie urd o B B kA T 2|

HUT TGRSR FGRT Bl AY AR FH gfie A & forg
TP YTl 1] &’ ST RET 2 |

AHRAS AN (weht ¥.20)
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oRGT B FhAT B U PET TG gRT ACS JBTS<TC
w4 31 P @ fay Mfder A.uciemsh wos tafiued &
e & 397 fsl o SRSt/ Tord SRSl &
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e o) il fa9 Mfeeerar & sMo H <8R
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1. fochg 99 202223 3 fog WP aTeew fifics @ <@
BT IHevr /ey aRaHaal & Gifde g /AfiRe
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THIRIYCH YolRiRoll Tve TGS BT &1 afdes § o4t
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Iad HE @ Afera qe, e/ fewfvat
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TEh B $HA B ARgd 9 W g8 (@M1 (fder gl @
e @ & A9 v e S & | e\ @
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| 9/ U BR Fhd § b S Seud fhar § a1
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() HRAT @ R a5 2023—24 BT T 83 © 7 b 2223
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ARET BRI aRATT & 918 et fBar Sg |
@) WEe R Bad Aif¥e s fAenfed fear mr g ek
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2 PM B T T W EN /SR e & fog
A, afe Anp L e swas & et ik et
% IgAR fIsTETar B St e # S S |
39 UBR Iy 95 T8 fhar T B |
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< S o —
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U 8 TR T B ST |

— ar Bl 60 o &1 I RS & o Fam |
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W 18 YRR B &1 91 |l |
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T BT B THIT i—

T Uiy Hoed
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2050.00
2700.00

w4 THD

1 [R U

2 rai R

3 I THD

Hd—2021 & AR H HHN 7 S FUTIT WRICERT
B GRId fHar 8 S <9 R # Brar THh el B
THS BT S PR @ & | I]IT THIIBR Bl sl
3R P IO YTl I@ BT oA | FAIfad SRIGIRI
P AT THh—Tdh H J66 &I UhaT H, aI WHIGeR
PHUAT 50000 H.e R 22%0 iR 20000 HeT W 18%
o B WX 50000 H.TT 3R 20000 HeT TG @l FLI
AT SSM W WeHd §Y I8 GE DUl Bl g
faqore Y & IFAR off |

To™ ® oI Al 918, AN shAner ¢f$T wue 7 50
TR Aed TH% SoM H SrAfar war | TR fasvar
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w9 W ud wdt @ ded foar o Adar § | g9
s @ ded A9 fafte dree &7 50000 H.29 96
ST o 9 4167 #ew ufa @18 fhar M &R
RS IO el UTd &R & 918 G of oAl oY |
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ENISI
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SHa—22
HRA—22
AT—22
Total

4338.970 mt Yes
4,374.462 MT Yes
1209.175 MT No
4226.229 MT Yes
4367.956 MT Yes
1669.035 MT No
2324.946 MT No
7774.928 MT
389.990 MT No
1747.461 MT No
32,423.152 MT
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ge 17.02% ot HIifs 59 ¥ AfzAl & fog o9 oy
T &1 B3N o, B HT UK Fal fobar Tar o1 /&
TE Y| R AT Ao U @1 Ry g yxara #
SHPT WT Iooid 5T T T | I diagT & g
HHID 4 TR B e # AAF IO e 4167 Hed
TG QT AT qAT g meT T A e
FHU BT Badt Swol Al H AT WA W9 Ut 7 v
AR # 4167 AT TG B ART AT IoTE SR I
e ARie e AT Som # fawe <&, dr urdt @r
PIS BT Tl <1 TR | 3HSD N, FUYAT FfIdgar |
01,/ TT3M / AIBET / Tee / 2020—21 f3ATH 29.05.2021
3 fig A& 2 B oW ORA W w9 ¥ Ieord fhar
7 ¥ 5 fed fafte Aree HU gIRT 50000 .29 THEG
Jo™ W 22% BE 4 S FH 2 | o g = 4
A iR faIR | 9T W7 8 ARG B BT AAT 3T
AR & TS B eT BT UK BRA B 918 FTA AR
# @ S | U A ufiegar & e &k wrdf @
AT MY & gaR S famare &1 g & 2
I Aft dee do 9 e fFeker i IRy <
A1 &RT AT G99 ST Viil & 18R S 25,000 9.
o ¥ IIfE s oM W 22% @) g e @Ry
BT AT B W EAT 220 F 9T 17.02% BT BT
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T F
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0. . 1490.360
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0

50 . 603.870
6.
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0
37 . 480.690
3.
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24 . 370.110
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0
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00
0
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9.
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. A, At dee o7 @ @ # i 31.7.2022 BT %
13438098/~ @ BT UIM I B SWA w.
16,50,544 / — BT Sfdc AT B |

. gfragar 93 fadi® 29 /5 /2021 & AR #. At dAree
B, Hell AR R—IR THE DI 50,000 HoST & SO &
Y BT YT B H TAT IeeT UG YgwT e gRT
AT qHY IR AT IO & W &g 75,000 HOSH
3 80,000 AT H 3% | AT P §RT 3V,
21 ¥ 7% 21 31 I ¥ AT ge Aftd Ba ©. 1.62
TS B BT Tod ¥l W & TS vd A, AT e
HH DI ST T UgATaT T |

T, 91 € g8 W R T fh eEE §IRT 6621.388 A
AR TR 6 AR Jed 4000 URT H. < W fama
oI . 1300/~ | 1500 /— ¥ =7 747 |
gafore AT Aee HHAT BT BRI YawH gRT . 1.
62 TRIE ! IR BT UM By 9 & IR Wwy
TR Y YH AN T 1.62 PIIS W HH ST TAT TJIT AR
Il . 1.62 BRIS O AP IS TS |
TS P TS B ol HATPR g7 DI fBY T A=
R AT BT S
HE gRT ¥ 99N s BT U MU B Bl B ST Fradl & TR fahar B TRBR DI SITAST
HfIST A Y e BT T AT TAT JAT oAl Gl THA PR AR YTAE F foy SRR § (IReH
H Y THR TSFAR ERT 194 W H T &, 39,433 /— Bl BISIN) | SHAR & TN & HRO HUA W
BT AT ST FEN Brer 4T | P IIABTRAT FRT [
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. 39433/— B TSN 7 PIC WM P IR WwY
IR <A1 @ & fog) . 39,433 /— & &H U4 ATUR
< (Al B for) %. 39,433 /— ¥ ¥ <wiE Mg | TE
& & 9 A € & Saa iy 37 A<ed 31 Ferd
T B PR B TAE 9 Y I R &0 0F JAH &
ST # AfAfera €1 8 | $e! 0T YA Ud derdl
P T P AER GEIIAR ST 39 IR A 98 FHT
o |

ST Adhal € | UTSt TagUd Ple e} 2501 & a8d fdef o
Rl

ATai He URSHRYT Mol D YdTel g XEREG &b oY
PR fRAF 1—12—2021 o1 & TUwd Rres wsae
fafics @1 fy TN gram w® AL o Sia—
AT gRT A, TIUhel Sries usde fifics & e
T BT O B GRDT H WIS B wY H AET AT
TSR GRT 194 & =TT . 37,37,662/— & [dog
5. 74,753 /— @ SN A< av 202223 & IRME
=TT &l PIeT T |

ERTH B NI 6. 74,753 /— 7 B S & IROTARIHYT
IUR IIAT (I & o) &9 T auR <IdT (a9 &
fom) ot =1 e |

g g iy 9 Iy 8 6 Saad o < @)
BRI 9 PR SR B a9 by I W) Ol 0d
A & <1fi § affafera w2 2 1 s o we U
IAH & F9F B AR deJaR, 39 IR1 | 9¢ Fehll
off 719 a¥ wWaF oaT wWierd @1 Rl # aftfd ®. 1.926
ARG BT SISIT BT HH Brey T3 YT faaha o 2022—23
P IR A1 T BIET T STHT RIS TS |

W%Gﬁ'\’ﬁﬂﬂqﬁaﬁﬂﬁaﬂaﬂ?ﬁ(ﬁ
HaA SHIR W P& B off Tl © | UIet
BIS d9R 2501 & d8d 9 T W T

Il ¥ USTeT W §RT 9% &) @Og @ foIg 1By Y
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HfIST AT §T @ < BT T AT 7T AT oIl GIepl
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BI 19Rre SIS e FIET T | F. 30,638 / —CIRITH
B B M & IRVMARGRY AR <3dl (31 & forg)
. 30638/— W FHH U AMR Il (@F & forg) =.
30,638 /— & 3Mfdd <efE T |

7E o Ry 9 arg 2 6 Saa I @ IRk @
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AN & 1 W Affera 2T € | S IO Herdl Ud
YA & T3 B SaR qagaR, 39 IR1 A 98 Tl
o1 |

SUES el & AR @ad fmdr 8 WaR
Gﬁnﬂé’rwaﬂﬁsﬁqwaﬂﬁzﬁm

T (MITH P BISHR) | SHR Bl fhal Al
PRI FUH W B AIRINGT §RT DI AT T8 B
oA & AR foe ft a7 B B g @R B
PIA SHIR W Y& DI o Tl & | aret
PIS TR 2501 & Ted 9 < & §

HHN YU GIRT 3UIR T3 [eaaT s :

&9 facia a9 202021 T 2021—22 & v g9 fOwen
orEr wlenm Rurel # AR g1 @ Mg fewforl @1 sk
AHT A A0 & R g7 faf=T g &
aMded © g, uRRefaal vd Sereren @ favy w9
faftre fagsar / miféat @1 srgfaa i ugam & forg ffaer
S R B RS B ot | Tl A sl af | o
PHT GIE GIRT 59 UhAT § PIg GUR 7 PR el Ulhar
TS T B | e D fafne fasmdrstt o srgfed om
yga & forg R argfe ewmas w® ffdgd 2 &
21 X Wl B ® 5 e vaee g faey fagaret
a%wawaﬁ?mwmﬁfﬁ:{W@@msﬁ
1 fafaerd amdfed @ W@ B

e % & e W oar Were o Ruc § 31 15
feufrll R yaeF gRT uegd =1 el § wRR®

foery ffaerel # fdgar fewitrl &1 SaR denie
SETIRIES BT YA BT AT 74T B | U TSN Bl
e HUA @ AT B FTIAR IR & | FUA B
UdE BT Pls AP f2d el § 3R Bl o fFAfaaref
@ Ided | PIS AT o UK TE g B | BU
FT g A0S T ¥ P FRAT § AR HEER H
e el BT § | 3G IfdmEl, SHl fhell 0
fashar ok wearh & W g AfeTis T & | VT &
waar & 5 @ uihare wfvar &1 @ e &
| # fasbamall §RT IRIT SRSl o ST Bl ufshar
Yo oraT TEd B HIE IR B oY AHS A
ofl, WP HUT BT JaET UTHIOTS T I HH B &0
gl

RIS o WeTd 31 FYRe & Gdg § 89 ugd 8
fig A= 11 4 SR T 9o & | 399 [ BRRTS
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T4 31 HTE, 2023 DI A qY & (Y FASdYl oI e

fad 99 2022—23 & SR AR Aleed faafics (@FH) 9 98 AIfd & 96 LIdh W el & I 3 Haferd e
g Nfd H ggad fHan 81 96 W WR 991 BT grauE foi 99 & dRE Sanfed /H<SIiRd A= BT 10
g 3R URMS T U= 5 Ulcrerd far 1 €, Safd gRET i | {97 99 & SR Scnied / 9s1Rd J13T &1
5 U @1 &% A URMS WIH W 2.5 U 99 3 e [aiRa o1 | 39 uRdad &1 99E a9 2022—23 & o™ |
T. 70.26 TG B HH BT 8, BTaliih, HH gRT oGidbd I H dgadd & R oy fJaxor R ge arel y¥1a
BT DIy Gl T8l fBAT T 2, [5d IRV oikdidb Ad (YUA)—5 (@Fafer & forg 3g o™ a1 g1 qd srafer
SIETeR Nl G Hal SR gRade) & URT 32 &1 STuTe a1 gl © | i I8 MuiRa wxar € &, ois Afa 4 a1
fl 9gara, fSadr IS Feayol gv1a 21, SHST Garar f&ar SEr @Ry | 3 uRads & aRumReasy 89 drel uvT
IR AATIOH &I 39 @y & fa<ig faaxon # fagmar S @2 | v uRaas & w9 &1 gfafdfad a=a & forg o=
PI 1 gRadd fhar SIrar 8 | s9d 3fermar, faxig fAaror ff S99 8¢ dé uaid 2 |

YRd & RIF6 Ud dgrerdl

WRieTdh & ford Td @l IR 9|
8. /—

(T9. vEenfa ufe)

g Qwd, T uNe
SUNT Ug BIRUNS BT,

1% 11.10.2023 T3 o
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Uh RGN G 89 & A1 9R & 56 Ud A-TelaT TIeTd 1 HFe1 ifSf=g¥, 2013 &1 9RT 143 (6) &
YIGEl & TR AP HFI DT YReb fbeT0l fbar € | Ep Td HeTeral Wied - Was ol WRIed &
gfcraedl 1R sifce fewfordt & 8 | fRufrl R feR o W &9 fawi faavell &R wds okar aderat o Jefd
RE SR &) 32 & gl &9 e 1 Rurd S 31 10.08.2023 &1 SIRT &1 7€ off, FT 981 = B |

wifed v

T AR ATeed fotfice (Fwoe) & aafdd fa<ii faavoll & sfderor fasar ® RS9 31 A, 2023 &1 faxfig Reafay
fqeRor, q9 T 9 & fofg & gd BT &7 fdavvr, s yars faavvr, foxfi faavor @ fewfort, Agcayqul orar
R T IR Td o= fAaRvceRsd armi |iEford © S9@ IURT (a<ii f[aaRor & 9 H |afid fBar S |

TARI I U9 I BRI Ud 84 QY ¢ Wl & R gAN RUIC & qd AAifad I & 96T 9 afofa
AME & J9Tdl Bl BIedR Iad I AR HF=1 fSfm, 2013 (BAFH) & sria smferd gaamn o

TR SfAT ¥ WE Td Pt gfeair A # R TR WPR Y T e Rigt & ogeT 31 AT, 2023
TP BT & ol b R Ud 396 o™i Ud 596 Adhe Ydre &1 Rafd 99 ffdr & 9ard a¥ &1 SJI=aRy
<A B

qaifed I @ fog SR
1 <rafafr 7T 2 14860 TE (fowoft .4)

B9 YS! & fawiia faarel &1 fewoft 4. 4 @1 IR Mdfia axd & forge sraeid o rfafae, 2013
DI ST Il B 9T | & U I AfTHA H Sr=iale T BT UPid Bl YD A1el § GRIET Td FgRIErd
@ w9 § U qfepd T2 far g

. A FT < 5686.45 @ (fewoft %.7)
BH 3MUP] & A favon &7 fewol |, 7 &1 R ATehfid $)d & s fid del Afafgs, 2013
DI ATGA Il B ATT | & JJUTel F AfIHH H TS 0T Bl UPia BT T AHel H JRIGK Ud IRIRIE
@ w9 ¥ U e T2 far w2

. A I U9 NTHIR I 2 68.82 o (fewolt 4. 25.4)
H MBI a1 faciy faaroi &1 fewol) 4. 25.4 &1 3R AT B & T8 68.82 oG &) A HHARY
aif Ud WUEIR & @ & forg <ofs 1€ € ud 59 R @ HHar) ot Ud AITHIIR g Bl el 3TeT
I START TAT 2| A B B GIRT SR AR, 2013 BT SAT 1l & 9T | & AFAR AWHINR I
B THSIHRUT Bl YET3N BT Ter=T &1 fobar Tam 2 |
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B U8 W YT I &4 H A @red B e SAfefm, 2013 @1 Sl Vil aified AeweR ittt
A GIAPHH B BHT 1 U IRS ol fEgRa Alecd foIfics @I AUHAR FF $I AR 2 910 ARG
TE P B IR AT gRT o1 fegolt § yahdiarvr 81 fhar ar | s & dr | IR @ g T8l
PSRN 21812 g B R 9 o fI9y o 7 rerAaRa fear mm 8ik 9 &€ orar fewforay # gerran
RIE I

. . 95 T BT I
B AUPT &F T 95 ARG & YA Bl AR MHAT PR & off b I T WI ULl bl dAard al
Bd @ forg fhar 11 Tor $9 YSiNTd S WATi R H ST 17 | JefU g9RI AR 3 bard B ©d dhacl
B 9 Rad Ja H ufthar ® vd 399 waq A oy 7 gfg T A | sl 39 oofvTd e e A o

HepdT |
RISTE I Bl GoINTd @ & W9 H Teld S & IRUIFRGSY &R ¥ qd o™ X 95 TR $HH ST 17 T
YOI B W R % 95 AR ¥ 37 qeriam 3 |

. UR giftqdr  7.42 &g (fewoft 16)

B9 uaT e oot . 16, ¥ 7.42 g AUR WGl @7 IR MMHNT BT a8d & T w7 g
facia ad 202223 & oIy faRIY w9 ¥ R 9 & oy S9! gfte UIay &= &l Iferd Ulshdn b1 urel e
forar Tar 2| A1y € & 2 wifal & @ W Sudes dRIY Y fEET A9 IR o o S W §GY BIfHGl &
gxErR A1 fPy gU 9| 399 udid 811 & & gfte urad exe &1 ufhan srgfd 8 |

saferg &n W @R wiftadl R aifafeaar B, @ arafdear w fewol o # et 7|

. IR <Al ? 655.04 AT (fewoft %.8)

A focig faaron & feweh 4. 8 @7 3R & Mafid &_d & T8  206.44 IRg IUR <Al 3 718 A
e THT 3 §HET B |

A GRT AU 91T Y S AT a¥ 2022—23 & forg welRid @1 gfte & forg fadt ufshar &1 ura =&
forar a7 & Fife O wfdat & gfte urd e @1 BIg ufhar w8 2 |

. IHRAs Jgarg (feweft H.29)

29 faci faavon &1 fewol 4. 23 1 3R &0 e oxd & | FF gRT dAfrad gabeal &1 fawiy fdaxof

TR T W ol fHar a1 | SITHGR & 31d 4 ifAf¥adar & sRor g9 fewoh &= & el g1

g, Fipes, goms 3R uRass, HSET T96 IR PN AR AT (TR =T 9-10) & IE&RET

afed @ dRARY & 3MHeT § HH | HERY _RFi® 22.8.2022

U |hR ey fafice (TU.Ua.Td) # AisET T96 SAeT & I 8 (RIR FaR 9-10) & IR Afed
TATHAYE DHald HSRI R e Icdlad, il e[ & [da™, Madr, gas ik =Eaq a1 (2.25
ARG Hfgd ) & uRdasd & oY 8 Sells 2022 &I Ush MfdaT SIRT &1 | 4T 19 S[alig 2022 T dlell
TS @R 915 # Seg Afder afafa (Tadi) grr uia fMfagreaRt § 9 dda a9 I Afaeremant & fog
fAfae @rem @ JeRr & T |
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. Ffaer @rell 18 iR H9 AgIed digdey Ud myfiddl 1 2 382.00 H.TT &I & A X 859 HRIS Bl drell
TS 3R I HH el oM dTdl Ua—1 & ®9 § Y@ | 39 918 dU-il - 98X dEd uH & forw Rad
Hrem &1 derr forar | Raxd Hramh # #9t #8ea drgaex vd smufddal @ 9% % 370.00 Ul Hed @
AT &R S Hbrael T 380.00 Ui H.eH <& |

Al A1fdd R & BRI g ASUGHS (FATe) §RT a1di | &1 oA fear T iR Siftm &% % 350.00
gfa Hed U< g8 | | Aiecd fofAcs gRT a1& | U= aul & oy fae &l & forg 2 201 /— ufa
HTH BT TP 3T TR DI HoRI &l TS |

S1. 918 ¥ AN Bl % 641 /— URT HET (SR TR 2 350 /— URT Hed + AT /@ e &= 2 201 /—9fa
Hed) ® R R [T PR 1442 BRI 2 B QAT AT | A AEIQd Bigdex dI MY uF fadid 22.
08.2022 I SR T AT o7 |

3. (9T e & AR Mfdar Sar & W99 Ui BT SR R BT B I HH i 9 Bl J9d 8T
Y (@M B FAM UPT BT Adad AHERI 76 Icded AR AT &9 & [Aems @ afafafer s
IRae o, e @ fSfafeds, T9a Mdels, 579 o= ok uRaET 31.05.2022 &1 WATK BM dTel AT
aul & IR BT | BT, B9 Ui fd Mfder qmar 7 “w@riRde Alee aa’i” &l 31g9d T U5 U
fhar o S foA1 T ugad 9T, WHd FaR AT 39 ASS! & Ud SheR &T | 91 o fAfder afffa
ERT U 34 d JHI0T U &1 T T FHIOrehaT &1 el ol YR &1 Fd1a 78l fbar 1 |

Uk, 39S 3frdl, Mfder gwhs & fdg 9@ 3 & “Ixrasl e’ Argdn B gRT 11l SUBRY & g b
A H, USC @ A ey 3fafy & 3fd I 1fq 30 RIdwR, 2027 dF I B AT, BTife fAfaer
FAT F AERY B9 A bacl U SUBRYT P GHSIGT UG (dar o, 7 & geer Hsiiar §i 13 Jarg 2027
TH AU © BTl HHT Y= o 25 /07 /2022 BT AT ST | B 90 Y Sdol S4re a4
AR, [P e Madrg iR URaegT &I YRT BR1 & oIy Aawad JIANT 3R SUBRT” U
PRAT =T8T T UG AJa Bl 2 & JJAR IS ST BT ATEF 25.07.2022 TH TS BT o | B aTel
SIS & RY & Sfarg H (4T a1 g1 famid 25.07.2022 1 fafdad Aredda HHib 1588 & AegH
A eI 25.07.2022 & Y TR TR T USR] GBI G UG fBAT 7197 T Tl &I A A& 2 &
ITAR A {310 31.12.2022 BT ARG B Ua™ - faam 771 | $Afely W &I Ja-ial w9 ¥ Al
o & foy FfaeTe™T gR1 ev%R /el Sdas Ugd {6y g SR dfd ffder g@r 9 gr anig @
b S A |

Sil. graifes fAfdaT <mar @1 g o < & foY Ul & Yded gIRT dieialdl & 8XBR /STl SiTdall &l
WHR B fear o1 3R Greflardl $1 diell & Y deb-ile! w9 4 I A4 forar war |

Th. B4, BRIl & g RmrEell 2019 @1 3R &I JATHN HRAT A8 5 AR ATd&d DI VP FAM 00
fPY ¢ BRI BT AHAAYdD BB §& qPb QRT BIAT MY, ST [F AT AT T 11.89 BRIS B
80(3r=) Tfrerd | &9 9 81 | I CUSR WA H AT BIS WS T8l 7 ol BRI @ forg fmEe,
2019 &T Jocta Bl & |

TS, T ARG TS BT AS W, 5—1 & AJAR AT Srareli B A R SIYA), &R, Yoo, ofdl,
41, uRas, grER! o e @SS ofe dfd W BRI & f[Jarer & forg W - 8hr | Iy
TgE R gATEl o & AU SifaiRed I R el ¥ SRl arded fhar Mar & s gRomaasey
TS 2T /SHIR BT X 6.54 PRIS DI AR BT AT AT 1T |
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. 4T TSt srgdy B MR wdl Bl HE W, 6 B IITAR Al (el ST BT Aga Hed Bl 3uferd
GRET R T BT BT ST Yfeiephdt & |1 AfdaTerd 1Rl @ 9T BN @1 g 9 60 faT & forg
der <l | gaf BN gRT 1 YR urm T -

(i) FfI=T ST ERT {1 PRRY & qod Bl AR X 1442 BRI D [0 4326 ARG & qold < 2362 AT
DI IFFRI ST UG &1 orasd IR Rawd 3Fd R 2 19.64 G HH T g |

(i) ST ST BT URgA USSR A1 Ud a¥ I 3rii dddl 05.09.2023 I B a9 7 | Jefy e warasi
@ IAFAR Y& ST 29.11.2027 T 9€ Bl =AM |

®. HEIGd SHaR / Plxdex Td MMYfiddl §RT 01.09.2022 ¥ 31.03.2023 TH & AR [l i AMM BT myfef
el @I g | Sirfes & qaran A €, Mfder ar gRT 39 ae Hig Nifde SRl W uRwr el fear g |
g Rifde drf & smra #§ S [fder et & <wir T 8 d1erar §9Y 981ed 3BhaR / higde]
Td Myfcpdl & A argdd (MfaeT & 99y WRd B Y T96 IATed & AGHT & Holl THV-TF H
W /Y F YR TAT) S HRO Pl IG el gl | AT 99 20222023 & IR THT 20517.292 4.
T TG BT IR [HAT AT A1 AR, 2022 9 AR, 2022 B @ H FR F. 910 | T
T o forg ffasT g r @1 % 104.10 9T Aed @1 R ifdaRad ram o T |

TA.SIGAE PR Bl AR BT U A b ¢ S Jawea 7 9 &) WS & [y SR SNy |
I SR H AT I B [, T9e Scared, Madrs, gars vd uRdes vd I8l 9 b g de
AT AT THH IATGA & oI Ul W HFN §RT SUSTES HRAAT TAT | 3 I8 B I S A=l
T & fOTT 1R 18 eI &1 &R I SIQEET e 2 |

TAHRIGY f3AI® 22082022 & A A& § H IfeaiRad 2 b a9 # 79d &1 SHgH! 9 B U< 8
ey wfasr # afe Shgwd! @] 8T & a1 98 |hR dlecd faffics gr1 98+ fasar Smem | 98w =781
2 f& aft e R = A A & 6 9hR Arecw fafics g’ g fhar S sar wrafeer #
PRV & HRU AT STAST BT <IN S BRil & Al BRI e HH-1 ferar [fagrarr grr a8
foar e |

QAT - 59 e R AT USRI STl o fdh “31ae T B IJa & w7 H quiihd R § HH & oy
THH BT 91 g5 WIS U4 o] ¥ o0 Jawd U e & forg [T SR &% &1 11 S fAwe 8
SITUAT |
BRI B ISRIGT db H W BIAT & 1 Sl Y& T9dh G & <o) Bl B AJaH S WA W)
THH B WG b wY H AP B SIUAST B B AR A | Bfd @ & |
XPTS R Iy Tl / SISl Ud U8 SISl & i & AR IR YAl YT Uil 8idl ©
6 THe Scured, AT e & e, gars, Madr, AL & Sy YUSRY W URdEd, HIGEl
TS THh IUTET I & ERWM (FR A, 9-10) B oY HAW H8IQd digdex U 3MYcidd! bl B
g HgeTel, 2019 & v e wvi i wd el & q9a g9 ey fasar @1 see #
FETIAT Ugd™ & oy de gawee g1 (fdar Sy @1 78 |
Aftafera fafa=r siffaddRl & sRT i ool o= gHaT IR uva spETorT Iy 98 2 |

. focig af 202223 & forg AR Hrecw fofics @ <@l &1 gof o9 & forg < YorerRell gus gaIRigey
@M AT ToleRyd YUs Tuirived ¥ uRafid) ads s@tsHee BH & ©9 § 09 &1 & B Sded A
I |
Sad & & il e, ot / fewfow
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V. Sad B b oy HFIAT gRT S3MRME (Sfa &1 iffeafdd) SN &1 718 Ieifd, s9d! Bl Uabidra fbar T

rerar Hafa MR & gar &9 < T8, | Gafa B8 Yers Sude qel gon | Afder wgd R
BI | o 23.06.2023 o1 |

4. q1 FfIeTeTar g # goleTRel UUs THIRUeH (3T H¥ UoelRUN UU€ UAIRIUCH) Ud Hd @oseard

IHY TOS YATRIYSH J Sad Afaer # wnT forr |

1. FfereTansi gRT WRgd d&d! XAl & AR Ui 1 6 IE Mfaerarit grr fafded swdaeiRa
SIMRMS TR BT g | B gRT MASTTCmel &1 wiy &1 svafd (g:ileng) Suael &_1s T8 |

S I ffdarardarell gRT IR Wi o Afefed gaiens # dri &3 i sfel—aTerT 2 |

3. e xS # IfeaRaa Iradr AMevs & AR “MfdaT I &1 IRGLE & 918 5 a¥ &l 31g9d
BT AT It o FIfaeT 31T g1 URgd HM AT HIGUS &1 Soeld el fHar 127 |

T TH1h] SISl & T & SR g9 il {6 [fIererdr gR1 daa AN s g /w1 9

Q&NU‘I‘\IQUS QHImQC\‘H uq i U XD EUseldliel IR 499 EuSAdTd D UUs QHImQC\‘H g CIBEK

TXAERT MR fAa=oT &7 e B URga b /a7 7 |

S gaR g7 fAfdererar & e & Sifa &1 T8 dr 99 YR urim -

RIERIESSICINC RGN
RIRCIKIREES]

. YoRIRSI UUs TAIRUCH

¥ usddld Y TS
TR

1

BH B SEYR el H
ol BT &

SR el § dEed @
SIS YAOT U el fdbar
AT |

Wﬁé q PEed @
SISl YA R A8l febar
T |

SR § G w@
i 7d e ol &

fafaererdr gRT sgxIvas H BH
USTHROT JHI0T 5 AT BH Hls
URq el far |

—U9 F1S @ ufq wRgd @ @
TS |

—SUEET Uola_oT URgd T8l
fopam T |

fAfaeTeTar gRT MRS # WA
USROG 9F AT BH B
g T8l far |

—U9 & o ufa uRga T @l
TS|

—SfgadT doiaxer Uxgd el
foam w1 |

TSIThRYT & 18 =[ATH 5 a9
ml- ﬂ

fAfdererdr gRT B9 H YolidRul
@1 e &1 TwadS U el
fopam

Jraed »H # fAfaererdmet grr
99 T ft T8 SfealRaa fey
T |

fAfderearar §RT B4 H USileRoT
@) e &1 xS UG el

Gl @I g | HH W A
3 9§ HT AV BT |

(FfaeTeTar g1 <@l &1 gurar |
BIS TSI A& UK 78l bl
TS |

FIfaQTaTdr gIRT <@l & goiar
DIS TSI AeT UK T8l b
T |

Ffaereramel & daal sxds 4 Sad 9 Bl & 8l gy Al afifd g1 <M1 MfdsTemrsi &1 daial
®U  FEAT U A g¢ fAchg diferar @l T |
ot faeT o & 915 H9d TolsiRSll YUs TAIRUSH &I 3. 50000 /— UiHATE # o9 718 & forg &
rafed far ar |, s fOEE ER R AR 9 fGREl d9 98 T Safd $siens # ger”l S Bl
UTaLT SUcTel el o |
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TASES B S &)1 IR g A1 9 1 {6 f59 forel 3 <M1 (ifder Sramell gRT daiie! St
TR by T o forefy WY @7 gar wE o | riq fore fonvt <ifrerS B AT 7 g @rel
J| 3% AfaRed fofe W dig M T8 of fa gR1 I8 e o wan srerfq ffaer sm@ar &1 5
RS §RT dd-ile] SRSl Ud By 7Y &1 79 |1 SfealRad 8l fdar 1 | Rers W Sude Iad
Tedl / XAl T U SISl & Jdalld ¥ YdId el & b facig a¥ 2022—23 & forg |hwR Ateed
fafices & ol & d@ed & foU FFAl Ja=A R acs A@S<e BH & gfad & fog ffaer 3.
TOlRTRSN UU8 YAINTeH & FHfaqrerar @ =1 sl da-iia] axardst /Ted gl & 941 Ml 3R
fafrHl & qeraR vd o fHfdarardRil | el oR 61 Oy [Afderardr 1 s 4 Jeridr ggar
% forg fifder ST &1 73 fafr=T iFReadiell & 8 8¢ i f[aavel R g6a aRoml JHTa SRToTT
g el B |

10. focim a9 202223 & fou EPR AecE fafice & wie & Jouu /e Rewfadl & Hifde
A / JfaRad goit & Hifie g @ fog f9d qoileRud Uvs THIRNEH YoleiRell UUs THIRNeH
P B e H P |
I BRI B Gl qed, e / fewfodt
U Sd dr B Afder Rere iR Suaer w8f o |
q1. | & I8 A W e gan b fdgrarar o gee dare $9 fhar war |
A1, (e & oy 315 dHAID] AMYGUS Ud U3l @ ATIGUS NhTs R U el gl |

. HHAT BT DHaa & Afdererart H. TollsiRed yve gaikiied vd #. Affd g gvs w0 i
JIferl Ush &1 $HA & AW W UIW gs (QHi Mfder STl @ [fdee te € 3 va—1 ffder sm@r &
AT H™ B g | SHA ISl AT M@ VSIAATCH.HIH Ud FHArSRI@3USTTAIeE. HF IR Ui
TOIRTRSI QAINUCA@SIHETSIE HIH — $Hel 3se! Tl HU31@TTg ST 39 F Aol 5 |

3. 3fda: B TOIRIRYS Yve THIRTUSH &l dmdfed fdar |

UGUEE UF f&id 28,/03,/2023 & §RT H. YolRIRGll YUe QHIRuUeH (U S @) &I 31.03.2023 Bl
AIREFT gol &1 Hifad AU, WIS il &1 Ifde Fud, FHR, A1d1 T el & b THqd d
HUSR, URSpd THS TAT BRI WY TR BI i 701 & S feam = S 6 59 w4 gRi fasar S
o | T H9H YSIIRYE Y€ YEIUeH (TRl M H. YolRiRSll YUs TAIRNIYCH) §RT URId HIfikis®
T Ruie # afvfid fear Tar 6 #99 golleRed Uoe THIRIueH gRT Hifdd A & & § \grial
IUAT BI85 T UG ¥Ifdd A0 dadel T & MR R fHar T |
YPTS RN IUAL Tl / TSI Ud U SOl & JTaeli & 3R R VAT Udid 8l & fb facha oy
2022—23 TG AR AecH folo & TIdh & IADBET /TS URFHAl & Hifad G / AfTRad wet goll
% Hifae T BT B HRT UOTRIRYA YU THIRTUSH / YoleTRell UU8 YAIRIUSH &I H1R 3MaY v
P & U gRT ST {5 qapiiop! ST / Iarc] Sxrasl & 941 Fradi oiRk faffd 9§ sgax 7o
faferss fAfder qraRl @ | Mewd axe T [y uidl & JFwiM # dg™ar <1 | | 8 &9 &
geweE g Hifde I W IWfId e @ AfPeuse § Ta—1, fAfder g gRT fhu U deeR )
frarR =8 foar T |

gy aftaferd faf=r sififYerdaret & oror iy favol w) ggar aRonfie uve SRy T8t 2 |
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11. 7 TOTIeTRUH Tve TRIRITSH & |WR dieew oo @ BRRT® e & S emded & 1|

Sqd H & wfera ded, gar / fewef

U, Iad It srd &1 [Afaer Yo ) Suder J8l © |

I 8 g8 1 e T gar & Afder S 9 SuR $¥ fhar |

AfAfaeT & oy B dH-id! AUEUS TG Ul J19evs Afe BIs 81 al Xdhrs IR ST Jal © |

31, daa 3 FfIeg Jon FHY TolleTRUA Uvs TEIRUeH, H9d fIund @ gue A, Ud AAY d9d Ul
TUS QEINTeH &1 Getl facia Mfaarg & 3 wHen 341 21 /11 /2022, 21 /11 /2022 T& 19 /11 / 2022
BT T g8 |

3. 3T B A9 YOIRIRUA U8 UHIRTYSH &I amdfed faar |

THNBIS UR 3 Ply WGl Iq& 8l 8y |

S emeed @) 919 JB 6 uewe 1 AfAgrerar & dedier Aeeve vd Afaererar & arser 9u feu e
BRRIE 3MfSe &1 B mdfed Hx faar ar |

fafer=1 arfef¥erdanst @& sror oy ool R g6 TR 9T SRTo=R—IT 8l 2|

Aed A9 WY grgac fafics @ AiEr edl $f J6qd A U9 ot YT B PT ST

U SWRIE ISR & S86 §RT UK I9d THIT UF & FA199 & fO97 81 . 4,12,14,800 / — BT BRI
Jrafed & fear T |

1. MISTEET §RT %6, 95,00,000 /— T 3716 P11 BRAW, 2023 H YT f6AT TAT UG Y BRI Bl YRT PR
% folg Y i & foly o R b war | Jefl Femews (6rd) & 93 9. 01 /999 /2022—23 / 2157
& 2,/3,/2023 ERT I8 RO qaKI gY AV W o A A1 R foar 771 &6 Iad s &1 a_ad b
A7 9 U [ R S i o S % snue wR W fsfed € fhar S |er | gafoy aRf w)
AT & AT DI 9 el DI S Febl | A AT I NI 997 g & 918 ST BRI SN |

IS 2023 # 9o+l & ITINTHATRAT ¥ H9 999 W Ursde fafice g1 sadl @, & 18 T_d ¥
HAfOd s RIeRd U< g8 | U1 RI$RKd U< 8 WR Uiel &l U3 . 07—dad /2022 / 540,5578,5579
f&T® 4.7.2023 SR fdar T |

SIHM H < P qAT FASTRTar §RT S & T FIes R Big AT TR SR T4 |

faftr=r arfefRerdanst @& aror o<y ool R 6T TR 99Td FETOAT A 81 2|

. Had Rt AT T 91 %, 1.62 BRI B B S IRD A A qgar

Iad B o Wferd deg, o / fewol

U. facig 99 2021—22 & IRM &9 A9 Aree T BT 31.3.2022 BT . 1,34,38,098 /— TG 23 /02 /2023
BT . 27,61,000/— B BT & TS |

. ufdegdr v9 9. 01,/Ta—UA $eH /Alee /2020—2021 /399 faHid 29.052021 & gRT ¥« fafts Aree
AT B 2@l R 22 Ui ge & ST el —

— yfqdgar @7 3raf 1.6.2021 I 31.5.2022.

— 799 fafde Aree F9F §RT GMR RIR 9@ 50,000 .89 SO STHT 3@l He) Salg T8 A= & oy
I 1,/6,/2021 A 31.5.2022 B 3@ H fHar S|

— AP B B A, 3Tl A H 3Tel HIE & el /HId Tl 814 UR UG & S |

— T BT 60 A BT I RIS AT S FH |

— BC & YA B AM HAl DI HH I8ls Ts ATAT & WY ST BRI TR IOHT ST T |
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— Jf% 99 AU Aree SR gIRT A1A1 98 WR WeAd & g | 37 31Ud 2021 Td Hg, 2021 ATE & I35
TS AAT W 18 TR B T S | |

Aufagar = f&Fid 29 /5,/2021 § 23 /7 /2021 BT {0 TG Y= (e9d ARGy gRT 1 Femet &1
e far mar |

aaN

— AR R®R T4 B JIRad pal = I 79 o= R B B FJHIT —

HH 9. D X gf Aed
1 IR U 1425.00
2 BICIRCRIN 2050.00
3 AT THD 2700.00

— J&d AFI ISl BT AEfTd BT B SURIT B DI AT YR HRAT BT AT Ufeg @y & SRME
75000 H.2 ¥ 80000 H.2 & UR Uga ST 2 |

— IS oM /T 1 & oY 4167 AT F HH 7 8l

— AR IR e & oy ufdagar @ & SR Io1a /I 50000 HEd H &H 7 B |

3. yfdegar oz fa1id 29 /5 /2021 # 3T 1eheT UG Ya=T a9 H8Ied gRT fadid 1,/10 /2021 BT FeNe
Wieqd foar a7 f59e gRT 94RO &1 8% 1425.00 URT Hoed & 1450.00 Tfr Hoed @ TS |

3. 1-6—2021 ¥ 31—7—2022 A& ARG fama HeA)e0 A & I dNgs Afzq)
%, | A AR AR U9 | AT ®AR | q@dH | AR @R (3 &) | AR UA
4. RIR THPB /. 4000/— Ui | (MO )

Hoed B W |

S[1—21 3319.40 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 44.080
W—m 2033.28 179.960 284.580 0.000 796.430 0.000
AT —21 1825.51 317.010 904.050 0.000 0.000 0.000
RyaR—21 1534.52 223.480 961.965 0.000 0.000 0.000
FCIR—21 1787.89 583.160 1521.100 0.000 0.000 0.000
ddR—21 899.36 840.260 1694.895 0.000 592.710 0.000
fegFR—21 770.52 708.710 1643.640 0.000 659.020 0.000
STaN—22 128.99 0.000 5262.910 0.000 1136.000 356.840
BRI —22 682.05 0.000 136.290 0.000 290.788 489.600
ATg—22 160.77 0.000 0.000 0.000 1490.360 0.000
MUT—22 204.31 0.000 506.520 0.000 603.870 578.620
J:|—$$—22 105.31 0.000 373.810 0.000 480.690 544.940
S[1—22 0.00 0.000 249.620 0.000 370.110 155.510
\_{])T"I'I—s‘—22 0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000 201.410 0.000
13451.91 | 2852.580 13539.380 0.000 6621.388 2169.590

(N[O |D|WIN|=

. H. fafts Hee & @ @ § fIAlG 31.7.2022 BN H. 1,34,38098/— B BE URH HRA D SURIA
%.16,50,544 / — BT Sfdc A9 2|

STT. ufdagdr u= f3F1® 29 /5,/2021 & JJER . At Ao HWAN, Sar WYR TR T9& @1 50,000 Hocd
S IO & A& Bl UTG B ¥ AT 31eel U9 Yo aeied §RT 9T §9I WR IHITed IO & AYad
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&I 75,000 HOSH A 80,000 H.eH H 3rA%el &l | SAMIY HFI- §RT 31V, 21 | A 21 DI e & Haferd
e Afed B . 1.62 BRI DI B Tad P A & g Ud A, A Aree d7o 31 gfRId o™ ugamn
RN

TE. AT B U8 W URIT AT B BRI §RT 6621.388 WS WMWY RIR AHE SR Hed 4000 Ufd #. e W
I 7ea . 1300 /— ¥ 3500 /— # =7 AT |
9oy #.AMNT ATee HF BT HHET GaRH §RT . 1.62 BRIS Dl IgfId B Ya By S & aRomd
WET PR G Y4 M | 162 BRIS G BH ST AT JAT AR WGTTT 6. 1.62 BRIS A 3D a2ATS

TS |

TP P T P Y ATIHR s9aE DI Py 17 Fram R ENE a1 R

HA GRT H. TaHR e Bl QU T BRI B BRI AAST A Y e $I ol AT A7 qAT ol
IHT H HY SRABR TaJAR GRT 194 AT & AT . 39,433 /— DI AU SISIQH &l BIeT 17 |

®. 39,433 /— BT AR 9 BIC M & URVM WHY AR <] @ & foIv) . 39,433 /— A HH U4
IR <aar (@A @ forg) %, 39433 /— W A <s M| I8 & ¥ W arg & 6 Saa iy &
EREITH BT Bkl 7 B ARBR Bl YA 7 Y S R A6 Ud S & STRicd H afdferd T8l € | gqa!
TOET YA Ud Beldl & G Bl SITdR degdR SR 9 [T 9 9 |ahdT o |

.Aql % URERYT AT @ YA U9 ORGP U sy e 1—12—2021 $T1 A, Twd RSEes
yrgae fafice &1 fay 77 gram w d<€eE a1 Tfic—

HA R A, THUGE] ORiicd ursde foifics & a1l offed &1 J|i & J&dl § @ & w9 § 7M1 o
TETAR IRT 19491 & =TT . 37,37,662 /— @ [d%G . 74,753 /— Bl CISIYH fIcig 99 2022—23 & SR
EEIvd FEl Brer T |

LT B AR F. 74,753 /— A FHIS O B IRVMFRGSHT AR <IdT (37 & foIQ) A dom AUR <3ar
(@g & forg) e1ftre <wis T |

IE & AU S A 2 Sad IR &1 S=RINH &1 Heldl 7 R TRGR I a1 {6y S ) @191 gd
JAE & <R # aftafed 981 2 | S9! IO SeRl Ud JITaE & 9T @ SR deg9R, 39 I 9 9%
Al off T IY WdF okal WNed o Ruld § aftfd . 1.926 ag & LW @ HH FHIST T8 IR fAwig
af 2022—23 & IR W T BT T A N TS |

A9 3 USTY 91 ERT TS B W% @ forg fhy g e w® A¥E @1 i

A R {99 3 UBR ST BT QU 7Y BRI BT 11 IS AFC 8T ofF < Bl Teld HHT AT AT ofkdm
IHT H B SRBR TR &R 194301 & < 5. 30,638 /— DI U SISIQH &l Hrel AT | .
30,638 / —CIRIUH 7El I WM @ URUTHA®Y AR <adl (3 @ foly) . 30,638 /— A HH T ATUR
IAT (@7 B foT) . 30,638/ — W 3Mfdd AL TS |

g & QU S i € o Sad IR @1 SV @l Bl 7 B ARGR BT I = fby S R 1ol v
SN & ST | |fEford 81 € | $H@! TUEl BRI Ud YA & G Bl Sd] deqgdR, 59 IR ¥ 98
Al o |

. P Ye gIRT 319ATS T8 fAfder ufhar ¢

g9 A av¥ 2020—21 TG 2021—22 & folv AR Ul or@r wxien Rurel #§ gAR gRT @7 T3 fewforay &1
IR ST HIAT Aed & o g A= TR & srfed aimded & deai, IRReIfRl v Iamexvll & faviy
w9 ¥ fakre fasmar /oifédl &1 srgfed oM ugar & foy Mfder S &= @1 Raie &1 o | gafd =g
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focha af # ff HO yew gRT 39 ufthar ® BIE gUR 9 B 98 ufhar sueE S 7| 9% wre fafiee
fagharall 1 argferd o Uga & oy R srgfe sxade w e T &1 g1 Q4 udia & & b
FH Ya Ho AU fasarell & |1y |Wiews R AeANT dRa A BRIt vd darell #1 [Afaed smEfed
HR T T |

TEf I & e Wad o Wed o Ruid § @1 18 feufrll & gewe g1 uvga fafa=1 sramel § wRR®
Afee & Hared & foly oar wRier |ffT g1 forg U FAder & MR R U9 BRRTS ofar wes o fgfad
A1 I TS A DI TS UG ATeH b QAT BH Bl fHa1 a1 R GRS AMfET IR $T A 9a e
o7 |

.S B WRE BT PR ofigwd) o) a1 9 -

A SMUBT &a19 A 99 2021—22 & forv et el wads ot gdiem & Rurd § g9R gRT SfeafRad @t
g A= fewfral &7 SR SMefid &x=T ared & oT9H 89R gRT a9y ®9 9 59 T8 WR YHIIT STell AT
& B BT ygE Mads /THe 9 Gafd I RIR /I3 & YaTed YERETd W Ged s de’l Bl
fAfdeTd SR 9% ReT | Ffder xS § aftfd B @1 f$Sis Ud Udia & IgAR 39 P e b wY
H A ST ARy q fasdr gRT @R Aieed foifics o 18Ufierd &1 &% 9 SIUACT 9l ST A12y |
Tl fagmar R 996 & Medrs /vards Ud @ 9@h & SR afed fhar 1, 396 gRT AR Alecd
fafice & T & ey & forg Siwad aga fHy o arem™ uga Y o @ € 99ifd 79 8T & id
3T aTell avgall H AT 2 | AR Aieed fAfics gRT U ATaMi @1 996 B RIS 3fe@l oY 81 @
H gl & T H AET T 2|

P JIT gRT 9D Fhals & AfAeT Sxdas &7 g97de] d¥ie I JIR fhar ST 87 8 3R g2 faharai
B TAG DI WG ©F § A o @ 2 | A IR Areed fifice & TWe @ Ad & e oA
UIUATA & =TI SHUHST B BE & ol UKJT B AT X8 & AT Bs [ddrdil §RT 79db UR SIYACT B
P AR B U A YeT gRT Hdhells /YT Ud X AT BT dNTd bl dH B § TedNcdD w0 A
ARTIAT BT ST &l 2 |

fafer=r i Radanett @ 8 W facia faaxe w gaer uRem ywra sFoHRITg =8 2 |

B S (THYUH) @1 9RT 143(10) & 3fia FIfd oRam wRie & AFdl & AR o< fJavoll &1 g9y
G UAET BT 2 | TR STHEIRAT 9 AFGl & d8d g9 RUIC & ORI f[daRoT & IgERT &1 ok uRiem &
ot “orEr udterel d1 oiET Tien & fory RTerY ‘@ eriid ST aftld fabar a1 8| 89 YRT & dIcs o@IdhR
TR QUERNTLME.) & A1 Il T8 Ud Yraem=i & of=<id 9=1¢ ¢ i vd iy Afaes omeR |far &
IR g faavoif o &R orar o & forg vl | W vd Ui § | g S STavadarsl 3iR 7.
ALang. 1 AR WEdr & JAR AUAl 3 e FHEIRIT B Q1 fhar 21 g9 fdwa a=ad § & =i
fqaRvll R AR @1 UNIET /1Y & oY SR U - & ol SHR §RT UTS olkdl WRIET 16 Jai<d U U
g |

& @ AMS

1. 89 o< faavor W 9y w7 QarfgRy suem( ferfgfa om) | et feuoft dwer 6 @) 3k e srafia
Fd 7 O 31.03.2023 P SUGH B <G, TR ¥ X 10292 1 WS T3 2 fbg <@ AFd—15 &
=T fd B1s Ay =2 far |

2. &1 HF gRT TR faaRell # ueqga fvg 1Y faveivoneie Siquml @1 iR &1 anafia &vd & ford forira
R IR &4 TG H D UG g B Sfua e/ fewoft w9 § g ot
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3. B9 oNEl R Y fRulrRy & #g & —18 @ fRweh & 30 & AR U A= AT HRa & s su
g1 fa @ 202223 & % 75.36 G & QRN AR H1 uferfad fHar T om|

fo<ia faaRor &k orar uReral & RUid @ ofamar @, S9 w Rae

B B s Avsd o gAARl & oy RMER © | o) SiMer § el o Rurd, gedes F=f &Rk
fargeryor, FraRe Mo W RUE R el @1 RUE & o=y g # fa<ig faaror va samy orar wen
Rard wfafera &1 21

fori faaro R S9N Y # 3T GG Afferd e € UG 8 S R IS (ShY /YT Fad el
P |

foxi faavon & SARY AT TRIeTT & Aae H 8N ROTFER $UR 9aTs T8 Ud SUdel $R18 T8 3R SIFaIRAl
BT Ul AR 39 IRE fIaR =1 f6 w1 faiy fAaRo & 911 o= JIHaR Hifde U I S Td © I 59
SR UTGT BART <olRdT TRIET AT T JERAT U W Ted Tdid 8l 8 [Afe, 949 Sl B {HaT 8 SHS MR
R g 8 et e € 3 39 o1 IMaR) # §8 SERd Tad fIaRvT &, 399 S a2 @l Ruid o
ufera 21 RUd R R &7 & fafdr &1 37 SHaRT Sudel 81 8 9 89 faiig faavon ud orar adien
P RUIE & arermar o7 Rard =g} & &

for fqaRol & TR o)A & T § Hr= Iffam, 2013 (RMAfaW) &7 aRT 134(5) # ST Al &1
ST HHAl & C9® AUSd BT © Sl HHAT SIS & aRT 133 Fufdd &waer (of@n) a9 2014 & o
7 ST 6 A 81 & =i SeT ol Jied Afed, YR H WieR By MU oRkal ol & gaR d-l &
o< Rerfay, foxT 16 U [ yaTe &1 |l Ud I g% URId BN | SRl & ARId [Fasid Jusd
FT SR W1 & 6 I AR & gragml & SR AT oRdT SISl Bl R BN, BRI Bl AR
IRAFRRIT BT JRIAT I, HUYC Pl A g T S Ud 31 f-AHddrell g SuJad ol Al &l a3+
Td BT AN B Bg SfAd Ud 9@t rgae &1 ol e | watd sifaRe faxf faer ugfd IR aw
fehaTfead R YERWTG B T ol xSl &l el gd qul 8191 GRRed &1 & fo gardl @¥ie 9 @y
fpar SQ Td S g1 Ted S ¥ Gad 81 91 HUC AT T A 1 81 Sl Jdberd] Pl i # S HEe B
UeeHl gIRT § A<y [4eRvll &1 IR &R 2g SUANT 6y MY vd R fGaRor S A9 9 W g% Udhe &,
B UKD |

o<y fJeRon &I IR &R | F9ed Avsd SRl & &Hal &I b B & oy [STFHER 8, SFIAl &l
] T, SN @, Udhe B, AF] B ¥ G Al 3R oRdidhd & MR TR ITAN &R & oy
RIER 2 | SF &1 IREAT &R I1 |aTed &I Adh & foy 318 arafdsd e 72 2|

feere Avsa =T @ foxig RuifeT ufhar & ceraw & forw ff Rmer g

forfa fa=or @ orar odie 3 o WiEd! BT STReE

TART S FARIT T U ool & 6 foxfi faeror dar Ffe foeh ff oRor & 89 arell St |
I TRE Jad © A1 ST RUIE TR B # gARI G A1 M € | JAI ARars Seaaiid & fdbeg 59
I B RS 2l 8 & Rl AFGUS] & ATAR DI T3 ol@l YRIeT ST & Teld e If DI 8l, B
U ST | | T, T [daReT g ST A1 S & BRI BT Whd © AR I8 ARV ARl 8 9l 8, Afe
I8 AT A1 AFfed BU W B | IT WA S faxiig faavuil & MYR W SuUMIadT g7 folg S aret
e fofat & garfad ff &~ Taa €1

THYUE & SR US ST @& 91 & U ¥, g9 WRiaR f7oig o 8 &k Q¥ 3iffee & URiaR §ag &1 a91g
IGd § [8H AT




@ | wieed fafics

58t e dfddes

2022-23

o< faa=olt &1 Al & T fJaxor & SIRgAl BT ggad R IHT b dd 7, a8 d SRATEST
a1 Jfe & HRT BN, I SRgH @ forg fifse ufharet @ fewres ik fewfed ova € eik siifse wmen
Wméﬁmw$mwmmﬁmmsﬁ?€%ﬁﬁlm$m
B dTell AT & ITeld fIaRv1 &7 Uar 981 I BT SiReH Ffe & IRUMEDY B dtel U 9 Jid
g, i GrEmerS] § e, SITearsll, STHggiaR 9d, Teld AR, AdRe Fh=or &1 el e
EREDIRT

oIET Wi ufharell & fSSied dR & oy okam wien & foy urfies snaRe fa<ia Frazor o |9
UTe dRd 2 ol IRRIfR # Sugad 8 | F Al s &1 aRT 143 (3) (i) @ d8d, BF 39 91d UR 30+
WE & FRFN &1 Fares y9aed g |

SRATA Bl g A@icd Al B SUGEIdT AR Jea= gRT AT 7Y @i AFAMI AR Haferd G
B TAHLATT BT oAb B 2 |

GIHT & AT A & R & Y & SUART &1 Sugddl W =py Farer @, ok U favefor
[T & JMER WX, T U "1 IT A1 9 FRI-d Al B AFREaar Alojg © Sl rl &I &aal IR
HEdqUl Hag STd 9adl 3 a1 Al 89 frpy Mared € 6 e Aeayel lRaaarn A 2 a1 faxia
fIaRoll # Hd G IR &I ATHNT B DI AMALIRAT & AT, IS 3 TRE B Gl AT & Al
BH AU ol Wit @1 RUE H ear rebfia oyl | SAN sfderor Raid @1 frspdar siweror R
ARG T UTw Sfdefv] Hied IR IR 8 | BIeAifh, 9iasy H 8 arell geeil a1 Refaal & $ &
ATe], AT BT A9 997 X8 bl B |

g dfed i qadal @ a9 g, S iR Gl &1 qoaied R, iR @ faxig faaxor
3fAfHfRd o e 3R TeRl #T g9 dvE | I 2 i fAwer ugfa urd &vd 2 |

ﬁﬁﬁaﬁ@ﬁmwémwﬁwmmwﬁw% R o8 wraer a9 & f foxi
fIaRol & e I SIMeR SUANTSRAT @ 37 vy yaIfdd 81 Fad © | 89 AEAS il AR oD
WW@WW@Q()WWWE&QWH&QMﬂ g 3R FAR & @& GRUH & Hedidd H
AEATAS HifTddl iR [onedrd dReI R aR a=d © R (i) g gaaai # & ggam 6y U Teq
faeRor & g BT HeAida IR B oI |

B I Al W, DU B Arodg Yolsel AR FHY 3R A@yul Alfse Mepul & w1er, AfaRe Rz 4
ol it wEEyel &l &1 e & B, R 89 o oiffee & SR Ugdard 8, &1 omd &l gred o |
B9 39 AN BT A TP 9 & A1 [TaR01 e Hd © o2 89 sl & SR | UTaiTe Afid saegadrsi
D AT AU (BT €, 3R I |1 Redi 3R = Al & A1 Halg B & oy o778 AN W=l iR F8
& @ forg Sfera A1 S A 2, iR S8l o] 8, SrfRid gRe Surd |

U B TR AN B AT AT AWl |, 89 S Al & R dRd € S add E Ay & Ydhe faxi
faaRor @1 oraToie § Fa9 "E@yul o Ud U ofETuNIe & A § | B9 30 ofdl URierd &1 Rule § g Al
BT GO BRA © old T fb DI AT [AFRET AFel & IR ATasi-e GheIbRoT Bl JAdbdl T8l o 1 ofd, AAd
g aRRefadl & &9 a8 FEiRd &= € & g9 RUI & il el &1 Sufta =12 fvar S anfey. ifd
UHT R & Ufcdel RomEl &1 SR wU | el &I SYHl 39 dRg @ 9aR & Jaol-id fod & amMl &l &F
PR B

= faffe U9 e smerell ) Ruic

1. ST & SIfRFRM &1 gRT 143 B IUERT (1) S JJAR Bad IRBR §RT SIRT HHT (3(Dhe] Ruie) e,
2020 (een) ® oMUfErd € W o™ U H IR 3 ud 4 ¥ ffAfie wwel R Siet 9% ar T @ 2

2. OiIfe IffH &1 et 143(3) H emféa € &9 Rure #xa € f—
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T 9 |1 I iR WIS AR Ud U fhY € S g e Ud fawdTd & T ER gARI
org e & Wl @ oy mawd B |

BANT XIT ¥ AT b I R AU 2, DR gIRT ol Bl AUET Jid ¥l s & ol [ 39
JRIPI B FARI S W UK BT & Adifed ¥ W1 @ MR A affd AMe & aWal @ Bisa |

9 RUIC ¥ Sfeaiad fa<ia Rerfc faaver anr vd 81+ fdaRoT U e Jd18 favor ol &1 J&id!
$ U B; Aifad X & W1 & omR # affd wriel @ yumEl 9 Bisex |

TANT I H SWRIad fo<i fdexor rfaf e & aRT 133 wufdd &weiel (ofan) 9, 2014 &
7 & I ST o/Er AF®l B JgUTe &R B | & «ifaRed:
i. UIqUM, STHRAS <gamg AR MeHRHAs FuRkmam (Tqe—29)

P AR, 2013 B ORI 164 (2) B I BMURS AFA! & HATAT GRT SINT AR A=
SUE.3MR. 463 (3) fA® 05,/06 /2015 # HeHd Qwdl @ @FgAr Gl UTae RGN ¥
TR AF] el B |

A DI A RUIET R ondRe fa<ii FR=vr & Sugaddr & =g 4 gd U8 el &
FTaRITell TRETe TR BAR ol R ages Y <« | g Ruid faxiig RaféT w® &t &
Iriai® i fFRiEmr 9 gataar iR aRares waesfiear w® ge 99ifed 9 o6 ol 81

P ITEAFTIH, 2013 DI TRT 197 (16) T A PHIUNCT AW & HATAT GRT SN SR H=T
SHUAIIR. 463 () faTi 05,/06 /2015 # F=Md Ya=IHII UIRSHASG Gl UG ARBRI HHIAT
TR AF] el B |

P (ST RIS Ud olEl WNieTdh) R, 2014 & R 11 & IIPU of@l Uil Ufadas H |iferd
I A H BRI Y UG FARMA SFeRI 3R 84 AT 0 WEaRo & AFAR:

Q. BT A fETol WRAT 29 “AHRAG SIAY AR YOI Uiag ] yafdd |7 @1 T8 AW 96 ®
I ST H 31 "™, 2023 BT G <Y fAaxen § fa<ig Rufd wk wfftsd amal & g9
UHTT Bl Ybe fhar g |

. o 6 & iR fear T dre § e Sfaer afea Seferfers wdfaer T8 8 s e
ufasg § pig A A eify 8@

1. o b B9 TEIRYT 3T T 01 Pl SRR Yol U8 UICaRIE e H dig I Sxdiand
PHRAT IR B B

S () vIEE 7 oo™ fHAT 7 6 U |WakH 99 Ud favar & JER Bis M 1fiH, T ud
e ([SUR a1 BRI A1 {5 o= afad e faeeht wiver (vea=el) wfed oft g fAfS, sfer wifdr &
For 31ar A 9§ S & S T 1 39 IR ¥ fF @R foRad wu § gof @) T | strar e
5 #eaRer, gder A1 AU ®U W HHA gRT AT IHHI AR A A ff T § IHd Y =
fdaal a1 dwenstl (s ARl BT R HRAT AT BIg MRS UG BRA GRET JAAAT 3
Areft & QmeR W AR fhar 2

(i) = 9 Ioorg fhar 2 6 ot |aled o9 ud [aeary & orgaR @ls [, (S &
wI ¥ AT AFed ®Y W) B gRT B Afad ar e faeel wen dfzd (R Sueer
HI el BRI F, U el $ T8 2| 39 99 & a1 & arg faRad w9 # <f foa
AT BT AT AT {h HHIT AT T AT el ©9 A T Afdadl a1 Fverail, e Sueter
PRI Tl UeThRI ¥ (31T omedl) SER A7 71 $Ig TRUET UG R+ GREMT AT 5 UhR
I sifqm el @Y iR 9, gt T8 @Y T 2

SN TRE DI A0l YihIl & MUR WR Srarh gRRefdl § Sfd gd e A gu
TN & | U1 @ W 8 o R & faverd 81 f SwRied Suwvs @) v (@) &
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(@) & & TS GIN Td WO AT FAR gRT e {6y I Repfe vd ol w@ified arell 4 gd uce
R GhReld H Rerd e gwRy o f& faxia Rafa faaror feqie, @& wwRy & Wi & gxardoll
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ST /B a1 ® AHal BT AL
M2 |

R DU /IAGDT Vo=l
fafdre arommRt & fow ura /ur
RURIE G IR o I S TG S 1
SHd w9 I oETeg / SUAnT fhar
T ar? fAEed & AWl o gl
1Y |

HFA F MU URD HEA b
AeE W THe faWm @ gd
ARG B e B I,
ST I w9 F 2l & AR
SUINT R olE@leg fBar a1 8, &
fRad D=1 IRBR TG ISTDhIY
o= I foy e | ® e
i Y o</ T8 B |

A S T T §8 Bl
IqIES IBISCT

(FeIT Yoiiad T 006569%T)
Y. —STTEIT ARMT T
WIEIER
Tl A& 400438

SIS WA 23400438 SIS IHRSIET 2015

fedi®:18 /09 / 2023
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A H IR, 2013 B GRT 143(5) & de8d ARA & D UG ATeRATIRIETD §IRT SR
fAeell /Su—aell & IR 31 AE 2023 Bl A Y & oy AR HAeed fofics & aiffe @@l &1 siffse
e 2 iR viford axa € 6 &vm &1 o) fy 0 wft et /Su—Acit &t erqure far 7 |

IR O T @ G Ul fe=Tia:18 /09 / 2023
IS APISeT ARINERCEEN
(EeIT USIIa G&IT: 006569%)

TSI G&IT: 400438
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YR & 5P U9 Aeore Wigsd &1 IR Gl & Uieq © |9y § 5yon

#, 57 SRTSRT ARMY W, A9 ST Tl §S S & 9FIQR & ®Y 3§ 9¥en -l g, &

o THY UY U NS SfSTT &) IR AT &l U 3R g9s7 foram 2|
o THUY UM ST &Y MR FiRdT DI 917 & 3R SHBT UTet B |
o IRT oGl YNIfRrd shTS H bIg ARhd AT gae g T8l 2

TH T IS sfedr @ e & wu H, H Fr=faRad &1 uree &= &1 999 <l &

H 31 AU Y oikgT e BT we, SAMER, I WR 3R WeT aid I e b |

# oE We & SRE ThA B T8 A TEHR B AR MYHRIar Y G |

H oRITaie & fhdl Al ARSI & AT AT FAER TEl HHAT AT ARV & BT |

H g WIfT sHhe A UeT AT IMe] WU | SUBR AR fey aftd fhil ff veR BT geyH

BR8] BT |

(F<RT Yoiiad =T 006569 1)
B0,/—

Y. ST ARMOT [T
HRER

TSI G&IT: 400438
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31 A€, 2023 B AW 9§ &1 faRig Refa faawor
RiF:g,142209TS11 9645313001188

z o= )
fagor 31 9, 2023 31 9T, 2022

SIS
e
(31) afer goht 100.00 100.00
(@) IRfera v Ty (2,023.36) (3,151.85)
(d) IR IR & gl UKl IhH — —

e AR & 379 MG <RI — —

(1,923.36) (3.051.85)

IR =1, T
(@1) Defafy SuR 148.60 297.20
@) mafid R IR () - -
SIERECEEEIPE — —

(@) Dufafdr yraem 230.80 167.46
379.40 464.66

a1, TR
(@1) ereuTafy SR IRRI 5,686.45 5,808.67
(@) @MIR e — —
(7) geH Sl AR Y SEMl @1 ol Hr IR 101.26 89.72
(&) A STl AR Y SEMl & Al oFeR] @I Gl gHr iR 553.78 563.74
NEREFGES 9 278.56 360.95
(%) areuTafer uraerT 28.00 —
6.648.05 6.823.08
5,104.09 4,235.89

gRewRmEt

IR a1, uRERRT

(37) Rl AR W3, SUBRYT U4 3R AHRT
(i) et FHfy Ha=, SUBRT 1,868.07 1,959.54
(i) ot uRwwafr 0.04 0.05
(iii) gofrra & wrfd w= 207.75 9.99
(iv) faeraea orgd gRewfrat -
R =Te], ferarer —

240.05 194.15
2,31591 2,163.73

1,698.74 1,261.71
7.42 34.81
824.66 620.36
79.45 0.35
177.91 154.93
2,788.18 2,072.16
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5,104.09 4,235.89

g0 ,/— B0,/— B0,/—
WY FAR <TH) (T FAR) (F R FeRT FAR (@)
g wemeEd (3. d o) freers et Ud e fdera
foRd: 10043608 o 08884327
R 3 faie & Herd o wem URieed & 3gaR
FA LG, IR O HIT
S AWHR
SR AT 006569

80,/ —
(SrTier IR 1)
RlEAN

ATSERT AT 400438
: 3
f&di®: 10.08.2023
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31 AT, 2023 BT FATK I9 &I oW Td g1 faavor
19, 1422081R 511964 51187131$001188

Qe feoqofy 31 9,

=T 2023
BT ADS

og
AT | ]ToTd 4,517.02 4,190.40
I A 323.77 471.96
g werea (1+1) 4,840.79 4,662.36
T

T o gRadT
TIR AT, (474.84) 323.27
S Wl | (95.33) (103.08)
R H (b — —
HEHART Y T 517.36 360.74
fog o 429.18 429.35
T T4 MRS Y 363.12 289.60
I T 2,935.56 2,280.23
Hd I 3,675.05 3,580.11
3JJYATE €@HY W< U9 WHIRY | JifaRad 7o & 9§ 9d (dm) 1,165.74 1,082.25
JUATE WY G _ _
qaate I/ (@) / TS U8 (7.89) 3.16
PR G ™IRO A1 I g o™ 1,157.85 1,085.41
AR AS - —
PR Y gd A 1,157.85 1,085.41
BN Y
(1) =T P 28.00
(2) SRR B -
3) sl a9 & B/ (Rawda) —
RO} dare= 9 9y & forg o 1,129.85 1,085.41
R—FRR e 9 a9 & forg o
R-FRR HAeE & B T
R—FRR Hae= 9 R & 916 o
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safy o forg o9
Tfa A\ 39 M
(1) 91 EUva (B9 #)

11,298.50 10,854.10
(2) TgBd EUTH (BT H) 11,298.50 10,854.10

11,298.50 10,854.10

B0/ — B0,/—
(¥ o) (@R W@m IR (@)
o el vd yewer feere

foRd: 10043608 o 08884327

TR 3 faie & Herd o wem URieeT & 3gaR

T . [T TS HRA
S AGHR
AR =T 006569HT

80,/ —
(STt SRTET )
RIEEIN
TSGR NARET 400438

I SAGR
fe=Tid: 10.08.2023
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b HaE fAaRer 31 A9, 2023 B T 9§ b foQ
RM1:7,142208TR<119645M137TeME001188

& og #)

o 2022—23 2021—22
R TRl 9 Nbs JaE
R ¥ gd am /3 1,157.85 1,085.41
TN @ fag
Bkl 364.59 29127
AIFY B fory TR 28.00 —
T Y 429.18 429.35
ST ged @1 gpH 9 a - -
9Y & IRM TG ol Fa (1.36) (1.57)
Sfere kT @ oy uraee — —
63.34 (34.67)
(0.02) —
(36.98) (22.67)

2,004.60 1,747.12

(122.22) (950.85)

1.58 214.12
(82.39) (77.25)
27.39 (17.45)
(28.00)

(147.98)
(437.03)

(128.07)

(016.72) (508.62)
1,087.88 1,238.50

1,087.88 1,238.50

(590.62)

T ToT 22,67

1 IR AT, gt (567.95)
fochy wfafalrt | JAws o
SrePTely SUR! A Ig Wikt (248.60)
T 3feT gl -
S
e @ (429.35)
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(577.78)

(677.96)

g AdHe T AFs D Ahed H g IRadA

76.23

(7.41)

o faxi 99 & UR™ # b TG Abs AHBE

9.21

16.62

£ faxi 99 © o H APbs TG Vbs THDE

85.44

9.21

qHE YaTE fIaRT TUH-3 & ATAR 3T UF(Y gRT TIR fHar 71 B | TARME, TR od § X 1001 g @) THSRIR (d 99 X 965 o) vd dieadt # arfdifdey oy
Pl 3T B w9 H X 61030 oG B (T 99 X 583.50 FNE) THSIIR AiZd 12 A8 W I . 627.90 o”F (Td a9 596.84 1)

oy af @ 3fd § Abs (G Abs qADE

AP JaTE f[aR0 & IgER

85.44

THSIRR 12 A8 ¥ IfIF

627.90

ol & A /4o

111.32

B AC 17 B TR AP UG APS THDHE

824.66

g0/— g/~

[T AR <) (YT )
T e (4. ud o) o
fod: 10043608
AR S faTe & Hord or we uRieed & srgarR
T . [T TS HRA
ACS AGTHR
AR =T 006569HT

g0/ —
(ST AR )

RIEHN
TSIERT =T 400438

R SRAYR
fa=i®: 10.08.2023

g0/ —

(FHER THew FAR (@)
IregeT Ud yaw Qe
fo: 08884327
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fewolt S : 1 — 31 A, 2023 B TG 9 P Y Ae@qul orar Rewferit

oY BT AER

J o fIe=frE! IS ek R 3R gdai siiuamRe e & o1fia ud et faf¥re o ffRa & S
2 D AN IRT B IS AEHR AR §RT SN oIl A6 & TR TN BT 7l 2 |
AT BT START

WWWHMW e mwmﬂﬁl@ﬂﬁiﬁeﬂwﬁ?ﬁﬂwwwﬁiﬁﬁﬁuﬁ%ﬁ
A 3R gaga a1 BT ¥ o Rt Riavor @ i 1) aReETREr e STt @ gRkRe <R
mﬁﬂzﬁqumﬂ%umcqam%a%a%mﬁ%ﬁ?mwmﬁmmﬁﬁlwﬁ
A A T gRT dle] TR IR HRAA & S THSHR & MMER R g7 9 2 e ff arafas
AR $71 STAT W 3Tl &1 | 2 |

T Bl HeiHT

(1) wUSRT do AfaRed qoif BT qeaid= T gea W fbar |
(2) JFIUARN T €T AT BT D AN oI WR AT AT |
)

(3) AT 3R B IUGRUT a¥ & QR BT 750 ¥ AfH § ilg 9¥ & SRM X 750/ — T & g B
RIS T Gl AR, FRIfhedrerd 3R d<F SR kg <@l &l g9IRT b o1 € |

(4) TH® B 9USRI BT AIH AN AT Yg UG IFT qed, 39 aFl § S 1 A 81, W {HA1 O &1 2|
R THE & WTID BT Jeid S9 a9 d AR /faha Jea s1erar a9 gg il avg e, 599 Sl
A1 B9 B, W AT 5 @ B

(5) T9 @ TG R FIRAT H Gcd Yd TexTs Gl f[Aavor & o faR U9 & Usi # 1 796 &1 A &l
TR AFHR BT FhAT § ARG W JSATH (BT ST & |

(6) ST @ @1 gHM & ISR DI AN AT Y& agell Jed, ol W HH &I, W Jodidhd [HaT ST 2 |

TS 3R §% 99

iy Rerfay faavor # §& 3 Foe Td 8WId Ud dRE A8 AT $H A B ol URUFddT, Jedraf S gd
qRE HIE W 3P B IRUFAN DI 3 db b AT H AT A7 8, S b Jog # uRac+l A o Silked &
e E |

Harfrgfa @

(1) T TS fRT | HF @ a1 H MY HHARA & U & YR @ ddy H e & fHY 10 e &
oI AT T IR, RT TRBR, 75 fSeell I YT T JaM Bl UeH (A =14 $1 gxarRa b
T |

(2) SURTH: gardl, HFN & BRI &% (TG Ne) SHDI, HFT & UTH QP I BHATRI Td @i HHBRI,
RSTa AMEl H UG YIar M & e <gan yarfed @ Sl &, & IfdRad &F-l & Ui dHar
3 for T uRada =g & #reg| | Sftae §ar frg &) difery o 7€ 21 = gRT @ g A
o Sitas 9 fem 1 diferdt &1 arfifes Fdiaxer e W1 afferd €, 99 # g sfacar ¥ o & q18
o TG B ol T g &1 Sl 2

(3) AAPBIA PT ABAIBIU: @] IY & 3T TH IHRAT JAABIY BT THIDBRT BT AT 6 AFIAT H ST
T A & 6 o af @ S o) U A I SHREl o < 86 |
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. = aRewRet ek g™
(1) el gRemafRlt (Remuer vd fafor Sdeft & o 9fd) 899 9 dRad AT IR GeIE Sl © |

(2) T uRERE W gM, g8 T8 WY UG A SR IffIH, 2013 @ oAl || B agaR FEiRa
)1 IREERET B SUINT A IR JATUG S NMYR R YaTiad b1 S 8T & | [T STUNT a7 & Jiel
@ AT WIS UFT W 40 I8 H TN Yarled fhar 91 @7 2| 95 ufaera Am ifde @ W 9 uset €
e o WR IS g URTHRRN & A7Tel § g UMIRG Fel fHar a1 8 | 9T, 99 & SR X 5000/ —
AT HH B AR DI FRIRT AR PR TR IREHIRRAT TR g™ 100 YR - &1 U= fdbar 1an
g

(3) T STUNT 91¥ R RGN (FQeId AvSH & 26.09.1980 & VR & IR 40 qul # el Y@ Ay (qayeyH)
TR RIT TT 2 |
. SUR dFa: A & SUR & 99y H ad 6 U9 3R N A ¥qTs IREERET 9 Fefed g,
rferger / fFfor R o9 O aREERE! GoiiTa @) T8, STafd 3 WUE IRAERRT debid ST & foly darR
g U9 3 SYR N & B @i H gwiRa @ T8 |

¢ it
(i) R Faar 3R ardes
HH EIRT JMMALTSH M AeTId, Sl SUARMT Siiad &1 aRWIRNG &R g €, aNTd R U89 oI §, a8 |
AT HH AR JTPROT AR Gl B & JHar W fBAr Sar &, ard § WY R s @9

oA BT & ST HURT &I U 3fesd ST & foy (R & & forg smaws g £ |

(ii) AT 9Teg @ T
Td 3P HURT BT ggard forar S1ar & ofd S99 FUeR & IuART 9 9fds § anfdfed o @ I=ie T8
B 2| orpt Wuftral & faefl e @ fMueR R o 3R &1 orfd Hufy & dared & | e &
TR B T dRep EIRT BI STl 8 3R o 3R B Wil & g H A=l U< el @ |

(i) aReier
I HURT & ® H UgA S dTel WIUCRR & AN & ITANT B & B AMBR DI fafer A 3
AT S HH 2, W Y o184 9 R aReeA 7 | o1 3Ffd HuRrdl &1 SUANT $RA & oIy B STdR
DI AT I HIRT AT & SiaT B J@Y B AR A A A iR aReed g7 A S AT B4 ©

i CARIRS T S 16

(1) W T ol / fdera o & ford ReIfia YofiTd SIgaT 6l BwdidiRd ) faar Sfdn & | affefe dsradn
gl aRAFRRAN IR g, 3T WERIAT dfl HFl gRT g8+ &l T8 dNTd & 3gurd 4 RIAra Yoiira
T BT 3R o Ud BT+ ol Pl JHIRa fhar off T € |

(2) = draf B AT A vF B @ H o R far ofar 2

. TP P USRI R BIold @ fog ymaem :

TH B SRAT BT JINT PR B9 b BN W AT Fel U fIeaa=ig R R 999 T8f & | forg
ay SRt 1 SaT ot Il 2, ST foki av # aR<ifds B/ Bt B FARIS SR fordm i1 © | J=fy faki
IY & IR Blofd IaTfed /WIeIRd AT TR 10 Ufaed @ &% ¥ a7 89 Rl & dey # < R 781 I
TS & WX 5 g ufd o & &) 9 98 & URMIS Tih IR I8® & foIv fhy 1Y raem= &1 FHre ae
CACICECA RN I

1. T SR B Y BT AW -
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(1) T & AYad I, B R &S (3w U9 ge eve & wiRefie |fed) ud o @1 yewe ud
YRE BT B okl URIETh] §RT THIOIT fhd ST R 75 Uferd ST 3R 25 Uferd @] 9RG HFT
(frgeam= wreew fafics) # fawfa far mar 2 |

Jegel v yavg fawre o1 uiRsIfie 75 iR U9 25 YRR @ S1UId § Bl UG ORd BRIl H SHHT:
foforer e |

(2) g ATy oIS (UR® HwFN) TAT HFT & U ol el Ud Uael feed & Td Ia i @l
vral # S9a RIS & o @& IR § B3 T Il T8l 89 & BRI IAdhT uIRAfHE 75 uforerd
Td 25 YR & U H HFI Ud 9Re SR AT far T |

(3) HFI B 3MeTET YT T FIADH BT T 2000/ — UMY AIE B YA by ST dTel QISR §RT FeAS ST arelt
PR S UREFT STANT P 7 BT SRITC GRe™ H T8I R A1 § T 39 HRAl IfRfEE, 2013 @
TG |11 B 9N— || & TeJAR Udhe el fhar 7 2 |

R 11 O S
7] oikdT a¥ & Yd Bl A | Fed WIal B A H B, oGl AP B Gwd UfHAT U & |

. AJHY U4 famrd

A Ud f[Adr arTa (@1foia it aRTRE! &1 dRTd & STelrdn) 99 & 9 & w9 § o 9y | 9 {5y
ST ©, TIRT &R 3 9 2 |

. IREH

JATARR AR, 1961 F AT T &R TR HHT A7) PR & oY UG <l & Yd JRAAT B FefT
TAT IRANTT PR Y@ AN PR &R UG PR Bl off [0y Refy faa=or &1 Al 7 s1erar S9a d1g ar] 8id
2 @ YR W IO B A 2 | AR FHRT BT dhaet I AT TP AT ST 8 S8l ddb SAD! agel!
a1 | o o=l Rl faavor &1 Al T IRIfg |9y & Y 1Y Jed &1 [Red a4qel & fory Reg
fopar Sam 2 |

. $99 U9 wfey AmiRe mifkwt g6 oM & fog greeme
¥ P TG TR 3 99 | AfAdG B gHrar AuRe wiiaar vd 1l &1 Reg far Siar g | vawe & 9 H
Ael & AR IR IHD! AR B IGell B JIFRFTA & IR Wrae fhar S & |

. Aps yare faawor
I a8 fdavvT of@1 AFd YUE—3 # QeI T3 Ide [davv1” el UG & TR daR fhar wam 2|

. gREERET @ &

IREHRRN B A TS R B uAS A Refa fAarer & e R alien & T 21 afe B raRe 9’
FHRoN ¥ uRemfrE # oA 3R B @ O 39 =1 @ ot aRawaRiEt w1 T e g axgell and
IR ¥ B B wI F e fHar S ¥

yAfeld RN & JJAR RN oRd g 59 a9 ¥ BIaT 2 S99 Yo BId] Urd §AM aifye fbwdl 4
3rafearRad fhy SIRIAT |

. URMS 3R aRASFT =Fg
aRATST R A T g AR are] yREFRE & w9 # <9t T ® vd S yewd g forg Y v @
AR YRASHT BT a1l &9 & a9 H g9Ra / YoinTa faar Siram 2, 19 Ife yawe gIRT URATST &l 9
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o1 fora forar Srar ® a1 O aRaoT & 9efd < S99y & foras var Aoty forar
#H g fbar Sirar 21

A 3R AU & T TR el Uraen=i o1 99 e &l 9 § o9 4d Bl & IR gade &
Bl 3R I8 99 © b 987 SeHl BT aRTell 81 | fa<iy faaxon # sneRes wwafRma & 9 o 9T < Sl
2 7 ) SHdT b fhaT AT 8 | 3MhRAd <Ay, AfY IRdd | 81, BT feufldr & dead | Yded fhar Sl
=

31 919, 2023 & 9@ 9§ & forg fRfg faRerl ov fewfor
Tl 99 B bl B Ybe P B o Tal eI §C T 9§ B Aidel BN 1 TBRN fbadm T 3 |

fewrt . 2 sfer it 31 919, 2023
EIC]

st

%1000/~ & 20,000 FHAT 3 (7T g9 20,000 FHAT () 200.00

ftfia, srfireT v wew

% 1000 /— & 10,000 AT 3T (T I 10,000 FHAAT 3i¥) 100.00
AT 100.00

fewof: wrY 9 ofer T YR SRy Y €

* IR Y PO UeT & wY H BRR B d8d YA Tde H o By fae o 5 2

** f3H1d 1.10.1964 BT WR AiecH SHIE & IRAARTT iR TIamel & AR o Yasl H gRe &ra i fFgwa decd fafics
Pl (SHG W S AAAT D gRT FMIG Afdadl & A #) ol ged g s 2 1,000/— & 6,000 3 |

R RNE. FOTHRR AATE S ATAR I AHRI BT Tael H ORI AWHR B IO TSI TS % 1,000 /— B 4,000 3 |

Al 2.1: IFTTRTHI gRT 5% 3 3Aferd IR &7 faawor

31 9, 2023 BT Abs 31 9, 2022 BT Abs oTRd uferera

Eol a TR afe o B 3t B emRa afer @ Gt 3fet BT
NikEl gfererd AT gfererd

1 3@?\_‘1 7 Hecd fofics 6,000 60 6,000 60

2 RTOTRITT AXPR 4,000 40 4,000 40

AT 10,000 100 10,000 100

Al 2.2 99 B SR IHRAT AT BT AT BT faaRor

.5 31.03.2023 & 3NTHS 31.03.2022 & 3MHS
e B =T ot # e B =T ik

I B UR®T H IHRIT AT 10,000 100 10,000 100

Y B SNRE ORI

¥ B SRE 999 ford T 3T

99 B =T H IHIT AT 10,000 10,000 100

3 a8 ® 3 § UHIeXI gRT eTRd 373

AR} BT ATH 31.03.2023 & 3PS rort 31.03.2022 & 3MhS Bl F BT | I B SR

i)

%@?\_‘I - \HTec¥ RS 6,000 6,000 60

RTOTRTT AXDIR 4,000 4,000 40

IRT 10,000 10,000

| Ruvh 4. 3 aRfém vd s 31 9, 2023
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Bl b

Hergd g4 aul H BH SRIMNUG g1 Bl qHriST
HTTRY g & B9 H RIS

1,041.94

1,041.94

17.71

1,041.94

19.27

1,041.94

17.71

1.36

19.27

1.56

YRS oY
gfe /@) o 5 fog
(@) St 7w 3o & o

T

(4,212.54)
1,129.85

(3,082.69)

(5,297.95)
1,085.41

(4,212.54)

1.04

1.04

(2.023.36)

(3.151.85)

** X 1.36 A B ARANT Yol g WRBRI IGIM §RT SFEId SFRil & g | 9w fd B
AR e DI GHM D AT BT YR A ST YT A AU & ST PFFT & PHANRAT & M B (Y Ferferg &l el € |
. 308269 AT (T aY 4212.54 ) BT W AT BT a9 # 3@ Y a9 B RN BHAI RT Pls A NG &1 fbar M|

R =g #)

femolt €. 4: Sretafy <=

31 9=, 2023
B IAHS

31 W, 2022
P ABS

fege drecd o (Wao‘nq'vﬁ)ﬁm

148.60

& og #)

31 AT, 2023
P AHS

31 9, 2022
P AHS

1. a—gﬂgaﬁmﬁqﬁfwzﬁﬁw

T fRf Reft Ao & srgaR

ST 99 & SRE UTae=

HerRY - Y & R IUART BREAT TAT A / TR

81.80
39.14
120.94
18.02

118.73

25.20
143.93
62.13

2. GT& & TP B forg

Ta facha Rerft faawer & sgaR
SIS 98 & IR USRS BT TAT
ey : a¥ & IR A / RIS

T A (1+2)

@ 3=

1. TP B Tidb H Blold P forw

T fRfe Reaft o & srgaR
ST 9 & SR U FRMET TAT

gersy - 9y B ERM Rl & f<ad el R g
T : AFfaRad uraem sraferlRad
fawdia vfafe & aIgaR auiRe e 3 | &9 fear =1
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2. I9 SIS/ AT THG H Bioid & ferg
Ta fRfa Rt o & srgaR

ST af & <R ST T T
T ¢ 98 B SR FHRd

fawdia ufafe & ogaR amuRe e 3 | &0 fFar T

AT 9 (142)

T (2)
AT (o)

230.80

167.46

* HUA gRT Badl FRAMT S & qaay U6 <7 Foigdl & MR W A1 31.03.2003 B UGN $ R HT WG ST T 2 fobeg oiam A1
— 15 HHARAT & A & T § HHO 7 fARTS TN B SRR WR SUSH BT S SUel T8 BRI |

& <Irg #)

Rt 4. 7: sreumafY SR

31 A9, 2023
B ABS

31 99, 2022
Bl B

ArEdIferd FON B gaHM gRYdm

g Wty fafics & =0 @RS &)

SIS =Tl AT 3R aR&GEHIHI F Ay o1 & BIROT
IR I (@RE HFI)

g diecd fol. @RS &) & <F

3,427.90
2,258.55

5,686.45

3,279.30
2,529.37

5,808.67

5,686.45

5,808.67

( @7 #)

fewelt €. 7.1: 3@ &1 @fy g Al

31 ATd, 2023
Pl Albs

31 974, 2022
DI DS

I S G H @A UG 0T & QAT | R Refy faaver @
TRg B R g8 @ Gde
1. T B Jafy
2. & B AT
RS B F el F
g 0T (5 s fowd § o Ara)
YeIgY: qrarafy o
=1e], IRuaadmsi @1 ey Ay

19 22 99

3,576.50
148.60

19 21 99

3,576.50
297.20

3,427.90

3,279.30

X g #)

fewoft 9. 8 =R TaEg

31 A/, 2023
Pl ABS

31 9™, 2022
Pl AHS

IR Iar
ICIECRSRELR
ESICANICRE)
ot & forw
T B forg
I & forg
T

112.90
331.83
210.31 655.04

655.04

243.61
221.38
188.47 653.46

653.46

* e, Y U4 HegH TreRUISOISl SAdUHT UaT, 2006 @ ST SUfd gaer fewol wwm 25 (11) oat wR o fowrh # ¥ 7

IR GBI Safdy gt
31 9T, 2023 & Jiws

I @1 <3 fafr | Frafafed sl & fag gemn

199 9
HH

1—2 a9

2—3 99

399 9|
3fdrp
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31 9Td, 2022 B AHS
PTaE @l <7 fafy & fFreferRaa srafdmt & fog qern

g Tl 199 9 1—2 99 2—3 99 3aY 9
H fd

89.72 —
296.71 1.45 . 245.26

3 Arg #H)
fewoll \w=ar 9— 3= =@Te] aUd 31 #Td, 2023 & 3PS 31 974, 2022 & DS
I I (RS B

falaN

ffgea dlecd  fofices  (@R® : 33.57
) DI <
¥ T
rEdl | A 137.21
GRET ST /AR 190.17
il 36095 |

X g #)
fewoft Sver 10— srearafer graem 31 AT, 2023 & 3IMbS 31 A, 2022 & MBS
PR & foIU e 28.00

I 28.00




AR ey fafacs

2022-23

31 919, 2023 @I fRig Refd faRer & 9FT & w7 7 el aRewaRet 3 s
feuoft €. 11:— wHRy, W97 & orpd v
X oIrg #)
I& 'S

qhol GUs '

4.8

foraor

1.4.22 BT

qfeat/

w1 /

NINEG

SRIEINE!

RATATANYT

31.3.2023
BT ART

31.3.2022
EZ

NEIBINE S
[EEIRCIN
IR B

NEIBINE S
[EEIRCIN
IR B

g 99 F
31 /
HH

~ -
DIRUT O[T

SR gl

(N
YHTIRA

Ci
2022—23

@ forg

31.3.2023
qH ANT

31.3.2023
Eal

31.3.2022
Pl

53.29

53.29

53.29

53.29

666.42

710.20

427.56

460.34

249.86

238.86

173.79

173.79

172.35

172.35

1.44

1.44

136.64

144.77

123.96

129.46

15.31

12.68

2,286.38

2,370.52

1,349.48

1,524.56

845.96

936.90

1,480.45

1,480.44

919.35

1,018.11

462.33

561.10

183.16

218.33

140.05

153.45

64.88

43.11

179.22

231.15

132.56

155.89

75.26

46.66

0.32

0.32

0.31

0.31

0.01

0.01

faeT 3R SIHI™ U

4.52

4.52

4.02

4.15

0.37

0.50

@)
1.
2
3,
4
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10,
11,

THUT 7 UG T BT

33.64

65.11

29.04

38.43

26.68

4.60

12.

THEG B

274.67

293.14

214.30

220.50

72.64

60.37

JIT (31)

5472.50

5,745.58

3,512.98

3,877.55

1,868.07

,959.54

(@) sl aREwREt
1. AfeRR

0.46

0.46

0.41

0.42

0.04

0.05

T (9)

0.46

0.46

0.41

0.42

0.04

0.05

(%) Hrespemsd

IR # OGS B

9.99

470.86

273.10

207.75

207.75

9.99

RIRNC)

9.99

470.86

273.10

207.75

207.75

9.99

T (3F)+(@)+()

5,482.95

743.96

273.12

5,953.79

3,513.39

0.01

364.59

3,877.97

2,075.86

1,969.58

fied a¥ 3 aies

4,937.42

1,217.86

672.33

5482.95

3,267.20

45.09

291.28

3,513.39

1,969.58

1,670.22

* TSR H 0.03 A TR $T Yob, . 0.08 ARG HIY AR ATIRES P 09 ¥, 1.36 I dficd Rofd & w7 ¥, 363.12 ARG oM IR &N AT § JIg™l & w9 7 |
Aie—1, feers Aved & o/ 316 26.00.80 & TR, 40 8T H [T SUNT Iy WR JIR IRINT fam 1 2|
2. TR HATAY, WRA WHR §RT AR e TR SMATSISore YHRU W5 &1 3R YSiNTd & dre <9d @) gRawRrl § 981 fa @1 2, favor fFergar g—

105
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¥dhel YUs 31.03.2023 T HcI

31.03.2023 dd &N

g YUvs

31.03.2023 Bl

31.03.2022 A1

2.07

1.98

0.09

0.09

0.29

0.28

0.01

0.01

0.04

0.03

0.01

0.01

1.94

1.90

0.04

0.04

0.25

0.24

0.01

0.01

4.59

4.43

0.16

0.16

4.59

443

0.16

0.16
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feaofi—11.1 &R wifa W (Grewgensd)

faamor

Hreepemsdl o 99 SR 2022—23

&g #)
Ed TTaE @ <7 fafYy ¥ FefaRad saftet & fog gemn T
kil
GISSRIER 199 9 FH 1—2 a9 2—3 ¥ 3 9% Ea
s
1 RIS TTfer 201.68 - 4.47 1.60 207.75
™
2 RIS 3eITg - - - - -
w0 A WPl B8
WY # geinTa s 3 oy e goien e © s9eT o Ao @1 o # 390 anTd 3 I1® §
Brssemsd ofdr srgge <1 WA
& fra=or TTaE o <7 ffY ¥ FefaRed et & fog g T
kil
Brewpmed 1 a9 | HH 1—2 ay 2-3 99 L gl
SIBED
1 RIS 1 - - - - -
2 RIS 2 - - - - -
P I W (SRS
WSl & SU SRR 2021—22
(zema )
Ed fqa=or TTae @l <a [fy 9 FrefaRea safeal @ forg gemn QT
kil
dressgamgdt 199 9 B9 1—2 99 2—3 a¥ 399 A Ead
CIBED
1 RIS FTfer 0.16 447 0.44 492 9.99
w
2 RIS — - - - -
R WY
=@ 88
Iy ¥ goiva et @ forg Rraet gofar st @ s99t 9o Ao @Y o § 39! aRd | e 8
Ed fqa=or TTae @l <a [fy 9 FrefeRaa safeal @ forg gern Biu
kil
dresggamsdt 199 9 o9 1—2 99 2—3 ¥ 399 A Ea
SIBED
1 GRS 1 — - - - -
2 RIS 2 - - - - -
 oIrg #)
feaoll S 12— IR 41 fFaw 31 #Td, 2023 & 3MH 31 9T, 2022 & 3Mde
AT - -
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X oIrg #)
fewofy e 13— <retafey Fxor v 31 AT, 2023 & MBS 31 AT, 2022 & 3MbS
afim
S _ _
X oIrg #)
feaoft €. 14: IR =1e] uRewafEt 31 W, 2023 31 W7, 2022
(a1) Sratafy @UR Wit A7 (QMRARTG ST ¥al IR AR Wik 1)
JrgRferd, e |Hsl I 0.01 11.00
NG 18.31 15.89
18.32 26.89
HeeY: Ay @MUR Ut a7y & foly yrage (T 99 & 9R) | 18.31 0.01 | 15.89 11.00
@) RN AT I 173.79 29.43
@) g &7 (AR gRareHT afzd) 1.24 80.84
AT BN T &R Ardrfas
el & uTq gRem S 65.01 72.88
AT 240.05 194,
15
MR Uikl &1 3rafdr srggfer
31 HA1d, 2023 BT AHS
( o #)
ED ferer=or A Bl g (Al & fFr=ferRad srafei & forq qaran AR
kil
< e 6 HIE I BH | 1-2 2-3 I% 3ay ¥
TGeHE W | oy SIBEY
1 a9
1 Jfdared MR
PlIEp
3BT A Y 0.01 - 0.01
2 Jifdared =R —
ElESpI
JfeTer A9 Y 18.31 18.31
3 Jfdared MR
Plip)
BT A Y
4 Jifdared =R
et
Jfeer A Y
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2022-23
31 AT, 2022 BT ATHS
& g #)
w fe=or TTae @ <7 fafy @ Fr=feaRea @l @ forg gern AnT
kil
<7 78l 6HIE W ®HH UG | 1-2 2-3 a¥ 3a¥ q
6 AT W 1 a9 EL ferm
1 rfdarfed @R e
3T A Y 3.24 7.76 - 11.00
2 srfaarfad IR e _
wferer A Y 15.89 15.89
3 rfdarfed IR e
3T A Y
4 Jfaanfea @R wiftaat
Jfeer A T
X g #)
fewoft . 15: =] IREHRET (W) 31 Hd, 2023 31 H7d, 2022
U gIRT YA U9 Jedie & IgaR forar /)
Q) P |1t
ST AT (@)
OEEECRE
(o1 W)
Y AT (4 520.17 433,84
&) R AT
(GINER]
SU AT () — —
@) IR A e
(@TTd / gF a9l AT i WR T B 8
TP 1,134.89 595.41
Hegd: BIod & fory urawm 160.63 60.69
974.26 534.72
SRIIEGECEEY 101.39 166.03
Hegd: BIod & fory urawm 0.28 0.28
101.11 165.75
AL 0.28 0.28
HIETE: SR fee T 0.28 0.28
0.00 0.00
|U AT (&) 1,075.37 700.47
§) ©R 7 faRea gl
(e W) 83.36 116.56
SIRT AT 9 ’gaT
(eTmTa W) 10.27 10.27
[U AT (§) 9363 126.83
(@) ger st
@R T |) 0.00 0.00
IRYATA T DI SUBRYT
@R T |) 0.56 0.56
U AT (TW) 0.56 0.56
(o) e (SRT ieu B oM BT i)
(emTa W) 0.01 0.01
F[A AT (THIHE+SHTH+S) 1,698.74 1,261.71
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*217.71 ARG (T 99 % 14.84 RE) & HH START AT (@geH) @ forg gt &1 urgu = fhar T 8, S e HvsR H 7 ek

o
g8 <A AT 2|

fa NN

JID § AN W WIE B wT H JQ MY F | U ST $ SgER w9 ST w8l &1 o 99 I 9 W 2, e e W

WA W fhT ¢ AT # 1027 I A (Td a9 % 10.27 Y ) oI BT G A ArHferd 8, R ona W foram T 7 )

& g #)
feoft 6. 16: @R g A 31 Hd, 2023 31 T, 2022
JGRIA, 3T A T 7.42 34.81
Jiferer J\eT T - -
7.42 34.81
Tergy : Wfew HeIRAT & fory raem - 742 - 34.81
g 7.42 34.81
* T T, TR R U vaeRl & o @ A 9 g derr frer @ ol § |
R kT & @y srggfEi
31 T, 2023 B AHS
& o7 #)
E fqa=or LA 33 [ 9 FefaRed @t & forg gamn o
< A A BT | 698 1—2 2-3 a9 Ud 3
el 1 g EL a9 I 31fdrs
1 erfaarfed =R urftaar
3BT 79 Y 7.16 0.26 0 7.42
2 Srfaarfed =maR urfeaat
NIGCIRIRIN
3 srfaarfed =R urftaar
31T AT 1T
4 sffaarfed =R wrftaat
Jfeer |9 T
31 974, 2022 B ADHS
& @7 #)
il fqaRor FTaE 1 <9 fafy 9§ F=faRad saftal & fog gemn AT
< 6HAE T HH | 6 AIE W 1—2 2—3 99 Td 3
el 1 a9 q9 a9 I 31fd®s
1 Srfaarfed =R yrfeaat
3BT 79 Y 28.97 5.84 0 34.81
2 srfaarfed =R yrftaar
wfewer A Y
3 Srfaarfed =R yrfeaat
31T AT 1T
4 arfqarfed =R wrftaat
<feer | T
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& o7 #)
feaofY &, 17: e R e GHEE 31 ¥, 2023 31 Hd, 2022
A g febe grer A 0.33 0.29
e et #
1], wErdt # 85.11 8.92
Arafer ST - 85.11 - 8.92
TR H o 9w (12 At & Iftre |ty 5 627.90 596.84
IRTEA § OB 41.05 —
HHATRYT, PRI T 3T B I
T & STaR wmafde 5 # (GHaRal @ fog = |fafoq) 70.27 14.31
T 824.66 620.36
(z omg #)
fewoll 4. 18: areumafey kvr U9 R 31 ATd, 2023 31 A4, 2022
B B Pl b
HHATRAT Bl ARH 4.45 0.35
AMIHR AR STHT 75.00 -
T 79.45 0.35
(z ag #)
fewft ¥, 10: o1 =g uR™FIRMAT 31 AT, 2023 31 W, 2022
P IAHS Pl ABS
TGS ST 9R ST =TT 0.25 0.57
0.25 057
AHE I a% D W9 A WG AT el s folt o1 9T 8 © | 224.26 147.69
Hersy : Afee FRM & forg uraem 61.08 2.91
163.18 144.78
3 JMIHR
BT TR B Bl Heldl
i) gd quf 9.58 466
i) =1 4.90 4.92
14.48 958
aqnT 177.91 154.93
THe A ARG @ w9 H oy’ # X I g (0F 9§ X ¥ ArE) gl ddfeil wr Al @ omgfd @ gemi MY SR 99 @ # 9 foy My
M B, 91 A @ e T8 axa gafert e H9 (R W) # 781 foaw
X g #)
feuofy <. 20: YaTEE @ A ¥ 2022—23 ¥ 2021—22
 fag D forg
T
W THS Y9 G 95
Iaral di famt (G fewolt dwr 20.1) 4,517.02 4,192.73
TRIET & favg Hfse dle TN - (2.33)
IRT 4,517.02 4,190.40
& < #)
fewofy ¥, 20.1: IUTE BT oot ¥ 2022—23 ¥ 2021—22
% forg 3 forg
AT THE 3,331.49 3,364.57
Harerd THE (drgwd) 26.29 28.75
qRWpT THS (STTHRNR) 78.31 175.76
qRWpT THS (TTUHRNR) 1,080.93 623.65
TRIgT & faog Bfee e SR (2.33)
IRT
4,517.02 4,190.40
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X g #)
fewolt 4. 21: 3y A qY 2022—23 qY 2021—22
@ forg @ forg
M
EI |
AT ST O 3347 19.70
= =TSl 351 297
= et
fafaer e 57.87 185.48
fIgd T ufdd & MR W a_gel 40.48 17.68
FERT B 9l R A (JE) — 12.32
UG / 3I=ROT
i g gad 0 BT YU qferiad - -
fafder ST A sruferRaa 75.36 4476
SRAl & ff=TH FRARET B BIoTd sferRad 113.08 189.05
AT 32377 471.96

* 31 3T /ARG § X I ARG ITRIT U4 MG ST & Sl & G % I g Iqal, G 9 8’ T A1 &) @l & R 53,
65 AT e TR | W &, I G Yoo b MAA © (7T 99 HAA: X 14.88 ARG, YA X 15510 AR TG X 14.98 AR |
** = il (fes), ol FRaRial &1 SRl @ FHRIGH, NS, SIgugdad dei Jrguantl weid Al safs afferd)

o #)
ey ¥, 22: R A9 W@ SR WG R Y A gRadd q¥ 2022—23 q¥ 2021—22
% forg @ fag
URM™TH ©ih
TR T 595.41 910.85
Farerd THb 166.03 173.86
EEASIICS 0.28 0.28
P ufshar H 433.84 1,19556 | 330.76 1,415.75
I~ e
TR THb 1,134.89 595.41
arfed T e 101.39 166.03
EEASIICS 0.28 0.28
P ufshar # 529.17 1,76573 | 433.84 1,195.56
wie A 3fg ) /79 ) 570.17 220.19
eI 474.84 323.27
B Wl | (95.33) (103.08)
YOR H ATef
7 <rg H)
ool 4. 23: HH= aRa =g q¥ 2022—23 ay 2021—22
@ forg > forg
qaq U wd 31450 203.16
3FAPT BT THAIPRN (qd aul & AT FaDIeI BT A AHfor) 45.45 17.11
AoTgN] ¥Sd BT 12.40 11.67
qreT e = — —
EIgk] 18.94 20.46
G W8 HaI-gid SUEH 55.61 4832
ufasy Y & fasTe &1 arereH 63.82 55.15
ST |8 drr WifteE 2.66 2.30
ufasy Y g SSTenEs W ySae Iy 2.82 2.30
EINIED 113 0.23
ST BT afayfe 0.03 0.04
JEE HHATNAT BT TR HB — —
T 517.36 360.74
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 oIrg #)
feuht . 24: Ay @rTa q¥ 2022—23 B fog ¥ 2021—22 @ forg
1ot
AHeE ST/ SAfdey 3T TR - 0.17
|Ef FoT R @RS S B SR & o) 429.18 429.18
T 429.18 429.35
g #)
feuoft &, 25: a0 = ¥ 2022—23 ¥ 2021—22
% forg % forg
(@) ITeT o (¢ fewofy Hwm 25.1) 1,554.43 1,079.27
@) R 9 IERETT (QF fewoft e 25.2) 382.95 373.04
(&) g BrEaTed @ (Qu fowl | 25.3) 208.64 217.59
(S) TR &7 (W fewell = 25.4) 142.16 60.93
(3) Urae Ud ©iord (e fewofl e 25.5) 213.00 176.95
(%) wemafs e (qF fewolt e 25.6) 140.92 46.33
(GN) fassar g faaxor e (@ feweft 6. 257) 199.94 314.95
(@) = fafdy e (@ fewol 4. 25.8) 93,52 1117
I 2,935.56 2,280.23
25.1 ST
I T Galg A 874.50 523.39
AT 6 DI WIS 30.64
[T % ® Sded (A.H.4) 23.04 9.24
P THD UISSX B TN 1.94 278
URSpd THS BT Icarad (S1.GH.AR.) 31.86 81.19
IRSpd THS B @G 39.43
GRSpT THb BT Icdra (T.0H.3R.) 196.96 86.14
URSpd THD Pl WG— TA.0H.3MR. 37.38 88.47
faega 9 wfdd = 263.08 254.56
gcer fammn 5.50 5.50
SIoTel Tex U4 Dl DI ol Ud &G 50.10 28.00
T 1,554.43 1,079.27
252 TR 9 NERET
ECEl 36.66 37.44
NEEEILEIRL 151.85 164.73
I I 119.62 83.91
Xl U BT XERET 74.82 86.96
T 382.95 373.04
(x g #)
253 iR S a&a}z%lz%—zs ais 210%'2;—22
"iqsr AT ) wemate a9 0.70 0.63
EISE] 0.32 0.34
qrel e Y - -
afasy 9 7 sSIveens § sl &1 InTe™ 20.67 17.68
Gl Bl THIBRY] 11.66 7.45
EGR] 148.11 118.34
THE QUG 4T [hed (SIToTelg) 8.52 464
CE - 189.98 | — 149.08
qg=T ferd &1 uiRsiie
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2022-23
qaq 9 ¥l 26.90 25.55
AhTA foh_mam 5.00 3190 | 4.34 29.89
TRAET 9 IR 4.79 9.85
PTATTT g =T YD T 18.14 3.07
ARG /TR Ade 0.76 3.39
qmr 0.23 0.28
TTh, IR T SoAThIA 1.63 1.52
BT TG of@+ AT 0.86 0.88
X T IR
IR H WRNER) (G afafa)
fopxram
AT Y
IRENED 5.43 0.87
= 2.07 1.86
fafSe va IR ThR 1.27 0.65
TR & FgqTRTdr 0.02 1227 | — 9.45
afhedr =1 &1 ufgfd 3.15 6.56
FHTST BT Y 2.08 0.26
HHATRAT BT Uferor 0.21
STt MY (0.04) 519 | 0.02 7.05
SISIRNEEE -
oy T fadzor =g 114 0.20
frata ok 9o o= = - 114 | — 0.20
' 9.51 8.84
faea = 2.11 2.15
275.03 219.58
Hergy: Ydy fASeid & BRI & griear
fafaer wrftaat 0.90 - 1.99 —
sraferRad fbar i fafay S 9w 65.49 6639 | — 1.99
IRT 208.64 217.59
& <Irg #)
25.4 TG &Y &R 37 NG HU A ¥ 2022—23 ¥ 2021—22
% forg % forg
TR g
‘™ 0.03 0.03
W BT IERETT 16.55 10.54
qoTs I 14.37 10.39
ATIN g 23.70 -
S MR TR 10.33 11.78
64.98 32.74
TeTgd: e
T8 R 6.91 7.41
STt STl 0.93 0.60
7.84 57.14 8.01 24.73
I IS HURI I
'™ 0.08 0.09
IS Thdl, RYATS, BT T4 0.21 0.03
HUARTT & RIfbcdr g T sRUdTa g Bl 16.98 9.20
IRYTATS, BT  fIeeT P & Id- TG AITHAIR T I ST 68.82 27.79
86.09 37.11
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HeTsd: IR U 1.07 85.02 0.91 36.20
qnT 142.16 60.93
fewofl: faegd 9 oot SMYfel @ STeRT—3TeT 78! fhd O Wd SR gAY STelT—3TeT i q2Y Y & |
® g #)
25.5 YIaE U9 Bioid ¥ 2022—23 q¥ 2021—22
@ fag 3 forg
TP B WCid Bl BIold B [oTY
6 B Wb BT ARG A Yraer 160.62 60.70
ST RAT & FoRARTT R Bod &1 3 113.08 189.05
ST Rat & <ifm Ao R grm T 3ifdre graem - -
273.70 24975
TeTsd: RIS 99 60.70 72.80
o BN @ § A 213.00 176.95
T 213.00 176.95
* IR UTRIAROT §IRT QIR / JIgAIGT & 3FelH, ol =i 61 7 B &9 ¥ 39 §Y a9 & IRM X 113.08 TG &I T 15,427
499 AT THEG BT AHIINSH fHaT AT
& g #)
25.6 YETENE I 9y 2022—23 ¥ 2021—22
3 fog 3 forg
BUTS T4 @+ ATl JAR 3.67 253
TP, TR TG <ellhiA 4.24 2.08
EREC I 343 3.58
TR Ud ATIR Adg 1.06 10.56
AT Y 418 3.15
=P @1 Yob, A1 W 9 AT &7 0.78 1.56
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258 3= fafdy = qY 2022—23 q9 2021—22
% forg % fog
SId 0T g T M Y BT AYelET 3.04 1.21
TTIZY: U H 3 3TelEd 3.04 1.21
Y 9 fdrd g 15.54 9.96
$gd Ud W KU & [ YTae 13.75 -
afd <8 /JHaH (S1S108. IR FRT died) — —
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I
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T
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